Clearwater

Underground Water Conservation District ‘

NAANY
Every drop counts!

Board Meeting
&
Workshop

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
700 Kennedy Court
Belton, Texas

Wednesday
November 11, 2020
1:30 p.m.




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
Board Members

Leland Gersbach, Director Pct. 1
President

7872 Hackberry

Holland, TX 76534

Phone: 254-657-2679

E-mail: lgersbach@cuwcd.org

Work: Brockway, Gersbach, Franklin
& Niemeier P.C.
3520 SW H.K. Dodgen Loop
Temple, TX 76504
Phone: 254-773-9907
Fax: 254-773-1570

Gary Young, Director Pct. 2
Secretary
1314 Creek View
Salado, TX 76571
Cell Phone: 972-571-3118
E-mail: gyoung(@wcuwcd.org

Jody Williams, Director Pct. 3

15098 FM 437 South

P.O. Box 780

Rogers, TX 76569

Cell Phone: 254-493-4705
E-mail: jwilliams@cuwcd.org

Scott Brooks, Director Pct. 4

425 Mercy Ranch Rd.
Florence, TX 76527

Phone: 254-226-4000
E-mail: sbrooks@cuwcd.org

David Cole, Director At-Large
Vice President
2401 Brown Circle
Killeen, TX 76543-2930
Cell Phone: 254-289-1219
E-mail: dcole@cuwcd.org

Revised Dec. 26, 2018







NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF THE
CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Notice is hereby given that the above-named Board will hold a Workshop, Public Hearings and Board meeting on
Wednesday, November 11, 2020 beginning at 1:30 p.m., in the Clearwater UWCD Board Room located at 700
Kennedy Court, Belton, Texas. The following items of business will be discussed'.

Workshop:
1. Receive information related to Groundwater Management Area 8, related to Joint Planning and Development
of the Desired Future Conditions.
2. Receive information related to the Salado Salamander proposed rule for Critical Habitat.

Board Meeting:

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.

1.
2. Public comment?.
3. Approve minutes of the October 14, 2020 Board meeting.
4. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary, to accept the monthly financial report for October
2020 (FY21) as presented.
5. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary, to accept the monthly investment fund account
report for October 2020 (FY21).
6. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary, to approve the FY20 line item budget amendments
as requested.
7. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary, to close out FY20 Budget year as presented.
8. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary, to approve the FY21 line item budget amendments
as requested.
9. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary, to direct General Manager to submit formal
comments related to proposed Critical Habitat for the Salado Salamander.
10. Hold public hearing on the proposed adoption of amendments to the District Management Plan:
a. Callto Order
b. Summary presentation of the proposed amendments to the CUWCD Management Plan a required
by Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code and Chapter 356 of the Texas Water Development Board’s
(TWDB) rules contained in Title 30 of the Texas Administrative Code.
¢. Public Comment on the Groundwater Management Plan proposed for adoption.
d. Adjourn.
11. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary, to adopt the amended Management Plan by
Resolution.
12.

General Manager’s report concerning office management and staffing related to District Management Plan?,
13. Receive monthly staff report and possible consideration and Board action on the following®:
a. Drought Status reports
Education QOutreach update
Monitoring Well reports
Rainfall report
Well Registration update
f.  Aquifer Status and Non-exempt Monthly Well Production reports

P a0 o

i & =L
14. Director comments and reports®. = w g =
15. Discuss agenda items for next meeting. '»_)_f.‘-, = ey
16. Set time and place for next meeting. _:a:f:- <
. el 1 (o)
17. Adjourn. T o 5
cy prv)
© o
DS £ %
= ®°
Dated the _g" day of November 2020 Leland Gersbach, Board President

o ke Mo

Dirk Aaron, Asst. Secretary




Agenda items may be considered, deliberated and/or acted upon in a different order than set forth above.

The Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable
accommodations and cqual opportunity for effective communications will be provided upon request. Please contact the District office at 254-933-0120 at least
24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed.

'During the meeting, the Board reserves the right to go into executive session for any of the purposes authorized under V.T.C.A., Government Code, Chapter
551, for any item on the above agenda or as otherwise authorized by law.

of the meeting. Please limit to 3 mi 1

!Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion
No di ion or final action will be taken by the Board.

*No formal action will be taken by the Board on these agenda items. These items are on the agenda to provide the District's staff, Public Task Force Committees,
and Directors with an opportunity to bring to the public's and each other’s attention important activities and issues pertinent to the management of groundwater

within the District, including, but not limited to, current events in the District involving groundwater, wells, or District permittees, state or regional developments
related to water management, and activitics of the staff, Public Advisory Committee, and Directors. Substantive deliberation and formal action on any of these
issues will be conducted pursuant to a specific item on a future agenda.

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND
WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOARD MEETING, WORKSHOP AND
PUBLIC HEARINGS

Clearwater UWCD, in order to maintain governmental transparency and continued government
operation while reducing face-to-face contact for government open meetings, is implementing
measures according to guidelines set forth by the Office of the Texas Governor, Greg Abbott. In
accordance with section 418.016 of the Texas Government Code, Governor Abbott has suspended
various open-meetings provisions that require government officials and members of the public to
be physically present at a specified meeting location. CUWCD’s adherence to the Governor’s

guidance temporary suspension procedure ensures public accessibility and opportunity to
participate in CUWCD’s open meeting, workshop and public hearings.

Members of the public wishing to make public comment during the meeting must register by
emailing schapman@cuwcd.org prior to 11:30 a.m. on November 11,2020, This meeting will

be recorded and the audio will be available online http://www.cuwed.org or by requesting a
copy from daaron@cuwcd.org . A copy of the agenda packet is available on the CUWCD’s
website prior to the meeting.

You may join CUWCD’s Board Public Hearing as follows:

v CUWCD Regular Board Workshop, Public Hearing and Business Meeting
v Wed, Nov 11,2020 1:30 PM - 6:30 PM (CDT)

v' Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/307508213
I

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 Access Code: 307-508-213

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/307508213

N
() = =
PR
Hoz= =
It —
ot
gl \ ]
::3'1 L W
0s Do
o Pg
oY% o
2 % 3
AL



Workshop ltem #1
GMA 8 Update




11/6/2020

GMA 8 Joint Planning

Process

Prazantad October 27, 2020

Lloyd
& Gosselink

"“"“' ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Path Forward

Ty H. Embrey

tembrey@lglawfirm.com
512-322-5829

GMA 8 Joint Planning Process

No later than May 1, 2021, and
every 5 years after that, the
districts in GMA 8 must consider
groundwater availability models
and other data or information for
the management area, and shall
propose for adoption desired
future conditions (DFCs) for the
aquifers in the GMA.

TWC 36.108(d)

[ Groundwater Management Area 8

Source: TWDB -




GMA 8 Joint Planning Process

GMA 8 must consider the following nine factors when developing and voting on
proposed DFCs:

1 aquifer uses or conditions within the management area, including conditions
that differ substantially from one geographic area to another;

1 the water supply needs and water management strategies included in the
state water plan;

hydrological conditions, including for each aquifer in the management area
the total estimated recoverable storage as provided by the executive
administrator, and the average annual recharge, inflows, and discharge;

1, other environmental impacts, including impacts on spring flow and other
interactions between groundwater and surface water;

. the impact on subsidence;

TWC 36.108(d)

GMA 8 Joint Planning Process

GMA 8 must consider the following nine factors when developing and voting on
proposed DFCs (cont.)

socioeconomic impacts reasonably expected to occur;

the impact on the interests and rights in private property, including ownership
and the rights of management area landowners and their lessees and assigns
in groundwater;

the feasibility of achieving the desired future condition; and

,any other information relevant to the specific desired future conditions.

TWC 36.108(d)

11/6/2020




11/6/2020

Approving Proposed DFCs

» After developing the proposed DFCs, GMA 8 must hold a joint planning
meeting. The proposed DFCs must be approved by two-thirds vote of all
district representatives for distribution to the individual districts in GMA 8.

» The DFCs proposed by GMA 8 are required to provide a balance between the
highest practicable level of groundwater production and the conservation,
preservation, protection, recharging, and prevention of waste of groundwater
and control of subsidence in the management area.

TWC 36.108(d-2)

Public Comment Period (90 Days)

»  The proposed DFCs will then be mailed to the individual districts in GMA 8 for
review and public comment. The public comment period must last 90 days,
and shall begin on the date the proposed DFCs are mailed to the districts.

During the public comment period, each individual member-district must hold
a pubtlic hearing on the proposed DFCs. This hearing must be properly noticed
under the Texas Open Meetings Act and Section 36.063 of the Texas Water
Code. During the public comment period, all districts must post a copy of the
proposed DFCs, the GAM, and any supporting materials at their offices.

» At the end of the 90 day public comment period, each district must compile a
summary of the relevant public comments received and any suggested
revisions to the proposed DFCs. These summaries will be considered at the
next GMA 8 joint planning meeting.

TWC 36.108(d-2)




Public Hearing on Proposed DFCs or
Possible Adoption of DFCs

» At least 10 days before a hearing under Section 36.108(d-2) or a meeting at
which a district will adopt a desired future condition under Section 36.108(d-4),
the district board is required to post notice that includes:

(1) the proposed desired future conditions and a list of any other agenda items;

v

» (2) the date, time, and location of the meeting or hearing;

v

(3) the name, telephone number, and address of the person to whom questions or
requests for additional information may be submitted;

» (4) the names of the other districts in the district's management area; and
» (5) information on how the public may submit comments.

TWC 36.063

11/6/2020

Public Hearing on Proposed DFCs or
Possible Adoption of DFCs

Except as provided in Section 36.063(b), notice of a hearing described in Section
36.063(b) must be provided in the manner prescribed for a rulemaking hearing
under Section 36.101(d).

» Section 36.101(d) provides that the general manager or board shall:

(1) post notice in a place readily accessible to the public at the district office;
» (2) provide notice to the county clerk of each county in the district;

» (3) publish notice in one or more new?apers of general circulation in the county or
counties in which the district is located;

» (4) provide notice by mail, facsimile, or electronic mail to any person who has
requested notice under Subsection (i); and

» (5) make available a copy of all proposed rules at a place accessible to the public during
normal business hours and, if the district has a website, post an electronic copy on a
generally accessible Internet site.




GMA 8 Meeting to Consider Comments /
Summaries and to Formally Adopt the DFCs

» GMA 8 must then hold another joint planning meeting. The district
representatives should reconvene to review the public comments and
summaries created by each member district, and to consider any possible
revisions.

» The GMA 8 representatives may formally adopt the proposed DFCs at this
meeting.

» The DFCs must be adopted by a resolution adopted by a two-thirds vote of all
district representatives. The deadline to complete this is January 5, 2022.

TWC 36.108(d-3)

DFC Explanatory Report

 GMA 8 must then create a DFC explanatory report for the management area
to be submitted to the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB). This report
should:

» identify each desired future condition;
- provide the policy and technical justifications for each desired future condition;

» include documentation that the factors required by TWC 36.108(d) were
considered by the districts and a discussion of how the adopted desired future
conditions impact each factor;

list other desired future condition options considered, if any, and the reasons why
those options were not adopted; and

»discuss reasons why recommendations made by advisory committees and relevant
public comments received by the districts were or were not incorporated into the
desired future conditions.

TWC 36.108(d-3(1-5))

11/6/2020

10



11/6/2020

TWDB Approval and DFC Adoption

»  After the explanatory report is complete, it should be submitted to the Texas
Water Development Board, along with a copy of the resolution approving the
DFCs, and proof that notice of the joint planning meeting was posted.

~  After GMA 8 receives notice from TWDB that the explanatory report and
resolution are administratively complete, each individual member-district
should adopt the applicable approved DFCs at an open board meeting.

Each district in GMA 8 should hold a meeting open to the public and adopt the
applicable approved DFCs by resolution.

TWC 36.108(d-3) and TWC 36.108(d-4)

11

Possible Appeal by Affected Persons

No later than 120 days after an individual member-district adopts the
approved DFCs for GMA 8, an affected person may file a petition with the
district requiring the district to reach out to the State Office of
Administrative Hearings (SOAH) to hold a bhearing appealing the
reasonableness of the DFC.

If a member district does receive an appeal petition, within 10 days the
district should submit a copy of the petition to TWDB for review.

»  Within 60 days of receiving a petition, a district should also contact SOAH
about conducting a contested case hearing, and should submit a copy of the
petition to SOAH.

TWC 36.1083

12



11/6/2020

Possible Appeal by Affected Persons

» TWDB will then conduct a review of the disputed DFC. TWDB will conduct a
scientific and technical analysis of the DFC, and will determine whether the DFC
meets the criteria in Section 36.108(d). TWDB will deliver a report to the State
Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH) with its findings within 120 days.

» If a hearing is held before SOAH, the ALJ will consider the following: (1) the
petition, (2) the report generated by TWDB, and (3) the explanatory report
created by GMA 8 during joint planning. The ALJ will issue findings of fact and
conclusions of law in a Proposal for Decision (PFD).

»  The district may seek mediation to resolve the issue with the affected person
before the hearing is held before SOAH.

> After the hearing, the district should issue a final order stating the district’s
decision on the contested matter. If the district’s final order finds that the
contested DFC is unreasonable, GMA 8 must reconvene a joint planning meeting to
revise the contested DFC.

TWC 36.1083

13

Judicial Appeal of DF(

» An individual may appeal the final order issued by the district above in state
district court. An appeal to district court must be filed within 45 days after
the date the district issued its final order on the contested DFC. The district
court may find the DFC unreasonable and strike the DFC. The district court
may also order GMA 8 to reconvene in a joint planning meeting for the
purpose of revising the contested DFC.

TWC 36.10835

14



Workshop ltem #2
Critical Habitat Update




Bell County Adaptive Management Coalition

Redesignation of Critical Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders

Background: In 2012, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS) proposed to list the Georgetown
and Salado salamanders as endangered, and designate 1,031 acres (ac) of critical habitat for the
Georgetown salamander, and 372 ac for the Salado salamander in Bell and Williamson Counties,
Texas (77 FR 50768). While both species were eventually listed as threatened in 2014, critical
habitat was never finalized (79 FR 10235).

In 2019, a well-known environmental organization, the Center for Biological Diversity, filed a
lawsuit challenging FWS’ failure to designate critical habitat for both species (Center for Biological
Diversity, Case 1:19-cv-01607). Subsequently, a Stipulated Settlement Agreement was made on
Feb 26, 2020, requiring FWS to propose critical habitat by Aug 12, 2020, and finalize it by Aug 12,
2021 (Center for Biological Diversity, Case 1:19-cv-01607-KB]).

On Sept 15, 2020, FWS proposed 732 ac of critical for the Georgetown salamander, and 787 ac for
the Salado salamander (85 FR 57578). In total, this redesignation increased 116 ac from that
originally proposed in 2012. The public comment period is 60 days, ending on Nov 16, 2020.

Coalition’s Efforts: Since 2012, the Bell County Adaptive Management Coalition (Coalition) has
expended various resources on this topic, with the overall goal of increasing scientific knowledge
of the Salado salamander, and adding to its conservation. The combined effects of the Coalition’s
efforts have protected the Salado salamander and its habitat, rendering a critical habitat
designation unnecessary and not prudent. The Coalition has prepared a comment to submit in
response to this redesignation, to include the following main points:

1. Foundational science used in support of the designations is not consistent with available
literature, and should not be used as the basis for designating critical habitat;

2. Water quality degradation should not be a factor considered for this designation because
the Coalition continues to implement and manage research efforts and regulations that have
improved water quality to stable conditions;

3. Water quantity degradation should not be a factor considered for this designation because
the Coalition continues to implement research, regulations, and ordinances that maintain
sufficient water quantity for the Salado salamander;

4. Public identification of sites could increase impacts to the species and its habitat (i.e. site
disturbance, species harassment, etc.);

5. The associated Economic Analysis was not inclusive for all anticipated impacts in Bell
County; and,

6. Salado salamander sites located on Solana Ranch, a conservation easement in Bell County
monitored by The Nature Conservancy (TNC), should not be included in this designation
because of the existing, successful management by TNC,

NNRS

Natural Resources Solutions



Lz
14

rwater

2 Lo ron DTt

& )
-
Every drop counts!

“os ’C[,",

[3 0
2 e o
Killeen ~ "*
o

Harker
Heights

~
”-

l!
\,r 17l
N
Morgan's % /
Poaint A L
Resort (117} bqt‘
§ 3
4 ‘zd"o
>
¥ 50
{zas) >

!

Esri (Thailand). NGCC. (c) OpenStreetMap
Community ’

%y River- il
Academy f
L b
o i
1S T
{11230 ¥
i
I
Sun Shine Rd
Holland
i
®
%
1]
J
:'t "
-4 /
4 /
4 q /
- p
( E} {
) ‘Bartlett !
\ £ N Vi ECR
\ { e ’
\ i B /
\ ) ~ /
, \ S
& \ ﬁ!' A
{ &
/ A
sl
} oy
Granger ® e
. 4 x
b £
g Gramgar Lake o
[a1) 3
= £
‘? .
Oy i1331]
\
)
Th

Halff Associates, Inc.. So'g‘r.(,:%s: Esri, HERE»,’-"Garmin,;_USGS. Intermap,
INCREMENT P, NRGaA' Esri Japan, METI_,';Eg_s'ri China (Hong Kong). Esri Korea,

c({ﬁt'ributo'rs. and the GIS User Thral)4
=)




Minutes - ltem #3




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District Meeting
700 Kennedy Court
Belton, TX
Wednesday, October 14, 2020
Minutes

In accordance with Governor Abbott’s declaration of the COVID-19 public health threat, action to temporarily suspend
certain provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act, and Executive Order, a quorum of CUWCD’s Board of Directors
held a regular Board meeting by telephonic conference call and, for redundancy, video conference on Wednesday,
October 14, 2020 at 1:30 p.m. The meeting originated from the Clearwater UWCD Building, located at 700 Kennedy
Court, Belton, Texas.

Board Members Present: Absent: Staff:
Leland Gersbach, President, Pct. | Dirk Aaron, General Manager
David Cole, Vice President, At Large Shelly Chapman, Admin. Manager

Gary Young, Secretary, Pct. 2
Jody Williams, Director, Pct.
Scott Brooks, Director, Pct. 4

Guest: (remote)

Ami Muttoni — BRA Bill Schumann — County Commissioner Allen Standen

Cole Ruiz — Lloyd Gosselink Ellen Morris Mike Keester — LRE Water
Sandra Blankenship Vince Clause Dr. Yelderman — Baylor
Michelle Sutherland Reddy Beeram — ReddyLee, LLC Sharon Beeram

Workshop convened with President, Leland Gersbach at 1:30 p.m.

Workshop Item #1. Receive information related to Groundwater Management Area 8, related to Joint Planning and
Development of the Desired Future Conditions.
Dirk Arron gave a brief update on GMAS and noted the next meeting is scheduled for October 27",

Workshop Item #2. Receive information related to the Salado Salamander proposed rule for Critical Habitat.
Cole Ruiz, legal counsel, briefed the Board on information related to the Salado Salamander proposed rule for Critical
Habitat.

Workshop closed and Board Meeting convened with President, Leland Gersbach at 1:51 p.m.

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.
Vice President, David Cole, gave the invocation.
Secretary, Gary Young, led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Public Comment.
No public comments.

3. Approve minutes of the September 9, 2020 Board meeting and Workshop.
Board members received the minutes of the September 9, 2020 Board meeting and workshop in their Board
Packet to review prior to the meeting.

Secretary, Gary Young, moved to approve the minutes of the September 9, 2020 Board meeting and
Workshop. Vice President, David Cole, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

4. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary, to accept the monthly Financial Report for
September 2020 as presented.
Board members received the monthly financial report for September 2020 in their Board Packet to review
prior to the meeting.



Vice President, David Cole, moved to accept the monthly financial report for September 2020 as presented.
Director, Jody Williams, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary, to accept the monthly Investment Fund Account
report as presented.
Board members received the monthly investment fund account report for September 2020 in their Board
Packet to review prior to the meeting.

Secretary, Gary Young, moved to accept the monthly investment fund account report for September 2020 as
presented. Director, Scott Brooks, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary, to accept the Quarterly Deferred Compensation
Employee Retirement Program account report as presented.
Board members received the Quarterly Report in their Board Packets to review prior to the meeting.

Director, Jody Williams, moved to accept the Quarterly Report as presented. Director, Scott Brooks,
seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Discuss, consider and take action if necessary, to approve the FY20 line item budget amendments as requested.
Shelly Chapman and Dirk Aaron presented the request for budget amendments and explained the needs for
the requests. See budget amendment requests below:

Vend Line It Invoice [Available| Amount New F Available New
endor ine ttem Amount | Funds |Requested| Balance rom Funds Balance
City of Belton  |55500-Water/Trash Pickup| $197.09 | S142.89 $54.20 | S197.09 [ | 55300-Internet $200.12 S145.92
HACH 53150-Water Quality $271.72 [ S150.30 [ SI21.42 S271.72 1 ]53140-Monitor Well Exp $6.282.29 $6.160.87
LRE 53130.4-Investigation $405.00 | $390.00 S15.00 $405.00 | |53130.6-Aquiter Mon. Well Tool $20.00 $5.00

Director, Scott Brooks, moved to approve the line item budget amendments as requested. Secretary, Gary
Young, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary, to review and approve the proposed collaborative
research project for southwest area of the District by LRE Water, Allen R Standen LLC, and Baylor University
Geology Department related to enhanced understanding of the Trinity Aquifer.
Received presentations and discussion from LRE Water, Allen Standen, Vince Clause, Michelle Sutherland,
and Dr. Yelderman (Baylor University) related to the proposed collaborative research project for the
southwest area of the District. The Board was excited about this project and appreciated the efforts of the
Consultants and General Manager for bringing this all together.

Vice President, David Cole, motioned to approve the collaborative research project presented. Secretary, Gary
Young, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary, to approve the FY21 line item budget amendment
as requested,



10.

Based on the decision to approve the proposed collaborative research project discussed in agenda item #8,
the Board agreed to amend the FY21 line item budget as follows:

Vend Line It Invoice [Available { Amount New F Available New
endor -ne ftem Amount | Funds |Requested| Balance rom Funds Balance
TBD 33155-3D Visualization $35.000.00 Reserve Funds S814.516.08 | $779.516.08

Director, Scott Brooks, moved to approve the line item budget amendment as requested. Director, Jody
Williams, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Hold public hearing on the following permit application:

a. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary on the proposed operating permit of 9.97 ac-
Stlyear for REDDYLEE LLC authorizing operating permit from an existing well (N2-20-006G) completed
in the Edwards Equivalent Aquifer for agricultural use located at 204 Loop 121, Belton, TX 76513

As Presiding Office of the hearing, President Leland Gersbach, called to order the public hearing at 2:41 p.m.

Leland gave a summary of the items to be considered and a brief explanation of the procedural issues. He
confirmed a quorum of the Board was in attendance to participate in the ruling of the application. Leland
stated that the permit applications had undergone administrative and technical review by District staff,
consultants, and legal counsel.

Leland reviewed the procedures that would apply to the hearing and noted the meeting had been properly
noticed.

Leland stated anyone wishing to participate in the hearing, in support or protest, would need to sign up to
speak and should do so while he addressed other procedural issues. Anyone wishing to speak will need to
email schapman @cuwcd.org the online form as noted in the agenda.

As presiding officer, Leland will take evidence and sworn testimony, and rule on any procedural issues.

Leland noted that the Board would hear testimony and deliberate on the well application submitted Reddy
Beeram. Leland will hear testimony by the applicant, General Manager, Dirk Aaron, and consultant Mike
Keester, LRE Water.

Leland invited anyone wishing to make a public comment or protest the application to speak up. Ellen Morris,
property/well owner in the area, signed up to make comments. She stated that she was not here to protest, but
to learn more about this and the process.

Leland administered an oath to all participants. Parties verbally confirmed they took the oath were: General
Manager, Dirk Aaron, Mike Keester, Reddy Beeram, and Sharon Beeram.

Dirk gave a general explanation of the application. He replied to Leland’s questions and stated that the
application had been deemed administratively complete, all fees have been paid, and all criteria had been met.

Leland addressed questions related to Mike Keester’s analysis. Mike Keester responded to Leland’s
questions. He also recommended the Board approve the application with the special provisions as discussed.

Leland gave the Board an opportunity to ask any additional questions they might have concerning the
application. Hearing none, Leland concluded the discussion on the application at hand.



All parties had an opportunity to make their cases. Leland asked if there were any other parties interested in
submitting additional evidence. Hearing none, Leland concluded the evidentiary portion of the application at
3:06.

Leland asked for a motion to grant/deny/partially grant the Beeram’s request for a combination
drilling/operating permits of 9.97 acre feet per year from the Edwards BFZ aquifer to include all the special
provisions agreed upon by the applicant outlined by the District General Manager, Consultants, and legal
counsel.

Secretary, Gary Young, moved to grant the request as presented to include all special provisions agreed upon
by the applicant and outlined by the District General Manager, Consultants, and Legal Counsel. Director,
Scott Brooks, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

11.  Hold public hearing on the proposed adoption of amendments to the District Management Plan:
a. Call to Order
b. Summary presentation of the proposed amendments to the CUWCD Management Plan as required by
Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code and Chapter 356 of the Texas Water Development Board’s
(TWDB) rules contained in Title 30 of the Texas Administrative Code.
c. Public Comment on the Groundwater Management Plan proposed for adoption.
d. Adjourn.

President. Leland Gersbach, called to order the public hearing at 3:07 p.m. General Manager, Dirk Aaron,
gave a narrative of the timeline leading up to this point, summarized the proposed amendments as required
by TWDB, and discussed deadlines to be met.

Leland Gersbach opened the hearing for public comments. Sandra Blankenship commented that the plan
looks good. She was questioning the changes to “water surplus™ on page 15. Dirk referred her to the State
Water Plan and explained the section to her. Dirk will send the appendix with the information to Sandra.

Hearing no other comments, Leland closed the public hearing at 3:37 p.m.

12.  General Manager’s Report concerning office management and staffing related to District Management Plan’.
e Staff is beginning to work on the Newsletter. Dirk will be asking Consultants to write articles. He

encouraged Board Members to submit articles as well.

Oaths of Office for Elected Officials will be in December after elections are canvassed.

Signed engagement letter with the District’s auditing firm.

Will close out FY20 books in November to prepare items for the annual financial audit.

Staff has begun work on the Annual Report.

e  Still big projects going on with AW Hines wells as work continues.

e Due to continued issues with COVID-19, the District will not plan a holiday reception this year.

13.  Receive monthly report and possible consideration and Board action on the following:
a) Drought Status Reports
b) Education Outreach Update
c¢) Monitoring Wells
d) Rainfall Reports
e) Well Registration Update
f) Agquifer Status Report & Non-exempt Monthly Well Production Reports

(Copies of the Monthly Staff Reports were given to the Board Members to review. No action required.
Information items only.)

14.  Director comments and reports’.



e Gary Young: Kudos to the staff for all they do to meet deadlines and keep up with everything. Gary
commented that it has been a privilege to sit in on some of the Coalition meetings.

e David Cole: None.

e Jody Williams: None.

e Scott Brooks: Bringing all the data together in one collaborative effort is remarkable. Thanked Dirk
for making it happen.

e Leland Gersbach: Glad the District finally has the science to make this collaborative effort happen.

15.  Discuss agenda items for next meeting.
e Possible permit hearing
e FY20 Close out
e Public hearing for Management Plan

16.  Set time and place of next meeting.
Wednesday, November 11, 2020

17.  Adjourn.

Board meeting adjourned and Workshop convened with President, Leland Gersbach, at 3:45 p.m.

Leland Gersbach, President

ATTEST:

Gary Young, Secretary or
Dirk Aaron, Assistant Secretary



Financial Report - ltem #4




1:48 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

11/04/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2020
Oct 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10005 - Cash-Reg Operating 7,201.37
10500 - Cash-TexPool Prime 394,932.22
10505 - Cash - TexPool 389,707.58
Total Checking/Savings 791,841.17
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable 250.00
Total Accounts Receivable 250.00
Other Current Assets
11005 . Accounts Receivable - Taxes 21,737.60
Total Other Current Assets 21,737.60
Total Current Assets 813,828.77
Fixed Assets
15005 - Land 59,981.29
15010 - Leasehold Improvements 19,000.00
15015 - Building 306,734.08
15016 - Storage Building 104,382.03
15018 - Monitor Wells 92,938.18
15019 - Mobile Classroom Trailer 90,688.85
15020 - Field Equipment 17,243.55
15023 - Vehicles 6,920.00
15025 . Office Equipment 71,574.04
15030 - Accumulated Depreciation -177,272.36
Total Fixed Assets 592,189.66
TOTAL ASSETS 1,406,018.43
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
21000 - Deferred Tax Revenue 21,737.60
21050 - Compensated Absences Accrued 9,429.60
Total Other Current Liabilities 31,167.20
Total Current Liabilities 31,167.20
Total Liabilities 31,167.20
Equity
31000 - Unappropriated Fund Balance 863,207.26
32000 - *Retained Earnings -41,770.62
33000 - Investment in Fixed Assets 592,189.66
Net Income -38,775.07
Total Equity 1,374,851.23
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,406,018.43

Page 1






Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

October 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

40005 -
40010 -
40015 -
40020 -
40030 -

Application Fee Income
Bell CAD Current Year Tax
Bell CAD Deliquent Tax
Interest Income

Transport Fee Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

50000 .

Administrative Expenses

50100 - Audit
50200 - Conferences & Prof Development
50250 - Contingency Fund

50300 - Director Expenses

50305 - At Large
50310 . Pct. 1
50315 - Pct. 2
50320 . Pct. 3
50325 - Pct. 4

Total 50300 - Director Expenses
50400 - Director Fees

50405 - At Large
50410 - Pct. 1
50415 . Pct. 2
50420 - Pct. 3
50425 - Pct. 4

Total 50400 - Director Fees
50500 - Dues & Memberships
50550 - Election Expense
50600 - GMA 8 Expenses

50605 - Technical Committee
50610 - Administration

Total 50600 - GMA 8 Expenses
50700 - Meals

50800 - Mileage Reimbursements
50900 - Travel & Hotel

Total 50000 - Administrative Expenses

52000 -

Salary Costs

52005 - Administrative Assistant
52010 - Educational Coord/Support Tech

1:49 PM
11/04/2020

Accrual Basis

Oct 20 Budget $ Over Budget
0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00
0.00 736,203.00 -736,203.00
0.00 12,500.00 -12,5600.00

123.72 15,000.00 -14,876.28
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
123.72 795,203.00 -795,079.28
123.72 795,203.00 -795,079.28
0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00
150.00 4,000.00 -3,850.00
0.00 26.00 -26.00
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
0.00 1,500.00 -1,600.00
0.00 7.,500.00 -7,500.00
150.00 2,550.00 -2,400.00
0.00 2,550.00 -2,550.00
150.00 2,550.00 -2,400.00
150.00 2,550.00 -2,400.00
0.00 2,550.00 -2,550.00
450.00 12,750.00 -12,300.00
1,800.00 2,850.00 -1,050.00
0.00 500.00 -500.00
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
0.00 4,500.00 -4,500.00
2,400.00 55,626.00 -53,226.00
4,093.67 49,124.00 -45,030.33
3,485.00 41,820.00 -38,335.00

Page 1 0of 4



52015 - Manager

52020 - Part Time/Intern

52025 - Office Assistant/Field Tech
52040 - Health Insurance

52045 - Payroll Taxes & Work Comp
52050 - Retirement

52055 - Payroll Expenses
52060 - Freshbenies
Total 52000 - Salary Costs

53000 - Operating Expenses
53010 - Bank Service Charges
53020 - Advertisement
53030 - Appraisal District
53100 - Clearwater Studies

53105 . Trinity Studies

53105.1 .
53105.2 -
53105.3 -
53105.4 .
53105.5 -
53105.6 -

Pumping Distribution
Pumping Test
Synoptic

GAM Run

Mgmt Options

Water Quality Studies

Total 53105 - Trinity Studies
53110 . Edwards BFZ Studies

53110.1 .
53110.2 .
53110.3 .
53110.4 .
53110.5 -
531106 -

Pumping Distribution
Pumping Test
Synoptic

Spring Shed (Baylor)
Water Quality Studies
GAM Calibration

Total 53110 - Edwards BFZ Studies
53115 . Drought Contingency Plan

53120 - Endangered Species

53120.1 .
53120.2 .
53120.3 .
53120.4 -

Coalition
Reimburseable Order
4(d) rule

DPS Petition

53120 - Endangered Species - Other

Total 53120 - Endangered Species

53125 . Environmental Flows

53130 - General Consuiting

53130.1 .
53130.2 -
53130.3 .
531304 .

DFC Process
Eval of Rules
Eval. Hydrogeologic Report

Investigations

Oct 20 Budget $ Over Budget
6,990.67 83,888.00 -76,897.33
0.00 2,640.00 -2,640.00
3,400.00 40,800.00 -37,400.00
7,135.56 41,274.00 -34,138.44
1,355.03 19,645.00 -18,289.97
739.94 9,704.00 -8,964.06
0.00 125.00 -125.00
36.00 432.00 -396.00
27,235.87 289,452.00 -262,216.13
0.00 50.00 -50.00
0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00
0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 5,120.00 -5,120.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 16,400.00 -16,400.00
0.00 57,600.00 -57,600.00
0.00 79,120.00 -79,120.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 45,000.00 -45,000.00
0.00 45,000.00 -45,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00

Page 2 of 4



53130.5 - Geo Logging

531306 -

53130.7 - ASR Study
53130.8 - Data Release

Total 53130 - General Consulting

53135 -
53140 .

53141

53145 .
53150 .
53155 -

Monitor Well Construction

Monitor Wells Expenses

- Weather Station Expense

Spring Flow Gauge
Water Quality
3-D Visualization

Aquifer Monitor Well Tool

Total 53100 - Clearwater Studies

53200 - Spring Flow Gage System
53205 - Op. & Maintenance
53210 . Installation

Total 53200 - Spring Flow Gage System

53300 - Computer

Consulting

53305 - Enhancements - Data Base
53306 - Hosting - Data Base

53310 - Hosting - PDI

53311 - Hosting - Website

53312 . Enhancements - Website
53315 . IT Network Sustainment

53317 - Management Tool Sustainment

Total 53300 - Computer Consulting

53400 - Computer
53450 - Computer

Licenses/Virus Prtctn

Repairs and Supplies

53500 - Computer Software & Hardware

63550 - Copier/Scanner/Plotter

53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing
53603 - Event Sponsor/income
53605 - Event Cost

53615 - Promotional Items

53620 - Supplies & Equipment
53625 - Curricufum

Total 53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing

53650 - Furniture & Equipment

53700 - Legal

53701 - Drought Contingency Pian

53702 - Endangered Species

53703 - General (rules/accountability)

53704 - Legislative Research/Analysis

53705 - Legislative Services
53706 - GMA/DFC/MAG support

Oct 20 Budget $ Over Budget
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
0.00 10,240.00 -10,240.00
0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 57,240.00 -57,240.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
0.00 205,860.00 -205,860.00
0.00 15,900.00 -15,900.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 15,900.00 -15,900.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
0.00 1,800.00 -1,800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

450.00 5,400.00 -4,950.00
0.00 1,640.00 -1,640.00
450.00 12,840.00 -12,390.00
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00
486.56 6,000.00 -5,5613.44
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
0.00 4,500.00 -4,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 19,500.00 -19,500.00
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00
0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00
0.00 34,000.00 -34,000.00
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00

Page 3 of 4



Total 53700 - Legal

53720 -
53730 -

Office Supplies

Permit Reviews

53731 - Geoscience
53732 . Legal Evaluation

Total 53730 - Permit Reviews

53740 .
53750 -
53760 -
53780 .
53785 -
53790 .

Postage

Printing

Reserve for Uncollected Taxes
Subscriptions

Mobile Classroom Expense

Vehicle Expense

Total 53000 - Operating Expenses
54000 - Facility Costs

54100 -

Insurance

54101 . Liability

54102 - Property

54103 - Surety Bonds
54104 - Worker's Comp
54105 . Liability - Vehicle

Total 54100 - Insurance

54200 -
54300 -
54400 -
54500 -
54600 .

Building Repairs/Maintenance
Janitorial Service

Janitorial Supplies

Lawn Maintenance/Service

Security

Total 54000 - Facility Costs
55000 - Utilities

55200 -
55300 -
55400 -
55500 -

Electricity
Internet
Phone

Water/Garbage

Total 55000 - Utilities

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Oct 20 Budget $ Over Budget
——— e =
0.00 76,500.00 -76,500.00
387.65 3,000.00 -2,612.35
0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00
0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00
0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00
0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00
0.00 900.00 -900.00
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
100.00 4,000.00 -3,900.00
1,424.21 422,050.00 -420,625.79
1,177.82 1,300.00 -122.18
1,740.48 1,800.00 -59.52
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00
811.60 1,100.00 -288.40
819.28 1,250.00 -430.72
4,549.18 6,650.00 -2,100.82
2,374.00 5,000.00 -2,626.00
300.00 3,600.00 -3,300.00
0.00 750.00 -750.00
185.00 2,500.00 -2,315.00
59.90 375.00 -315.10
7,468.08 18,875.00 -11,406.92
170.58 2,500.00 -2,329.42
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
0.00 2,400.00 -2,400.00
200.05 2,300.00 -2,099.95
370.63 9,200.00 -8,829.37
38,898.79 795,203.00 -756,304.21
-38,775.07 0.00 -38,775.07
-38,775.07 0.00 -38,775.07

Page 4 of 4






2:00 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

11/04/20 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis October 2020
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
40020 - Interest Income
Deposit 10/30/2020 Deposit 78.48 78.48
Deposit 10/30/2020 Deposit 45.24 123.72
Total 40020 - Interest Income 123.72 123.72
Total Income 123.72 123.72
Gross Profit 123.72 123.72
Expense

50000 - Administrative Expenses
50200 - Conferences & Prof Development
Bill 10/27/2020 inv 5935 Texas Ground Water A...  Inv5935 - FY... 150.00 150.00

Total 50200 - Conferences & Prof Development 150.00 150.00

50400 - Director Fees
50405 . At Large

Bill 10/27/2020 Oct2020 David Cole Board Mtg - ... 150.00 150.00
Total 50405 - At Large 150.00 150.00

50415 . Pct. 2
Bill 10/27/2020 Oct2020 Gary Young Board Mtg O... 150.00 150.00
Total 50415 - Pct. 2 150.00 150.00

50420 - Pct. 3
Bill 10/27/2020 Oct2020 Jody Williams Board Mtg O... 150.00 150.00
Total 50420 - Pct. 3 150.00 150.00
Total 50400 - Director Fees 450.00 450.00

50500 - Dues & Memberships

Bilt 10/27/2020 FY21 Dues Texas Alliance of Groun...  FY21 Membe... - 1,800.00 o 1,800.00
Total 50500 - Dues & Memberships 1.800.00 1,800.00
Total 50000 - Administrative Expenses 2,400.00 2,400.00

52000 - Salary Costs
52005 - Administrative Assistant

Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1265 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 3,721.52 3,721.52

Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1265 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 372.15 4,093.67
Total 52005 - Administrative Assistant 4,093.67 4,093.67
52010 - Educational Coord/Support Tech

Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1266 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 3,326.59 3,326.59

Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1266 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 158.41 3,485.00
Total 52010 - Educational Coord/Support Tech 3,485.00 3,485.00
52015 - Manager

Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1264 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 6,990.67 6,990.67
Total 52015 - Manager 6,990.67 6,990.67
52025 - Office Assistant/Field Tech

Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1263 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 3,400.00 3,400.00

Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1263 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 0.00 3,400.00

Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1263 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 0.00 3,400.00
Total 52025 - Office Assistant/Field Tech 3,400.00 3,400.00

Page 1



2:00 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
11/04/20 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis October 2020
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
52040 - Health Insurance
Bill 10/01/2020 Inv 00CO00...  Scott & White Health PI...  Inv 00CO002... 3,696.12 3,696.12
Bill 10/27/2020 Inv 00C0O00...  Scott & White Health PI...  Inv 00CO002... 3,696.12 7,392.24
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1263 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 500.00 7,892.24
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1264 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 500.00 8,392.24
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1265 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit -628.34 7,763.90
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1265 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 1,219.72 8,983.62
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1265 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit -1,219.72 7,763.90
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1266 Tristin § Smith Direct Deposit -628.34 7,135.56
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1266 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 1,219.72 8,355.28
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1266 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit -1,219.72 7,135.56
Total 52040 - Health Insurance 7,135.56 7,135.56
52045 - Payroll Taxes & Work Comp
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1263 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 241.80 241.80
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1263 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 56.55 298.35
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1263 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 0.00 298.35
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1264 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 464.42 762.77
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1264 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 108.62 871.39
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1264 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 0.00 871.39
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1265 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 214.85 1,086.24
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1265 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 50.24 1,136.48
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1265 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 0.00 1,136.48
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1266 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 177.12 1,313.60
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1266 Tristin 8 Smith Direct Deposit 41.43 1,355.03
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1266 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 0.00 1,355.03
Total 52045 - Payroll Taxes & Work Comp 1,355.03 1,355.03
52050 - Retirement
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1263 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 175.50 175.50
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1264 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 337.08 512.58
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1265 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 122.81 635.39
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1266 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 104.55 739.94
Total 52050 - Retirement 739.94 739.94
52060 - Freshbenies
Check 10/06/2020 Oct20-TSmit New Benefits Ltd - Fres...  Freshbenies ... 18.00 18.00
Check 10/06/2020 Oct20-SC New Benefits Ltd - Fres...  freshbenies - ... 18.00 36.00
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1265 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 18.00 54.00
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1265 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit -18.00 36.00
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1266 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 18.00 54.00
Paycheck 10/30/2020 DD1266 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit -18.00 36.00
Total 52060 - Freshbenies 36.00 36.00
Total 52000 - Salary Costs 27,235.87 27,235.87
53000 - Operating Expenses
53300 - Computer Consulting
53315 - IT Network Sustainment
Bill 10/14/2020 Inv 16726 Engineer Austin, LLC Inv 16726 450.00 450.00
Total 53315 - IT Network Sustainment 450.00 450.00
Total 53300 - Computer Consuiting 450.00 450.00
53550 - Copier/Scanner/Plotter
Bill 10/14/2020 INv 0115094...  Xerox Inv 011509440 486.56 486.56
Total 53550 - Copier/Scanner/Plotter 486.56 486.56
53720 - Office Supplies
Bill 10/14/2020 Inv IN-1407... Perry Office Plus Inv IN-1407365 387.65 387.65
Total 53720 - Office Supplies 387.65 387.65

Page 2



2:00 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
11/04/20 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis October 2020
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
53790 - Vehicle Expense
Bill 10/14/2020 Reimbursem...  Dirk Aaron (R) Auto detailing 100.00 100.00
Total 53790 - Vehicle Expense 100.00 100.00
Total 53000 - Operating Expenses 1,424.21 1,424.21
54000 - Facility Costs
54100 - Insurance
54101 . Liability
Bill 10/27/2020 Contract 1960 TML Contract 1960 1,259.00 1,259.00
Bitl 10/27/2020 Contract 1960  TML Contract 1960 -81.18 1,177.82
Total 54101 - Liability 1,177.82 1,177.82
54102 - Property
Bill 10/27/2020 Contract 1960  TML Contract 1960 1,776.00 1,776.00
Bill 10/27/2020 Contract 1960 TML Contract 1960 -35.52 1,740.48
Total 54102 - Property 1,740.48 1,740.48
54104 - Worker's Comp
Bill 10/27/2020 Contract 1960 TML Contract 1960 870.00 870.00
Bill 10/27/2020 Contract 1960  TML Contract 1960 -58.40 811.60
Total 54104 - Worker's Comp 811.60 811.60
54105 - Liability - Vehicle
Bill 10/27/2020 Contract 1960 TML Contract 1960 836.00 836.00
Bill 10/27/2020 Contract 1960 TML Contract 1960 -16.72 819.28
Total 54105 - Liability - Vehicle 819.28 819.28
Total 54100 - Insurance 4,549.18 4,549.18
54200 - Building Repairs/Maintenance
Bill 10/14/2020 Inv 26806 Hartman ABC Pest Con...  Inv 26806 100.00 100.00
Bill 10/27/2020 Inv 27236 Hartman ABC Pest Con... Inv27236-T... 2,200.00 2,300.00
Bill 10/27/2020 Inv 0006785 American Fire & Sefety,...  Inv 0006785 74.00 2,374.00
Total 54200 - Building Repairs/Maintenance 2,374.00 2,374.00
54300 - Janitorial Service
Bill 10/27/2020 Oct2020 Andrea Matl Oct 2020 300.00 300.00
Total 54300 - Janitorial Service 300.00 300.00
54500 - Lawn Maintenance/Service
Bill 10/27/2020 Inv 18902 Greeson Lawn Services...  Inv 18902 185.00 185.00
Total 54500 - Lawn Maintenance/Service 185.00 185.00
54600 - Security
Bill 10/14/2020 Inv 103769 Progressive Protection Inv 103769 29.95 29.95
Bill 10/27/2020 Inv 104121 Progressive Protection Inv 104121 29.95 59.90
Total 54600 - Security 59.90 59.90
Total 54000 - Facility Costs 7,468.08 7,468.08
55000 . Utilities
55200 - Electricity
Bill 10/27/2020 B2010160092  AmeriPower B2010160092 170.58 170.58
Total 55200 - Electricity 170.58 170.58

Page 3



2:00 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

11/04/20 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis October 2020
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
55500 - Water/Garbage
Bill 10/27/2020 City of Belton 200.05 200.05
Total 55500 - Water/Garbage 200.05 200.05
Total 55000 - Utilities 370.63 370.63
Total Expense 38,898.79 38,898.79
Net Ordinary Income -38,775.07 -38,775.07
Net Income -38,775.07 -38,775.07

Page 4






1:47 PM
11/04/20

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

A/P Aging Detail
As of November 3, 2020

Type

Date

Num

Name

Due Date

Aging

Open Balance

Current
Total Current

1-30
Total 1 - 30

31-60
Total 31 - 60

61-90
Total 61 - 90

> 90
Total > 90

TOTAL

Page 1



Investment Fund - ltem #5




TexPool Participant Services

1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150 & SO T E XA S @T RU S T

Houston, TX 77022 3 TEXAS TREASURY SAFEKEEPING TRUST COMPANY

Summary Statement

CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WCD Statement Period 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020
ATTN DIRK AARON Customer Service 1-866-TEX-POOL
PO BOX 1989 Location ID 000079358

BELTONTX 76513-5989

GENERAL FUND - 07935800001

Pool Name Beginning Balance  Total Deposit Total Withdrawal Total Interest Current Balance Average Balance
TexPool $404.662.34 $0.00 -$15.000.00 $45.24 $389.707.58 $398.858.81
TexPool Prime $409.853.74 $0.00 -$15.000.00 $78.48 $394.93222 $404.052.35
Total Dollar Value $814.516.08 $0.00 -$30.000.00 $123.72 $784.639.80

ACCOUNT TOTALS

Pool Name Beginning Balance  Total Deposit Total Withdrawal Total Interest Current Balance

TexPool s10466234 &7 000 ¥V 51500000 ¥ s4504 ¥ 538070758 )y

TexPool Prime $409.853.74 ¢ $0.00 ;/ -SIS.OOOAOO/ $78.48 l/ $394.932.22 ‘/

Total Dollar Value $814.516.08 $0.00 -$30.000.00 $123.72 $784.639.80

i g0
WA :



12:47 PM
11/04/20

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

Reconciliation Summary
10505 - Cash - TexPool, Period Ending 10/31/2020

Oct 31, 20
Beginning Balance 404,662.34
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -15,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 45.24
Total Cleared Transactions -14,954.76
Cleared Balance 389,707.58
Register Balance as of 10/31/2020 389,707.58
Ending Balance 389,707.58

Page 1



12:47 PM
11/04/20

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

Reconciliation Summary
10500 - Cash-TexPool Prime, Period Ending 10/31/2020

Oct 31, 20
Beginning Balance 409,853.74
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -15,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 78.48
Total Cleared Transactions -14,921.52
Cleared Balance 394,932.22
Register Balance as of 10/31/2020 394,932.22
Ending Balance 394,932.22

Page 1



FYZ20 Budget Amendments
Item #6




STAFF REPORT

Clearwater Underground

on Distri
Water Conservation District Agenda Item # 6

Board Meeting FY20 Budget Amendments

Nov 11, 2020

Agenda Item #_6_:

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary, to approve the FY20 line item budget
amendments as requested.

Narrative:

The CUWCD Staff requests line item budget amendments for the purpose of officially close out
FY20.

This is a simple adjustment between line items.

Amount New Available New

Vendor Line Item Over Budget Requested| Balance Funds Balance

| IN-HOUSE Line item adjustments for FY20 Close Out

Payroll 52010 Ed Coordinator . S0. . 52015 General Mer

40010  BellCAD Current Year Tax S26435.27
40015 BellCAD Deliquent Tax $4.305.02
(uncolkected taxes)  -$30,800.29

Adujst line item 53760 - Reserves for uncollected taxes - ANEND budget from $20,000 to $30,800.29
53760 - Reserves for unclollected tax (original budget) S20.000.00

(adjustment tor uncollected tax) $30.800.29

(return to Contingency Fund)  -$10,800.29

50250 Current Contingency Fund SO.00
Return to Contingency Fund ~ -S10.800.29
Adjusted Contingency Fund  -$10,800.29

Recommendation:

Staff recommends making the line item budget amendment as requested.




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2019 through September 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
40005 -
40010 -
40015 -
40020 -
40030 -

Application Fee Income
Bell CAD Current Year Tax
Bell CAD Deliquent Tax
Interest Income

Transport Fee Income

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense
50000 -

50100 -
50200 -
50250 -

50300 -

Administrative Expenses
Audit
Conferences & Prof Development

Contingency Fund

Director Expenses
50305 - At Large
50310 - Pct. 1

50315 - Pct. 2

50320 - Pct. 3

50325 - Pct. 4

Total 50300 - Director Expenses

50400 . Director Fees

50405 - At Large
50410 - Pet. 1
50415 - Pect. 2
50420 - Pct. 3
50425 - Pct. 4

10:19 AM
11/05/2020

Accrual Basis

Total 50400 - Director Fees

50500 - Dues & Memberships
50550 - Election Expense
50600 - GMA 8 Expenses

50605 - Technical Committee
50610 - Administration

Total 50600 - GMA 8 Expenses
50700 - Meals

50800 - Mileage Reimbursements
50900 - Travel & Hotel

Total 50000 - Administrative Expenses

52000 - Salary Costs

52005 - Administrative Assistant

Oct '19 FY20 FY 20 S Over
thru Original Amended Budaet
Sept '20 Budget Budget 9

[ T s
12,400.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 -17,600.00
708,063.73 734,499.00 734,499.00 -26,435.27
8,134.98 12,500.00 12,500.00 -4,365.02
11,937.58 15,000.00 15,000.00 -3,062.42
1,464.77 1,500.00 1,500.00 -35.23
742,001.06 793,499.00 793,499.00 -51,497.94
742,001.06 793,499.00 793,499.00 -51,497.94
7,200.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 0.00
2,280.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 -1,720.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
225.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,275.00
350.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,150.00
235.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,265.00
235.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,265.00
235.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,265.00
1,280.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 -6,220.00
2,700.00 2,550.00 2,700.00 0.00
0.00 2,550.00 1,800.00 -1,800.00
3,150.00 2,550.00 3,150.00 0.00
2,400.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -150.00
0.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -2,550.00
8,250.00 12,750.00 12,750.00 -4,500.00
2,647.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 -103.00
0.00 500.00 266.25 -266.25
7,283.05 5,000.00 11,250.00 -3,966.95
2,243.81 5,000.00 5,000.00 -2,756.19
9,526.86 10,000.00 16,250.00 -6,723.14
969.32 1,000.00 1,000.00 -30.68
2,275.69 5,000.00 5,000.00 -2,724.31
1,681.49 4,500.00 4,500.00 -2,818.51
36,110.36 55,200.00 61,216.25 -25,105.89
48,159.96 48,161.00 48,161.00 -1.04

Page 1 of5



52010 -
52015 -
52020 -
52025 -
52040 -
52045 .
52050 -
52055 -
52060 -

Educational Coord/Support Tech
Manager

Part Time/Intern

Office Assistant/Field Tech
Health Insurance

Payroll Taxes & Work Comp
Retirement

Payroll Expenses

Freshbenies

Total 52000 - Salary Costs

53000 - Operating Expenses

53010 -
53020 -
53030 -

53100 -

Bank Service Charges
Advertisement

Appraisal District

Clearwater Studies

53105 - Trinity Studies

53105.1 - Pumping Distribution
53105.2 - Pumping Test
53105.3 - Synoptic

53105.4 - GAM Run

53105.5 - Mgmt Options
53105.6 - Water Quality Studies

Total 53105 - Trinity Studies

53110 - Edwards BFZ Studies

53110.1 - Pumping Distribution
53110.2 - Pumping Test
53110.3 . Synoptic

53110.4 . Spring Shed (Baylor)
53110.5 - Water Quality Studies
53110.6 - GAM Calibration

Total 53110 - Edwards BFZ Studies

53115 . Drought Contingency Plan

53120 - Endangered Species

53120.1 - Coalition

53120.2 - Reimburseable Order
53120.3 - 4(d) rule

53120.4 - DPS Petition

53120 - Endangered Species - Other

Total 53120 - Endangered Species

Oct '19

FY20

FY 20

thru Original Amended :u%‘;:
Sept '20 Budget Budget

41,000.04 41,000.00 41,000.00 0.04
82,242.96 82,243.00 82,243.00 -0.04
0.00 2,640.00 2,640.00 -2,640.00
39,999.96 40,000.00 40,000.00 -0.04
41,273.28 41,274.00 41,274.00 -0.72
16,496.88 17,500.00 17,500.00 -1,003.12
8,715.72 9,513.00 9,513.00 -797.28
103.92 125.00 125.00 -21.08
432.00 432.00 432.00 0.00
278,424.72 282,888.00 282,888.00 -4,463.28
0.00 50.00 50.00 -50.00
3,466.25 3,500.00 3,500.00 -33.75
8,233.75 8,000.00 8,233.75 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,360.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -640.00
5,365.00 5,600.00 5,600.00 -235.00
25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00
8,400.00 0.00 8,400.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40,125.00 32,600.00 41,000.00 -875.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15,055.00 18,200.00 15,055.00 0.00
15,055.00 18,200.00 15,0565.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
140,000.00 15,000.00 140,000.00 0.00
140,000.00 15,000.00 140,000.00 0.00

Page2of §



53125 .

53130 -

Environmental Flows

General Consulting

53130.1 - DFC Process
53130.2 - Eval of Rules
53130.3 . Eval. Hydrogeologic Report

53130.4 . Investigations

53130.5 - Geo Logging

53130.6 - Aquifer Monitor Well Tool
53130.7 - ASR Study

53130.8 - Data Release

Total 53130 - General Consulting

53135 -
53140 -

53141

53145 .
53150 .
53155 -

Monitor Well Construction

Monitor Wells Expenses

- Weather Station Expense

Spring Flow Gauge
Water Quality

3-D Visualization

Total 53100 - Clearwater Studies

53200 - Spring Flow Gage System

53205 -
53210 -

Op. & Maintenance

Installation

Total 53200 - Spring Flow Gage System

53300 - Computer Consulting

53305 -
53306 -
53310 .
53311 -
53312 .
53315 -
53317 -

Enhancements - Data Base
Hosting - Data Base
Hosting - PDI

Hosting - Website
Enhancements - Website
IT Network Sustainment

Management Tool Sustainment

Total 53300 .- Computer Consulting

Oct'19

FY20

FY 20

53400 -
53450 -
53500 -
53550 -

53600 -

Computer Licenses/Virus Prtctn
Computer Repairs and Supplies
Computer Software & Hardware

Copier/Scanner/Plotter

Educational Outreach/Marketing

53603 - Event Sponsor/lncome
53605 - Event Cost

53615 - Promotional Items

53620 - Supplies & Equipment
53625 - Curriculum

Total 53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing

thru Original Amended ;ﬂ;’t
Sept '20 Budget Budget

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10,000.00  10,000.00  10,000.00 0.00
1,440.00 5,000.00 1,440.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5,320.00 7,000.00 5,320.00 0.00
4,300.00  10,000.00 4,300.00 0.00
6,980.00 7,000.00 6,985.00 -5.00
27,000.00  27,000.00  27,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5504000  66,000.00  55,045.00 -5.00
000 7000000  31,355.95  -31,355.95
8,167.71 15,000.00  14,328.58  -6,160.87
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,621.42 2,500.00 2,621.42 0.00
26,500.00  28,000.00  28,000.00  -1,500.00
287,509.13  247,300.00  327,405.95  -39,896.82
15,900.00  15,900.00  15,900.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15,900.00  15900.00  15,900.00 0.00
2,549.99 7,500.00 7,500.00  -4,950.01
3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00  -1,800.00
17,500.00  17,500.00  17,500.00 0.00
5,400.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29,449.99 3620000  36,200.00  -6,750.01
1,293.24 1,500.00 1,500.00 -206.76
369.06 1,500.00 1,500.00  -1,130.94
3,643.42 5,500.00 5500.00  -1,856.58
5,838.72 6,000.00 6,000.00 -161.28
-2,250.00 0.00 0.00  -2,250.00
11,328.60  12,000.00  12,000.00 -671.40
534.50 5,000.00 500000  -4,465.50
486.14 4,500.00 450000  -4,013.86
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10,099.24  21,500.00  21,500.00  -11,400.76

Page 3 of 5



53650 -

53700 -

Furniture & Equipment

Legal

53701 . Drought Contingency Plan

53702 . Endangered Species

53703 -
53704 .

53705 - Legislative Services
53706 - GMA/DFC/MAG support

Total 53700 . Legal

53720 -

53730 -

Office Supplies

Permit Reviews

53731 - Geoscience
53732 - Legal Evaluation

Total 53730 - Permit Reviews

53740 -
53750 -
53760 -
53780 -
53785 -
53790 -

Postage

Printing

Reserve for Uncollected Taxes
Subscriptions

Mobile Classroom Expense

Vehicle Expense

Total 53000 - Operating Expenses

54000 - Facility Costs

54100 -

Insurance

54101 - Liability

54102 - Property

54103 - Surety Bonds
54104 - Worker's Comp
54105 . Liability - Vehicle

Total 54100 - Insurance

54200 -
54300 -
54400 -
54500 -
54600 -
Total 54000

Building Repairs/Maintenance
Janitorial Service

Janitorial Supplies

Lawn Maintenance/Service
Security

- Facility Costs

55000 - Utilities

55200 -
55300 -
55400 -
55500 -
Total 55000
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Electricity
Internet

Phone
Water/Garbage
- Utilities

Oct 19

FY20

FY 20

General (rules/accountability)

Legislative Research/Analysis

thru Original Amended gu?;;:
Sept '20 Budget Budget

1,238.60 1,500.00 1,500.00 -261.40
0.00 5,000.00 2,692.58 -2,692.58
7,476.00 3,000.00 10,500.00 -3,024.00
11,937.55 10,000.00 21,144.05 -9,206.50
9,304.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 -696.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12,307.42 10,000.00 12,307.42 0.00
41,024.97 38,000.00 56,644.05 -15,619.08
2,998.05 3,000.00 3,000.00 -1.95
6,973.75 15,000.00 9,462.00 -2,488.25
20,538.00 15,000.00 20,538.00 0.00
27,511.75 30,000.00 30,000.00 -2,488.25
2,031.20 2,500.00 2,500.00 -468.80
1,458.97 2,500.00 2,500.00 -1,041.03
0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00
567.67 900.00 900.00 -332.33
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
3,890.59 4,000.00 4,000.00 -109.41
446,524.60 451,350.00 5560,333.75  -103,809.15
1,115.24 1,300.00 1,118.70 -3.46
1,699.32 1,650.00 1,699.32 0.00
720.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 -480.00
994.98 800.00 994.98 0.00
904.54 1,250.00 1,187.00 -282.46
5,434.08 6,200.00 6,200.00 -765.92
2,885.46 8,550.00 8,550.00 -5,664.54
3,600.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00
744.48 750.00 750.00 -5.52
2,220.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 -280.00
359.40 375.00 375.00 -15.60
15,243.42 21,975.00 21,975.00 -6,731.58
2,132.96 2,500.00 2,500.00 -367.04
1,799.88 2,000.00 1,945.80 -145.92
1,976.14 2,400.00 2,400.00 -423.86
2,354.20 2,300.00 2,354.20 0.00
8,263.18 9,200.00 9,200.00 -936.82
784,566.28 820,613.00 925,613.00 -141,046.72
-42,565.22 -27,114.00  -132,114.00 89,548.78

Page 4 of 5



Other Income/Expense

Other Income
61050 - Reserve Funds from Prior Years

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct '19

FY20

FY 20

thru Original Amended gu%"‘:'t
Sept '20 Budget Budget 9
| S B e ]
0.00  27,114.00  132,114.00 -132,114.00
000 27,1400  132,114.00 -132,114.00
000  27,11400  132,114.00 -132,114.00
-42,565.22 0.00 0.00

-42,565.22

Page 5 of 5



FY20 Close Out
ltem #7




STAFF REPORT

Clearwater Underground

tion District
Water Conservation Distric Agenda Item No;7

Board Meeting FY18 Budget Close Out

November 11, 2020

Agenda Item #7: Discuss, consider and take appropriate action necessary to close out FY20 Budget as presented.

Narrative:

Original Budget set for FY20: $793,499.00 (projected income and expenses)
Original from Reserve Funds FY20: $ 27,114.00 (from Reserve Funds to balance budget)
Additional amendment from Reserves: $105,000.00 (Endangered Species-BCAMC)

Total Amended Budget: $925,613.00 (total projected expenses and income)

The following describes the year end closeout for FY20.

Actual income: $ 742,001.06 (Tax Revenue. Permit Fees, and Delinquent Taxes Collected)
Reserve Funds: S 27,114.00 (to balance budget)

Additional Reserve Funds: S 105,000.00 (ESA/BCAMC)

Adjusted Income: $ 874,115.06

Total Expenses: $ 784,566.28

Return to Fund Balance: $ 89,548.78
(from current year operation)

Reduction in balance: $ 42,565.22
(of prior year’s Reserve Funds)

Staff Recommendation:
Approve budget close out as presented closing the year with $ 89,548.78 returned to Reserve Fund
balance, and the reduction of $ 42,565.22 in the previous year’s Reserve Fund balance.




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2019 through September 2020

FINAL CLOSE OUT S

(if adjustments approved) 11/05/2020

Accrual Basis

Oct '19 FY20 FY 20 $ Over
thn.ln Original Amended Budget
Sept '20 Budget Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense -
Income
40005 - Application Fee Income 12,400.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 -17,600.00
40010 - Bell CAD Current Year Tax 708,063.73 734,499.00 734,499.00 -26,435.27
40015 - Bell CAD Deliquent Tax 8,134.98 12,500.00 12,500.00 -4,365.02
40020 - Interest Income 11,937.58 15,000.00 15,000.00 -3,062.42
40030 - Transport Fee income 1,464.77 1,500.00 1,500.00 -35.23
Total Income 742,001.06 793,499.00 793,499.00 -51,497.94
Gross Profit 742,001.06 793,499.00 793,499.00 -51,497.94
Expense
50000 - Administrative Expenses
50100 - Audit 7,200.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 0.00
50200 - Conferences & Prof Development 2,280.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 -1,720.00
50250 - Contingency Fund 0.00 0.00 -10,800.29 10,800.29
50300 - Director Expenses
50305 - At Large 225.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,275.00
50310 - Pct. 1 350.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,150.00
50315 - Pct. 2 235.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,265.00
50320 - Pct. 3 235.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,265.00
50325 . Pct. 4 235.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,265.00
Total 50300 - Director Expenses 1,280.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 -6,220.00
50400 - Director Fees
50405 - At Large 2,700.00 2,550.00 2,700.00 0.00
50410 - Pct. 1 0.00 2,550.00 1,800.00 -1,800.00
50415 . Pct. 2 3,150.00 2,550.00 3,150.00 0.00
50420 - Pct. 3 2,400.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -150.00
50425 - Pct. 4 0.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -2,550.00
Total 50400 - Director Fees 8,250.00 12,750.00 12,750.00 -4,500.00
50500 - Dues & Memberships 2,647.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 -103.00
50550 - Election Expense 0.00 500.00 266.25 -266.25
50600 - GMA 8 Expenses
50605 - Technical Committee 7,283.05 5,000.00 11,250.00 -3,966.95
50610 - Administration 2,243.81 5,000.00 5,000.00 -2,756.19
Total 50600 - GMA 8 Expenses 9,526.86 10,000.00 16,250.00 -6,723.14
50700 - Meals 969.32 1,000.00 1,000.00 -30.68
50800 - Mileage Reimbursements 2,275.69 5,000.00 5,000.00 -2,724.31
50900 - Travel & Hotel 1,681.49 4,500.00 4,500.00 -2,818.51
Total 50000 - Administrative Expenses 36,110.36 55,200.00 50,415.96 -14,305.60
52000 - Salary Costs
52005 - Administrative Assistant 48,159.96 48,161.00 48,161.00 -1.04

Page 1 of 5



Oct '19 FY20 FY 20

thru Original Amended guc:i\;rt
Sept ‘20 Budget Budget

52010 - Educational Coord/Support Tech 41,000.04 41,000.00 41,000.04 0.00

52015 - Manager 82,242.96 82,243.00 82,242.96 0.00

52020 - Part Time/Intern 0.00 2,640.00 2,640.00 -2,640.00

52025 . Office Assistant/Field Tech 39,999.96 40,000.00 40,000.00 -0.04

52040 . Health Insurance 41,273.28 41,274.00 41,274.00 -0.72

52045 - Payroll Taxes & Work Comp 16,496.88 17,500.00 17,500.00 -1,003.12

52050 - Retirement 8,715.72 9,513.00 9,513.00 -797.28

52055 - Payroll Expenses 103.92 125.00 125.00 -21.08

52060 - Freshbenies 432.00 432.00 432.00 0.00

Total 52000 - Salary Costs 278,424.72 282,888.00 282,888.00 -4,463.28

53000 - Operating Expenses

53010 - Bank Service Charges 0.00 50.00 50.00 -50.00

53020 - Advertisement 3,466.25 3,500.00 3,500.00 -33.75

53030 - Appraisal District 8,233.75 8,000.00 8,233.75 0.00

53100 - Clearwater Studies
53105 . Trinity Studies

53105.1 - Pumping Distribution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53105.2 - Pumping Test 1,360.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -640.00

53105.3 - Synoptic 5,365.00 5,600.00 5,600.00 -235.00

53105.4 - GAM Run 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00

53105.5 - Mgmt Options 8,400.00 0.00 8,400.00 0.00

53105.6 - Water Quality Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 53105 - Trinity Studies 40,125.00 32,600.00 41,000.00 -875.00
53110 - Edwards BFZ Studies

53110.1 - Pumping Distribution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53110.2 - Pumping Test 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53110.3 - Synoptic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53110.4 - Spring Shed (Baylor) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53110.5 - Water Quality Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53110.6 - GAM Calibration 15,055.00 18,200.00 15,055.00 0.00

Total 53110 - Edwards BFZ Studies 15,055.00 18,200.00 15,055.00 0.00

53115 . Drought Contingency Plan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53120 - Endangered Species

53120.1 - Coalition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53120.2 - Reimburseable Order 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53120.3 - 4(d) rule 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53120.4 - DPS Petition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

53120 - Endangered Species - Other 140,000.00 15,000.00 140,000.00 0.00

Total 563120 - Endangered Species 140,000.00 15,000.00 140,000.00 0.00

Page 2 of 5



53125 . Environmental Flows

53130 - General Consulting
53130.1 . DFC Process
53130.2 - Eval of Rules
53130.3 - Eval. Hydrogeologic Report
53130.4 . Investigations
53130.5 - Geo Logging
53130.6 - Aquifer Monitor Well Tool
53130.7 - ASR Study
53130.8 - Data Release
Total 53130 . General Consulting

53135 - Monitor Well Construction
53140 - Monitor Wells Expenses
53141 . Weather Station Expense
53145 - Spring Flow Gauge
53150 - Water Quality
53155 - 3-D Visualization

Total 53100 - Clearwater Studies

53200 - Spring Flow Gage System
53205 - Op. & Maintenance
53210 . Installation

Total 53200 - Spring Flow Gage System

53300 - Computer Consulting
53305 - Enhancements - Data Base
53306 - Hosting - Data Base
53310 - Hosting - PDI
53311 . Hosting - Website
53312 . Enhancements - Website
53315 . IT Network Sustainment
53317 - Management Tool Sustainment

Total 53300 - Computer Consulting

53400 - Computer Licenses/Virus Prtctn
53450 - Computer Repairs and Supplies
53500 - Computer Software & Hardware
53550 - Copier/Scanner/Plotter

53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing
53603 - Event Sponsor/income
53605 - Event Cost
53615 . Promotional ltems
53620 - Supplies & Equipment
53625 - Curriculum
Total 53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing

Oct '19

FY20

Fy 20

thru Original Amended :uc:j‘;:
e e e
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
1,440.00 5,000.00 1,440.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5,320.00 7,000.00 5,320.00 0.00
4,300.00 10,000.00 4,300.00 0.00
6,980.00 7,000.00 6,985.00 -5.00
27,000.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
55,040.00 66,000.00 55,045.00 -5.00
0.00 70,000.00 31,355.95 -31,355.95
8,167.71 15,000.00 14,328.58 -6,160.87
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,621.42 2,500.00 2,621.42 0.00
26,500.00 28,000.00 28,000.00 -1,500.00
287,509.13 247,300.00 327,405.95 -39,896.82
15,900.00 15,900.00 15,900.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15,900.00 15,900.00 15,900.00 0.00
2,549.99 7,500.00 7,500.00 -4,950.01
3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 -1,800.00
17,500.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00
5,400.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29,449.99 36,200.00 36,200.00 -6,750.01
1,293.24 1,500.00 1,500.00 -206.76
369.06 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,130.94
3,643.42 5,500.00 5,500.00 -1,856.58
5,838.72 6,000.00 6,000.00 -161.28
-2,250.00 0.00 0.00 -2,250.00
11,328.60 12,000.00 12,000.00 -671.40
534.50 5,000.00 5,000.00 -4,465.50
486.14 4,500.00 4,500.00 -4,013.86
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10,099.24 21,500.00 21,500.00 -11,400.76

Page 3 of 5



53650

53700

- Furniture & Equipment

- Legal

53701 - Drought Contingency Plan

53702 - Endangered Species

53703 .
53704 .

53705 - Legislative Services
53706 - GMA/DFC/MAG support
Total 53700 - Legal

53720

53730

- Office Supplies

- Permit Reviews

53731 - Geoscience
53732 . Legal Evaluation

Total 53730 - Permit Reviews

53740 .
53750 -
53760 -
53780 -
53785 .
53790 -

Postage

Printing

Reserve for Uncollected Taxes
Subscriptions

Mobile Classroom Expense

Vehicle Expense

Total 53000 - Operating Expenses

54000 - Facility Costs

54100

- Insurance

54101 - Liability
54102 - Property

54103 - Surety Bonds
54104 . Worker's Comp
54105 - Liability - Vehicle

Total 54100 - Insurance

54200 -

54300
54400

54500 -
54600 -

Building Repairs/Maintenance
- Janitorial Service

- Janitorial Supplies

Lawn Maintenance/Service

Security

Total 54000 - Facility Costs

55000 - Utilities

55200
55300
55400
55500

- Electricity

- Internet

- Phone

- Water/Garbage

Total 55000 - Utilities

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

General (rules/accountability)

Legislative Research/Analysis

Oct '19 FY20 FY 20 S Over
thrLll Original Amended Budget
Sept '20 Budget Budget

1,238.60 1,500.00 1,500.00 -261.40
0.00 5,000.00 2,692.58 -2,692.58
7,476.00 3,000.00 10,500.00 -3,024.00
11,937.55 10,000.00 21,144.05 -9,206.50
9,304.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 -696.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12,307.42 10,000.00 12,307.42 0.00
41,024.97 38,000.00 56,644.05 -15,619.08
2,998.05 3,000.00 3,000.00 -1.95
6,973.75 15,000.00 9,462.00 -2,488.25
20,538.00 15,000.00 20,538.00 0.00
27,511.75 30,000.00 30,000.00 -2,488.25
2,031.20 2,500.00 2,500.00 -468.80
1,458.97 2,500.00 2,500.00 -1,041.03
0.00 20,000.00 30,800.29 -30,800.29
567.67 900.00 900.00 -332.33
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
3,890.59 4,000.00 4,000.00 -109.41
446,524.60 451,350.00 561,134.04 -114,609.44
1,115.24 1,300.00 1,118.70 -3.46
1,699.32 1,650.00 1,699.32 0.00
720.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 -480.00
994.98 800.00 994.98 0.00
904.54 1,250.00 1,187.00 -282.46
5,434.08 6,200.00 6,200.00 -765.92
2,885.46 8,550.00 8,550.00 -5,664.54
3,600.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00
744.48 750.00 750.00 -5.52
2,220.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 -280.00
359.40 375.00 375.00 -15.60
15,243.42 21,975.00 21,975.00 -6,731.58
2,132.96 2,500.00 2,500.00 -367.04
1,799.88 2,000.00 1,945.80 -145.92
1,976.14 2,400.00 2,400.00 -423.86
2,354.20 2,300.00 2,354.20 0.00
8,263.18 9,200.00 9,200.00 -936.82
784,566.28 820,613.00 925,613.00 -141,046.72
-42,565.22 -27,114.00  -132,114.00 89,648.78

Page 4 of 5



Other Income/Expense

Other Income
61050 - Reserve Funds from Prior Years

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct '19

FY20

FY 20

thru Original Amended g:z‘":
Sept '20 Budget Budget g
L e I R |
000  27,11400  132,114.00 -132,114.00
000 27,1400  132,114.00 -132,114.00
0.00 27,1400  132,114.00 -132,114.00
-42,565.22 0.00 0.00

-42,565.22

Page 5 of 5



Critical Habitat Comments
ltem #9




Guidance for Submitting Comments on the:

Designation of Critical Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders
(85 FR 57578)

Deadline to Submit Comments: November 16, 2020

Submit Electronically: Go to http://www.regulations.gov/ and search “FWS-R2-ES-2020-0048".
On the resulting page, in the Search panel on the left side of the screen, under “Document Type”
check the Proposed Rule box. You may submit a comment by clicking on “Comment Now!”.

Submit by U.S. Mail: Public Comments Processing, Attn: FWS-R2-ES-2020-0048, U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service, MS: PRB/3W, 5275 Leesburg Pike, Falls Church, VA 22041-3803.

Background: The Bell County Adaptive Management Coalition has expended various resources

with

the overall goal of increasing knowledge of the Salado salamander and adding to its

conservation. The Coalition’s efforts have protected the salamander and its habitat, rendering a
critical habitat designation for the Salado salamander unnecessary and not prudent.

The Coalition will highlight the following key points in their comment on the proposed critical
habitat designation:

1.

The Coalition finds the foundational science used in support of the surface and subsurface
designations not consistent with available scientific literature, and concludes it should not
be used as the basis for designating critical habitat;

The Coalition does not support water quality degradation as a factor considered for critical
habitat designation because the Coalition has implemented and managed multifactorial
research efforts and regulations that have improved the Salado salamander’s water quality
to stable conditions;

The Coalition does not support water quantity degradation as a factor considered for critical
habitat designation because the Coalition has implemented research, regulations, and
ordinances that address this concern. The result is managed spring flow with sufficient
water quantity for the Salado salamander, invalidating the need for a critical habitat
designation;

The Coalition believes that public identification of otherwise protected sites could increase
impacts to the species and its habitat, in the form of site disturbance and species harassment.
Critical habitat should not be designated to avoid this potential impact;

. The Economic Analysis used by the Service, a combination of an Incremental Effects

Memorandum (IEM) and Screening Analysis, was not inclusive for all anticipated impacts in
Bell County. In addition, documentation was not provided concurrently with the proposed
critical habitat designation; and,

Solana Ranch is a conservation easement in Bell County, monitored by The Nature
Conservancy (TNC), that protects three springs with known Salado salamander populations.
Due to successful management, designating critical habitat on Solana Ranch is not necessary
and should not be included in the final critical habitat designation.



Groundwater Management Plan
Item #10




STAFF REPORT

Clearwater Underground

Water Conservation District Public Hearing Item #10:

Board Meeting Groundwater Management Plan

November 11, 2020

Agenda Item:

10) Hold public hearing on the proposed adoption of amendments to the District Management
Plan:

a. Call to Order

b. Summary presentation of the proposed amendments to the CUWCD Management
Plan a required by Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code and Chapter 356 of the
Texas Water Development Board’s (TWDB) rules contained in Title 30 of the
Texas Administrative Code.
Public Comment on the Groundwater Management Plan proposed for adoption.
Adjourn.

Narrative:

1) September 29, 2020, Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) per Chapter 26.1072
completed the preliminary review. Proposed revisions for the 5-year update to the
Groundwater Management Plan (GMP) were provided to the GM and those corrections
have been made (see attached).

Attached is a copy of the revised Management Plan that was pre-reviewed by TWDB,
October 2, 2020, Posted at District Courthouse and District Headquarters, and on the
District Website for review. (see attached)

October 5, 2020, GM has requested District General Counsel review the final draft and
determine if the District should concur with TWDB suggestions and proposed
amendments by the District GM.

October S, 2020 Public notice (10-day notice) in both the Temple and Killeen
newspapers. (See attached)

October 14, 2020, per Chapter 36.107 1 (after proper notice) conduct public hearing.
October 15, 2020, per Chapter 36.1071(a) staff is to send the plan to all Bell County
the “surface water management entities” an electronic copy of the plan for their
review prior to November 11, 2020, including Brazos River Authority, thus
coordination of comments per page 9 of the draft plan. (see attached draft letter)

8) October 26, 2020 Public notice (10-day notice) in both the Temple and Killeen
newspapers. (See attached)

9) November 11, 2020, per Chapter 36.1071(after proper notice) conduct second public
hearing.

10) November 11, 2020, in accordance with Chapter 36.1071, accept the revised plan by
resolution after reviewing public comments

11) November 12, 2020, District will send one copy to TWDB by certified mail to the
Executive Director of TWDB and one electronic version thus meeting the 90 day
deadline for submitting the amended plan prior to the 5-year expiration date of
2/19/2021.




TWDB deadlines as follows:

e 11/19/2020 date required to have the final version of your plan adopted by your
board (90 days ahead of expiration of current plan)
e 12/19/29020 date required to have the plan USPS-mailed to the Executive
Director of TWDB (60 days ahead of expiration of current plan).
e 02/19/21 date CUWCD’s current plan expires.




Public Notification
2nd Public Hearing



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (CUWCD) will hold a public
hearing and consider adopting proposed revisions to the District Management Plan at
1:30 p.m., November 11, 2020 in the Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
District (CUWCD) headquarters located at 700 Kennedy Court, Belton, Texas. Copies of
the revised Management Plan are available for review at the CUWCD office and on the
CUWCD website at www.cuwcd.org . Contact the CUWCD at 254/933-0120 for

additional information.

Dated: October 22, 2020

= o
T S ==
CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT g i
—1
- : o
@M}(’ ﬁﬁv\\ ‘,t’, g )
By: T i
Dirk Aaron, —_ 2
General Manager ur ¢ 2
)

Assistant Secretary to the Board of Directors

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND
WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOARD MEETING, WORKSHOP AND
PUBLIC HEARINGS

Clearwater UWCD, in order to maintain governmental transparency and continued
government operation while reducing face-to-face contact for government open meetings,
is implementing measures according to guidelines set forth by the Office of the Texas
Governor, Greg Abbott. In accordance with section 418.016 of the Texas Government
Code, Governor Abbott has suspended various open-meetings provisions that require
government officials and members of the public to be physically present at a specified
meeting location. CUWCD’s adherence to the Governor’s guidance temporary
suspension procedure ensures public accessibility and opportunity to participate in
CUWCD’s open meeting, workshop and public hearings.

Members of the public wishing to make public comment during the meeting must register
by emailing schapman@cuwcd.org prior to 11:30 a.m. on November 11, 2020. This
meeting will be recorded and the audio will be available online http://www.cuwed.org or
by requesting a copy from daaron(@cuwcd.org . A copy of the agenda packet is available
on the CUWCD’s website prior to the meeting.
You may join CUWCD’s Board Public Hearing as follows:

v CUWCD Regular Board Workshop, Public Hearing and Business Meeting

v Wed, Nov 11, 2020 1:30 PM - 6:30 PM (CDT)
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global. gotomeeting.com/join/307508213

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 Access Code: 307-508-213

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/307508213




KILLEEN DAILY HERALD

Serving The Growing Central Texas Area

PUBLISHER’S AFFIDAVIT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BELL

Personally appeared before the undersigned authority

Anthony Edwards who being sworn says that the
attached ad for: Clearwater U.W.C.D. published in

the Killeen Daily Herald on the following dates to-wit:

October 26, 2020 and at a cost of $139.00.

Adver§ising Representative

Subscribed and sworn before me on October 26, 2020.

e
/,é)tary Public, Bell, Texas

\

P.0. Box 1300 1809 Florence Rd

Killeen, TX 76540

(254) 634-2125




FILLEBONLY HERALD | MOMDAY, OCTORESR 26, 20200

Kamala Harris to make campaign stop in Texas on Friday

BY ALEX SAMUELS email reads. “Sen.
THE TEXAS TRELME Kamala Harris will
travel-
Kamala Harris, Joe Biden's ing to Texas on
running mate and the Califor- Friday — October
nia US. senator, will be visiting 30. 2020."
Texas on Friday, according to an Her visit comes as
email Biden's campaign sentto  Harris polls project a tight
Democratic lawmakers in Texas presidential race in
on Sun ‘Texas. According to the latest
Harris will be the highestpro-  University of Texas/Texas Tri-
file representative of the Biden  bune poll, Trump leads Biden in
campaign to visit Texas in the state by 5 percentage points.
person during the general elec-  Trump won Texas by 8 points in
tion, though his campaign was ~ 2016.
already set to spend millions of In the lead-up to Election Day,
dollars on TV ads in Texas. ‘Texas Democrats have called for
“Allow me to provideasa both Biden and Harris to invest
courtesy, the below in person heavily in Texas. In an October
travel notification for Sen. Ka- op-ed in The Washington Post,
mala Harris which willbepub-  former US. Rep. Beto ORourke,
licly released ily"the who Biden after drop-

FROM PAGE ONE & NEWs A3

ping his own presidential bid, kick it open for a quick end to Prior to that, Harris' husband,
and Tory Gavito, the president the electiorn.” Douglas Emhoff, spent two days
and co-founder of the progres- Biden expanded his on-the- in the state, swinging
sive donor network Way to Win,  ground presence in Texas in the Rio Grande Valley, San Anto-
urged the Biden campaign to September; hiring 13morestaff  nio and Dallas.
steer serious money tothe state. members — after an initial Meanwhile, Trump's cam-
“Biden, his campaign and hiringannouncementinearly  paign has longdismissed the
Democrats in general need to August — to his team. notion that the state is in play
make it clear; We are compet- Biden's wife, Jill Biden, Though Texas GOP Chair
ing in Texas, and we'll invest visited Texas eariler thismonth  Allen West expressed hope that
whatever it takes to turn out the  to mark the state’s first day of the president would visit North
state’s true electoral majority early voting. She rallied voters ~ Texas before Election Day,
and flip Texasonce and forall,”  in El Paso, Dallas and Houston, campaign spokesman Tim Mur-
they wrote. “Democrats have telling them a historic opportu-  taugh and former Secretary of
historically failed to invest in nity was within reach. Energy Rick Perry told support-
Texas, despite the size of this “For the first time inalong ers on a press call Sunday that
prize, because they believed the  time, winning Texas is pos- Trump would not visit the state
door is closed to Democratic sible,” Jill Biden said in El1 Paso.  in the lead-up to Nov 3.

presidential candidates. But,
1ike many things in 2020, this
year s different — Biden has
his foot in the door and needs to

“Not just for Joe, but for the Trump “will be in battle-
Senate and the state House as ground states,” Perry said.
well And if we winhere, weare ““Texas isnot a battleground
unstoppable.” state.”

PANDEMIC Pence stays on campaign trail

LINES: Short

Friday for new confirmed
infections and
comingon Nov 3. nearty matched it Saturday

Democrat.Joe Biden at- with 83,178, data published
tended church and planned by Johns Hopkins University
to participate in a virtual shows. Close to 8.6 million
get-out-the-vote concert at Americans have contracted
night. He said ina statement  the coronavirus since the
that Meadows was effectively  pandemic began, and about
waving “the white flagof de- 225,000 have died; both totals
feat” and “a candid acknowl-  are the world's highest. About
edgement of what President  half the states have scen
Trump's strategy has clearly  their highest daily infection
been from the beginning of numbers so far at some point
this crisis.” in October.

Inabrief exchange with Trump, campaigning in
reporters before theorchard ~ Londonderry, New Hamp-
visit, Trump demwrred when  shire, said the rising rate of
asked if Pence should step infections was nothing to be
off the campaign trailasa concerned about. “You know
precaution. “You'd have toask  why we have cases so much?”"
him,” Trump said. ‘Trump asked a shoulder-to-

‘The White House said none

shoulder crowd. “Because all

of the staff traveling with wedo is test.”
‘Trump on Sunday had been
in close contact with any indi- FULL-THROTTLE CAMPAIGNING
viduals in the vice president’s Entering the final full week
office who had tested positive.  before the Nov. 3 election,
But public health expertssaid  it's clear the Trump team
that Pence'sdecisiontokeep  remains committed to full-
up in-pe throttle Trump
was floutingcommon sense.  himself has resumed a hectlc
“If Pence did notselfquar-  schedule since recovering
antine it would violateevery  from his own recent corona-
core public health principle virus case, and planned to
his own task force recom- campaign today in Pennsyl-
mends,” said Lawrence Gos-  vania. Pence will campaign
tin, a public health expert at in Minnesota that day and
Georgetown University school return to North Carolina on
of law “It'sone standardfor ~ Tuesday
the vice president and an- Despite the rising virus
other for all the rest of us.” numbers, the White House

The US. set a datly record

to fully reopen and it has tried  fatigue, may appear twoto 14 FROM PAGE AL

to counter Biden's criticism days after exposure to the vi-

that Trump is not doing rus, according to the Centers tant to vote until now made sure that
enough to contain the worst for Disease Control and Pre- my voice was heard toda;

US. public health crisis in vention. Some asymptomatic Handy said Sunday was her resting
more than a cen individuals test positive twoto | day and thought it was the best day to

Trumpand his aides again  three days before developing vote.
on Sunday lashed out on symptoms. “I think it was smarter to come out
Biden, falsely asserting Biden After consulting with the today than to be out in a long line next
was determined tolock down  White House Medical Unit, Tuesday” she added. “ waited a good
the economy, while the presi-  Pence intended to maintain 40 to 45 minutes. It was great and the
dent is centering his attention  his schedule “in accordance last time I came to vote, I had to wait
on getting therapiesand vac-  with the CDC guidelines for two and a half hours.”
cines to market. essential personnel,” said Alex Chidi, a 45-year-old Killeen

“We wantnormal lifetore-  Devin O'Malley, a Pence resident, also voted at the community
sume,” Trump said. “We just  spokesman. center and said he waited between 20
want normal life.” The candidates have demon- | and 30 minutes.

Biden, in fact, has said strated remarkably different “It Is important to vote to change the
he would only shutdown attitudes about what they sce system of government,” he said. “I got
the country if that is what as safe behavior in the home- ‘here around noon and the process to
government scientists advise.  stretch of the campaign. vote Ins{de was very smooth without
He has said that if elected he Trump emerged from his any issues.”
would make the case for whya own illness with even greater Chidi said he has been an American
nattonal mask mandate might certitude that the nation has citizen for 25 years as he came from
be necessary and wouldgoto  gone too far with efforts to Nigeria.
the governors to help increase  stem the virus, and has spo- *“T have been voting as a citizen for 10
Americans’ mask-wearing. ken out repeatedly that chil- years now,” he added.

Pence’s office says thereare  dren should be in school and ‘The Killeen Chapter of the NAACP
no plans to curtail campaign-  healthy Americans should was present at the polls as part of their
ing. In addition to chief of get back to normal life with "“Souls to the Polls” campaign that
staff Marc Short, whotested  limited restrictions. Biden encourages pastors to discuss going
positive Saturday, a “couple”  has relied on virtual events to vote with their congregations on
other aides also have alsocon-  and small, soclally-distanced Sunday
tracted the disease, Meadows  gatherings to make his case to “When we got out here at the com-
said. voters. munity center there was some lines

Meadows said Pence will “We’re not going to control and it was great to see especially on
wear amask — “becausethe  the pandemic. We are going a Sunday afternoon when people
doctors have advised him to control the fact that we don't normally get up till noon,” said
to do that” — but take it off get vaccines, therapeuttcs Taneika Driver-Moultrie, president of
when he gives a speech. and other mitigation areas,” the Killeen NAACP. “People were very

Even with Penee s latest Meadows said on CNN. He adamant about getting up this morn-

negative test, symptoms,

saysthe US. needs

fever, cough and

added: “We are making efforts
to contain it

EARLY VOTING:

Bring photo ID

ans Memorial Bivd.

ing and exercising their right to vote.
They were here in line when [arrived
ataround 11:45am.”

The NAACP will be providing rides
to the local polling locations for senior
residents from 7a.m. to 7 pm. Friday
Call 2544581563 to reserve a ride for
Friday

Poll workers at the Priest Drive loca-
tion said they were getting people out
the door fairty quickly and added that
there had been over 150 people that

Voters also can cast their ballots 7a.m.
to 7 pm. Nov 3 at any of the 41 Elec-
tion Day voting centers throughout the
county

In Coryell County, early voting will be
at the Copperas Cove Civic Center, 1206
W Avenue B, and the Gatesville Civic
Center, 301 Veteran's Memorial Drive.
In Lampasas County, early voting is at
the Lampasas County Courthouse, 403 S.
Pecan St., Lampasas.

Voting sites in Coryelland L

Many early voters walked right in to cast ballots Sunday at the Beli County Annex an Priest Drive In
Kileen.

counties are open from8am. toSpm.,
with extended hours from 7a.m. to7 pm.
on

Registered voters need to bring one of
seven acceptable forms of photo identifi-
cation when they visit their polling place.
‘Those include a Texas-issued driver's
license; a Texas election identification
certificate; a personal [D card; a Texas li-
cense to carry a handgun; a US. military
D card; a US. citizenship certificate; ora
US. passport.
If you don't have one of the seven
forms of 1D, you can still vote by signing
a form that states you have a “reasonable
impediment” from getting the required
identification, according to the Texas

ng ends Friday ahead of the Nov. 3 election.

Secretary of State. The form will be
available at each polling location.

The state outlines a reasonable impedi-
ment as being a lack of transportation,
disability, illness, family responsibilities,
work schedule, lost or stolen ID, have not
received a photo ID, or alack of a birth
certificate or other documents needed to
obtain an acceptable form of ID.

Voters that do this will need to pres-
ent a valld voter registration certificate;
certified birth certificate; or a copy or
original of a current utility bill, bank
statemnent, government check, paycheck
or other document that shows the voter’s
name and address.

The  Clearwater

ar 2333301200 nor

Underground
(CUWCED) will hold a pubhic hearing and consider adopting

additional

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING #2

Water Conservatnon Distriet

propused update with revisions w the Distict Management Plan
at 120 panc Nosember T 2020000 the Disteret Headqguarters
Building located at 700 Kennedy Courte Belton, Texas. Copies
of the revised Management Plan are available for review at the
CUNWCD Headguarters Building and on the CUWCED website
ar www cawedorg Contact the CUWCD

e B

informudion.

had shownupasof 2pm.

Almasi Gill, a 40-year-old Killeen
resident, said he walked straight in
and took about 10 minutes to vote.

i “I wanted to make sure [ was look-
i ing at all of the candidates,” he said.
““There was no challenges to vote in-
side and it was super simple and super
smooth. It is our right to vote and we

gy | live in a democracy”

rph@ichnews om | 54-50H56

Apeinz Amemman wiber as the e wonkerd huadand s bl w urg witd he 62 yean
We uere m Awhaffenbure, Germany,
Tank Company, $8* Infuntry Regt., 1 Infaniry Dieision,
listrg in overament f:vuu Shorthy before 10 Uct 1955,
we moved 10 Fi Riley KS. because Ofta wus expectingz agun

It started on Saturday. 4 July 1953 on our wedding day
ut Our Ludy of Rerperwal Help Raman Cutholic Chuerch tn
New tberia, Louistana while [ wos on leave from my wmt in
Axchaffenburg, Germuny,

Baby by buen 2 Jan 1955 in LS, Army hospinal in
i i el 1 e | o
to my name Sr.
Haby by born 26 Dec 1955 in mibizary hospizal in b R||ry.
KS; named by me - David Wayne Touhet after my plation St

g
Fr Honad, TX pamed by Ohea - ity Pl Tou
i forn 1o e 1367 n gt Ay Comennty
ol Kinn, KY, rarmed Daniel ELa Toushet - by e afee
il (oxew from Kentuck y and afes ey Gaher,
Elc, Ths nlAlling the predcson of frcenc sfes thot Olga
skl e st oy afes arroing 8 seie fen eaetsess

Olga said by her hustand, "Now [ have a real Mom & Rop”
Ret. CW'3 Oarines Jean Leger Toocher, Jr., Da:l Wayne Touchet,
Ret. LTC f\GJ}em-P-ITwrh(. Eloi Touchet

o 0!
Our{baby'hmbmuxﬁrmbr.pmt&io): OLTSR & OMD)
Calebrating my great-grandson, Leger D. Touchet, named by granddaughter
Jessica & husband Allen Touchet in my and Olga’s honor.

lvy boen 30 Now 1961 1n LS. r\mn}:-‘sml x



B el SR SR IR
] T

. ) L iJW031IM SOYIRY-11Y3
issauisnq inoA ¥HXY XXX 4000 1n0-30Y1. 01

NEVI 0180uByo & sn enp DO RS __ua__—_nummu__u 13 5_ H1VM 40 N4H1-IN1HD

S9[oIyap pasp Al w:O cmi ; L
)

VL BI04 pus

TOA sUsseig

e o SSuTy o are asay I,
pes ags Yjjaq
._oau>=ou vo._Eua e Anq 0}
uicon 3upise st wnasnm o’
u_uEuxo 104 uomwh;oo pue
«3umxa  syoeas Buifofua anom, Sisond” pi
v.ﬁ —s.tovnoi ] S—nE 01pasu..  2194Mm ‘oned s EEE«»E A
;. 9MIBYM Moy Eva. S_ 0 Kem _nceua 3 vo:.u_nxo ._u.m:uE 2

T 'S, 0100 [, :21yo0iq
i5,dureo 2Y) woy pajonb oam
. BONEITINUNTOD Put juous
3 1o3oe mw sdjag
3196 - s10u1,, |5W005q  syued; "pIES 9GS . ‘peoisur apisul yrys -
-onmed Aogmo)y dwe);sneys  dasy Lo poe dn tado 0 jou
./ 9MY201q 3P ‘WY MM 1090 Kouspusy SARY SURINIA,,
-~ [ -uo> ‘ot ‘sjmedionred ‘105 Ases W UYU22q dARY
.3 SURMY S8 £101ARYSq - jeq o)dood jor gojeaUojsuen
Te[IUNS OABY SISIOQ WIS, - 9Y) UIIS 2ABY | ‘SI9A A JO

S u..:wem 23:&
- JodnoN

..._ono waic.ﬂw.: 10§ >=u.u ‘pappe ja1194- , ‘Burynapoom
~adse? 1euute - Supuodsoen 1o Suipjom o 01 3uiop oew :
10§ - y1oads.: parord  aqy yo FurSisop jjeqeko, -wod _«_u_uEEou 2] 352 -t1ad; u ._o.« suone
w~de: pue: vuums Som aw_wou Sy} pue SaYNdYs. 01 Ijing -udoxdde so1issJeoqiamod




Public Notification
1st Public Hearing



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (CUWCD) will hold a public
hearing and consider adopting proposed revisions to the District Management Plan at
1:30 p.m., October 14, 2020 in the Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
(CUWCD) headquarters located at 700 Kennedy Court, Belton, Texas. Copies of the
revised Management Plan are available for review at the CUWCD office and on the
CUWCD website at www.cuwed.org . Contact the CUWCD at 254/933-0120 for
additional information.

Dated: October 2, 2020

CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

@ ike Mo

= T
o BT
By: ; © oo i
Dirk Aaron, mre S8 S
T |
General Manager w8,
Assistant Secretary to the Board of Directors ‘I'.‘:) b
o P
cu <
<D

LS

WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOARD MEETING, WORKSﬁOP ARD
PUBLIC HEARINGS '

Clearwater UWCD, in order to maintain governmental transparency and continued
government operation while reducing face-to-face contact for government open meetings,
is implementing measures according to guidelines set forth by the Office of the Texas
Governor, Greg Abbott. In accordance with section 418.016 of the Texas Government
Code, Governor Abbott has suspended various open-meetings provisions that require
government officials and members of the public to be physically present at a specified
meeting location. CUWCD’s adherence to the Governor’s guidance temporary
suspension procedure ensures public accessibility and opportunity to participate in
CUWCD’s open meeting, workshop and public hearings.

Members of the public wishing to make public comment during the meeting must register
by emailing schapman@cuwcd.org prior to 11:30 a.m. on October 14, 2020. This
meeting will be recorded and the audio will be available online http://www.cuwed.org or
by requesting a copy from daaron@cuwcd.org . A copy of the agenda packet is available
on the CUWCD’s website prior to the meeting.
You may join CUWCD’s Board Public Hearing as follows;

v CUWCD Regular Board Workshop, Public Hearing and Business Meeting

v' Wed, Oct 14, 2020 1:30 PM - 6:30 PM (CDT)

v' Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://global.gotomeecting.com/join/478263293

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 Access Code: 478-263-293
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/478263293




MONDAY, October 5.

VIRUS OUTBREAK

2020

Trump’s doctor’s comments on
symptoms, care spark confusion

BY LAURAN N
AP VEDICALWATER

Fur th ond day 1narow,

ol Pl\.)\d.ﬂl Donald Trump's
vare lett the world wendenny
Justliow +ivk is the providem”

Dr. Sean Cenle:

Is trainad 1
netinice.
3 bul Ih. h.\> alen
Tistol spevialists heiping
WP’y trealment at W .\1~
Nauenal Miliany
Center.
sad Sunday

that

Contey
Tramp 1s domng well cnough

that by might besemtback wihe
White House inanother day
even s he announved the pres-
whent was mven a sterond drug
wat's only recommended for
theveny sk

terods tamp down
mipenantimmune wells. rising
concem abewt whether the
it hatnper
of the president’s
the virus

the Juestion ol

public trust Conley acknowl.
«d -d that that llc h.n! tnad to

ol ke we're
mathing. whivh

L Canley efurad o die
amswer o Saturday

revtly
whether the president had been

given any onvgen  only
admit the ot day that be bed
a tor Trump on

IVs pw/ling even for outside

Paxton

Jeoquotyn Martn/Ascosotd Precs

DOr. Sean Conley, physician to President Donald Trump, and cther doctors, arive Sunday to

brief reporters at Walter Reed Netional Military Medical Center In Bethesda, Md.

spavtalists
I 3 i unusaal 1w hase

Lsriplions
are o vague” said D Steven
Stupiro. the Unasersity of Puits-
burzh Medical Center’s chuet
madical and sivnee otticer.
With the sterond ews, “tre's
alimle Bicota disconnect.”
Conley has bean Trump's
phasican since 2008 and
s expenaneed seme enticisn
about Tns decisiens. In May,
Conley preseribed Trump w
Mo edk vounss ol the malana
druz hydrosyehloroquing to
PTG 2N e COPona ey
o White House stalters

had tested positive. Rigorous
studies have mad clear et by -
drovyehlorequing which
Trump leng champienad, dcs
no gead in aither treauny o
proventing COVID-19

This time around. Conles 1>
Being putio an e en greater
10z o halance nlenn
public that needs honesty abvut
e vendiion of the presdent
With 4 patient who dislikes sp-
peannyg sulnerzble.

Dr. Stephen Nenakis, a pas-
chiatnst who ratired from the

would be ublized w tullos
Trump's wishs rezarding what

infenativn about his conditien
1> released publicly. as 1s true in
any doclor-patient eelationship

But Conley s miliary med-
wal oflivat is bound W adiwre
the Unifonn Cods of Milian
Tustice, which praiubits Iving,
he said

A number of wurrent <nd Lor-
1 nihtary olivials dechined
to vomment en the revord. But
sovaral said they were gon-
vernad that Conley's eilons to
SPIN 4 Lot upbeal charactens
2atien of the president's current
health conditien is caising
swithin the Navy sboutTus o
ibilits and the reputativn of the
Navy s medical e

Continued from 1A

n unzeing ine
ceimina wren,-
public oflivials
s s of this ol
alse clauns 1s 0
nanerand we plen
¢ this w the fullest
Taw.”"

< dechined 1o vemanant fur-
WINZ an Cpn Im ostize

Ryan Bungurt, the deputy sinst
dsvislant Remay
ons of the seven aides who
the lester, wrote

conlinuss iy unr«rmm work
wihout iermupiion”

“Ewnte w assure you that the
CRAULLE LA TN SOlne
mitted o senvang sou. this ot
fice, and the peuple of Tonas
Thewerkwe dotozather nakas
a duterence svers day n the
tivey of vur tellow cnzens.”
Bangent wrote “Yeur work,
your sacniive. and your dadiva-
tien to this olfivs usall”

Abeans hile. 10p Texas Repub-

llwm reacted vautivusly to the
o rainst Pavien.

Hons T35 5o

bott sard Sundsy in 3 prepaced
“Twill withbold tur
entuntl thy rosults of

statment

Lt Gov. Den Patrick called

Aok “ubviously convemi
1 tearned about this from
media repents.” Patncs sad in g
statemann. “Twill want unul the
imvestigation is complate betere
making ans additional com-
ments,
The ollice of House Speaker
Dennis Buanen dud not unime-
diately relum pequests tor coui-
ment.
Anatomay with Pasten’s de-
femse team an the sevunties
traud case, Plulip Hilder, de-

clined to vomment Brian Wige,
enc ol the spaal prosuten on

the vase, sad Sunday that
2w ook in this.”
butdeclined o claborate turther,

s At dloar wiwther the latest
W 1o the
Iraud

sevunilies

Jordan Bomy. o politteal ad-
viser to Paston, continmed Sun-
ey tiat b had resignad in the
Ak of the allegations
Alichelle Lov, 2 public aitairs
vttt tor the FBL dechined w
nent on the maner ot
« witlin the FBI
Depunmantof Juse
0 CutRnent on the o
: of pending ur potential
Tons A ~p\\n(|un fer

we lu\\ T comment.
Travs County Dol Atomas
Margarst Moore said S'.JlurJ.:)

Pasten has faced nuimsrous
Questions over Bis cthics vver
T irere then  decedk 1n public
Iz To Ilp pay for ity stacked
N atlomays, b
s vollested hundrads of thou-
~ands of dollars in s for his
e cal defense tund. claming the
from “lam-
1y tnends” and are exemipt (romn
1o bobery law that bars
ated oflicials from recening
aits from pacple wha are sub-
et to therr awthenty.

In the sovuniies traud charzes
that are >||II pending, Pasten is

o buy stk 0 g technoloy
tinn without disclosing that he
would b compensited ferit He
has mantained his innocence
and cnticized the prosavution as
polusically motnated In 2019,
the Texas Sue Secunties Beand
1inad Paxten $T00D e solicn-
ing imvostment clients witheut

laplin crder ot de

and consider adopting

1:30 p.m. October
Headguarters Building
Court. Belton, Texas,
Management Plan are

the CUWCD a0
information.

Notice of
Public Hearing

The Clearwater Underground Water Consenvation
District (CUWCD) will hold 4 public heanng

revisions to the District Management Plan at
4
locatad at 700 Kennedy
Copics ol the revisad
available for review at
the CUWCD Headguarters Butlding and on the
CUWCED website at wwaw.eusedorg. Contact
231933

proposed update with

2020 in the District

(M2 for additional

puling it findimgs

\n_nla Paten, il .I !bl“llL\l
would hay e expandad her hu~
band’s puser 4y attoms:
.r.xl

been charzed w bl

In 2008 Pavten’s wilice
dihien abrupthy recallod
& fonnal court Bnetin a e suit
wver Plan’s zeming policies. n
dnose that his suppenians al-
tnbuted to politieal influcn
o Consen ati ey in bis heins
cuuniy

Pavten, o consinatine wha
hasotten elbowed for dinuns as
the state’s tep culture wamor.
Tas Kept up 4 busy o
fils role duning the orensuins
panduni
Thes spanz.

ellon o censerse hospital ree
VR Tof CURNIN IR Pa-

2o barred abertions in
sparking 3 Las surt that
would drag en for weeks and
turce hundreds ol women w0
vaneel appointments W e
nate thar preymancies. His of-
T threatened 1o sus the state’s
ostettios itthes didnet ol
back coronas irus-related sarcty
precautions, including mask
mandates. and twld tecal oni-
cials thay vould aot r\:\'p land-
Lords from evicu irienents
dJunnyg the pandeinic.

Parion wed the pover ol his
ottice w lean o a Colorado
ceunty ST tshut its deors o
vacatien home owners  1n-
luding s top donor

Panton has led major mulu-

state s sutls w0 overtum faws
Tike the Atlsedable Care Act
and the Deterred Acnon for
Childhowd Amisals progran
vlien landing vases batore o
US. Supreme Coun. Hes
mads equally political chutees
in the cdaes Be chooses not o
take. His oftice refused o de-
[ELTURIARIERER, PRI I
cally would, when 1t s suad
for disaplining & state judge
whe retused W pertonm mar-
R Caranenies lor sar N
couples And 1 deelinad to de-
fend the Texas Ethies Cammis.
s1n it 3 bas st brosight by die
hardling conseratise group
Eimpowar Tevans. a poliual
doner,

Last year, he was 2 magor
player in Tevas bewched atfort
0 review 1 vetet rolls,

Parton otien boasts o bis
close relatonslip swith the pres-
dent, trequently grecting nm
on the tannac when Air Feree
One toushes down in Tevas,
and sharng stones dunng pub-
T appearances about theie
Commanicatien  on majer
Tensscled bingation the wine
Trump called while Pasten was
nthe showeris a tvenwe

In 2018, Paxton narrowly
basted s Darioraue oppo-
nent, Justin Nelson, 10 win re-
clection 10 an unevpeetedly
ught race. Nebon had made
Paxton’s indreunents the center-
Plecy of Bits campaign

Ken Pavion bs the op L <a-
foreement otficial in the stae
Tewas Democratie Pany Chair
Gilbino Hingoss sand 1 a
statament Satunlay Vot b has
proven ter sears that he cannot
tollow the law bimsell”

Trump

Continued from 1A

showed any dan:

Itwas the second stra
day ot ventusion and ubtusca-
toen trom a White House al-
teady  sullvnng  from g
wredibibiny cnsis Aadt riised
questions about whather the
doctors ireating the president
were shanng aceurate, tunsh
infonmatien with the Amene.
<an pubhic about the seventy
ol huim condition

Pressad about contlicuny ine
fonmatien he and the White
House released on Saturday,
Navy Coidr. D1 Sean Cenliy
acknonledged that he had
tred o prosent a ross desenp-
ten of the president’s condi-
sien,

“was tnang w rerlect the
upbeat attituds ot the wwam.
that the prosudent, that his
voutseof 1liness has had Did-
< any nlenma-
steer the vourse
wther directien.”

necessanly true The et of
the matter is that i’ deing re-
ally well

The bricting outside the
Wakker Reod Natonal Miliany
Medieal Contar lasted just 10
minuies

Medical evpents said Cons
ley's reselations raned now
Questiens about how dl the
president was and are hard o
square with the dester’s up-
Baat wssessitent and talk of' a

a e bt ot s dis-
sad Do Steven
Shapiro, ¢hiet m 'Jl;.\l and
scivautiy oltivee at -
sy o Putsburst Medical

N saluntion s 3

MPLE DAILY TELEGRAM /30

ley said the president
and a blood

episeds” on Saturdas
He was vasive about the

uoing of Trump  uvszen
deeps "Tiwas over the ccuse
of the duy. el vesterday
T saids and asked
Trump’s level had
droppad Blow 9075 inta con-
ceming temten (CWe don't
hase any recordings heee on
that) But e revealed that
Trump way gisenadose o the
sterond devamethasons inre-
sponise

AL the wme ot the brictin;
Trumip's blood vasuen lesel
was 9y within nonnal
- Trump's medical team

waid

Signs vl pRcumLoIS of cthicr
lunz damaze could be de-
tevted i sans betore a patient
feels shers of breath, but the
proswdent’s dosters dclined 1o
a3 what thoss seans have re-
sealad

“There's some
findings. but nothing ol any
major chiniwal concem.” Con-
ley said He dedhinad o out-
hoe those ovpetad
findinzs.”

Trump's Darecrane chal-
Tenger, Jos Biden. pulled fus
atzack ads ol e air dunng
Teump’s hospitaiization. and
on Sunday, he disparched s.n-
tor aides to de h\gr a largely

expated

We are sincerely hoping
that the previdimt makes a
e quick reconen, and we
<an sex him bk out on the
campagn wat ven seon,”
Budin adviser S

Sanders waid on CNN®
ofthe Unien ™
Sh added. “This 13 s glanng

healih  mucker  r ramindae that the i 1
COVID-19 patients Anonnal - real ™
Continued from 1A the Amencan Pam Horse

trin horses togthar,

“1show chienats hores. and
have a2 of my wwn that
Tieain to eIl Sabine said

“Tlave how they teach you
o vummunate” she said of
Torses “You aliars have to
b panentand putin the serk
w undutstand them ™

Sabine s studying valine at
Sam Houston State Uniser-
sy an Huntsuille, with a
MO 11 MM Atons

“I'd ke 10 do sumcthing
slong the hne ot teschu
poople how o communteate
wath sach other.” she said

Julie Hill said she grew up
n the CAQHA progran and
s swon world vhampion snd
tesire world champion at

Register

Continued from 1A

Tication through the Texss
Secratany of State's wilice.

Abseniee ballots must be
postmarkad by Elsstion Das

Farly suui
nantwesk. Reg
may ¢ast thar allon ot am
poll in the county.

There are siv carly sotu
lecations in the counts: the
Belton’s Bell County Coun-
houss Annay. S evond
Ave . the Temple Bell County
Annex. 202 £ Cemral Ave
Salade Church o Chrsst, 217

N Stagecoach Road: the
Harker Hoghts Parks &
Recreation Center, 307

aiation World - Show,
@ graduate student a
T\\J) AXM Uniersity and
bopes
aehouol
AN cquastrian team Tour
sears. and plans 10 sty in-
sulved with horse show s

“Tatanted rdmz when Twas
five years old” Hill said
tmy list pony (Pliudits
Handsoms Ladi [ sned
with i in the hows”
She was the tintin her fam.
iy w stan riding, she said
Ny . told me
aen Tewan needed o leam
Bow 1o nde 2 horse” she
sad. “He paid for my tiest
fise niding Lessens and [was
huoked

leausey Hdtnens cam

Afillers Crossing. the Killeen
Ball Counly Annov. 304
Pricst Drve. and the Killeen
Commumity Center, 2201 £
Veterans Memeral Bivd
Poils will be open < am. to
S pm. O 13 through Oct
6.7 am wpm O 17
neento Spm Okt [xtam
0 Fpm O 19 through
028 T am e T pm. Oct
23 noon 1o £ pm. Ot 28
dnd Tamow Tpm O 2
throuzh Okt 20

Funalls. yoters can cast their
ballots Tam. 107 N,

ters located throaghout Bell
County
Banchezitatnens com

Lonesome Pine Nursery

APPLY PLACE
bl
« Fan Shemer » Flburt,
« Granny Sauth
116

« Brown Turkey

+ Cdeste

ans 1

Sunlite Nectarine
Fuyugaki Persimmon

3120

« Hardaking

= Labovval
o labedie
« Redliaven

v oo
Adums, Temple « 254-791-0884

e 1aita
« Autimnn Ross
« Brie

- Methley
fowston L Saua Row
~ Arbequina Olive

~ Callaway Crabapple

Thank you Ior voting Ior usl
America’s Trusted
Security Professionals”
Auto » Home » Commercial

We're a Full-Service Locksmith

Locked Out? Call Us!

Serving Temple, Belton, and Surrounding Areas
popalocktemple.com * 254-771-3377




A2

ENTERTAINMENT

TODAY IK HiSTORY

Today is Monday, Oct, 8, the 279th day
of 2020. There are 87 days left in the year.

Today's Highlight in Mistory:

0On Oct. 8,2008, defying the White
House, senators voted 90-9 to approve an
amendment sponsored by Sen. John McCain,
R-Ariz, that would prohibit the use of "cruel,
inhuman or degrading treatment of punish-
ment” against anyone in U.S. govemment
custody. (A reluctant President George W.
Bush later signed off on the amendment )

On this date:

In1892, the Dalton Gang, noterious forits
train rabberies, was practically wiped out
while attempting to rob a pair of banks in
Coffeyville. Kansas.

[n1847, President Harry 5. Truman delivered
the first televised White House address as
he spoke on the world food crisis.

In1953, Earl Warren was sworninas the
14th chief justice of the United States,
succeeding Fred M. Vinson.

in1958, racially-desegregated Clinton High
Schaol in Clinton, Tennessee, was mostly
leveled by an early moming bombing.

In 2001, tabloid photo editor Robert Ste-
vens died from inhaled anthrax, the first
of a series of anthrax cases in Florida, New
York, New Jersey and Washington.

In2018, ajury in Chicago convicted white
police officer Jason Van Dyke of second-
degree murder in the 2014 shooting of
Black teenager Laquan McDonatd.

Five years ago: The United States, Japan
and 10 other nations in Asia and the Ameri-
cas reached agreement on the tandmark
Trans-Pacific Partnership trade deal.

Ona year ago: A Taliban official said a
delegation had met with a U.S. envoy in
the Pakistani capitat; it was the first such
encounter since President Donald Trump an-
nounced a manth earlier that a peace deal
to end Afghanistan's 18-year war was dead.

TEXAS LOTTERY

Pik3

Oct Imorrg: 0-0-7 Ot day. &3-7
Ktleverg2-38  Octdnght el
Daily4

(ct 3 moring 8560 Oct A day 566
Oct deverirg 61011 Oct 3 night #7220
Cash$

Oct 318134

Lotto Texas
Ot 36-118-2648-54

Texas Two Step
Oct. %: 4-34-21 Banys rumber: 1

Mega Millions
Oct 2-38-47-49-68 Megzplr rurmbs (x2):25

Powerball
Oct. $18-31-36-43-47 Powerball: 20
Sourte: www bdottery og

' Killeen Daily Herald

Main lne: (254) 5017400
1802 Forence Read, Killeen, TX 78341

5017400

Classified Advertising 5017500

% NEWS

NOMUY, OCDGER'S, 2020 | JOULEENDALY HERALD

Letter: Top deputies accuse Paxton of crimes

THE ASSOCATEDPRESS

DALLAS — Several top deputies of
Texas' attorney general have reported to
law enforcement that their boss engaged
in crimes including bribery and abuse of
office, according to an internal letter.

In a single-page letter to the director
of human resources in the attorney
general's office, the seven senior lawyers
wrote that they reported Republican Ken
Paxton to “the appropriate law enforce-
ment authority” for potentially breaking
the law “in his official capacity as the
current Attorney General of Texas.”

“We have a good faith belief that the
attorney general is violating federal
and/or state law ing prohil

politics. It could deepen legal
trouble for Paxton, who has
spent nearty his entire five
years in office under felony
indictment for securitles
fraud, although the case has
stalled for years over legal
challenges.

Philip Hilder, Paxton's
defense attorney in the securities case,
declined to comment on the new allega-
tions Sunday Paxton pleaded not guilty
in that case, but it is not clear whether
the new accusations are related.

Ina statement to the American-States-
man Paxton’s office said: “The complaint
filed against Attorney General Paxton

Paxton

related to improper influence, abuse of
office, bribery and other potential crimi-
nal offenses,” the Thursday letter states.
1t was first reported jointly by the Austin
American-Statesman and KVUE-TV and
subsequently obtained by The Associ-
ated Press.

The letter does not offer specifics but
nonetheless stands as a remarkable ac-
cusation of criminal wrongdoing against
the state’s top law enforcement officer by
his own staff, including some longtime
supporters of his conservative Christian

done to impede an ongoing inves-
tigation Into criminal wrongdoing by
public officials including employees of
this office. Making false claims is a very
serious matter and we plan to investigate
this to the fullest extent of the law.”

It's unclear what investigation is being
referenced in the statement. A spokes-
woman for the attorney general did not
immediately respond to an email and
phone call Sunday

“These allegations raise serious con-
cerns,” Gov. Greg Abbott, also a Repub-
lican, said in a Sunday statement. He

ryessa Estat of

WO SRR
A firefighter rubs his head while watching the LNU Lightaing Complex fires spread through the Ber-

County, Calif.,in August. Deadly wildfires in

Calfornia have bumed mare than 4 mill)

this yeas — more

double the previous recoed for

the most land bumed In a single year in the state.

Wildfires burn a record 4M acres in Calif.,

THE ASSOCATED PR SS of 2020 have now scorched  single year in California.
arecord 4 million acres “The 4 million mark is
SANFRANCISCO—In  —ina fire season that is unfathomable. It boggles
a year that has already far from over. the mind, and it takes your
brought apocalyptic skies ‘The unprecedented breath away," said Scott
and smotheringsmoketo  figure — an area larger Mclean, a spokesman for
the West Coast, California  than the state of Connecti-  the California Department
seta grim new record cut— is more thandouble  of Forestry and Fire Pro-
Sunday when officlalsan-  the previous record for tection. “And that number
nounced that the wildfires themostlandburnedina  will grow”
‘Saturday Night Live' recreates as Democratic Challenger Joe Biden.
debate in 46th season opener

L0S ANGELES — “Saturday Night

Exadishe (ame o
37orrs- $A450| 6mortrs §F00] {yewr - $TRO0
Oalvory by U.5. Ml

Bel Caunty
Jmort’s - $55.00) 6 Torts - 0800 | yew - £20300
Barwten
Jmoress - $00 | 6 morehs - §76.00 |1 year - $25.00
POSTMASTES Serd ackes changes o K Dy Heraid
PO 300 Cee Teas 2540-1300
0F/pubisheg plart it
803 Forence Road Gleen, e 7E54HATS.
8315 e Mdvewcom
Werrber Asoored Pess Audt e e atoy
Aerssrg Dusarg

theched. e
AR fee Wiowe y state w and Lix may be
dacrorncaly wehdawn hom your ot

Retail Advertising 5017530 Live” went political with a parody of this
Newsroom 5017540 week’s presidential debate, Chris Rock’s
General Manager Terry E. Gandy 5017595 jab at President Donald Trump and Me-
S07543 | gan Thee Stallion’s message supporting
Black people during her performance.
P 5017460 The NBC late-night sketch series
Webmaster SO-7441 opened its 46th season, returning to the
studio this week after the coronavirus
Tha Kitlesn Dalty Heraid pandemic halted production.
Rl Alec Baldwin returned to play Trump
[hesle b before the 's COVID di 3!
Offce, oo, Tos while Jim Carrey made his feature debut
[
Horme Dedvry

Susan B.
Mitchell

CERTIFIED FIMANCIAL
PLANNER'

(254) 554-4426
(877) 323-3875

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Birthdays
Actor Gtynds Johns is 97. College Foot-

declined to comment further “until the
results of any investigation are com-
plete.”

“Indicted Texas Republican Attor-
ney General Ken Paxton is the top law
enforcement official in the state,” Texas
Democratic Party Chairman Gilberto
Hinojosa said in a statement. “Yet, he has
proven for years that he cannot follow
the law himself.”

The letter was signed by the deputy
attorneys general for policy, adminis-
tration, civil litigation, criminal inves-
tigations and legal counset, as well as
Paxton’s first assistant, Jeff Mateer,
and Mateer’s deputy None of them

ded to secking
Saturday or Sunday

Mateer resigned from Paxton’s office
Friday to rejoin a prominent conserva.
tive nonprofit law firm in the Dallas-area,
according to the Dallas Morning News.
‘The First Liberty Institute did not im-
mediately respond to an inquiry about
him Sunday

Bill Miller, a veteran Texas political
consultant who's worked for Republicans
and Democrats, sald he couldn't think
of any precedent for a current elected
leader’s staff accusing them of crimes.

“It's like, wow,” he said.

BRIEFS

Police officer killed In theline of
dutyin South Carolina

MYRTLE BEACH, S.C. — A police
officer was killed in South Carolina
during an exchange of gunfire after
responding to a domestic call, authori.
ties said Sunday.

The South Carolina Law Enforce-
ment Division said in a statement that
a second officer was injured during the
shootout in Myrtle Beach. A suspect
was later found dead. The second of-
ficer was taken to a hospital with inju-
ries not considered life-threatening.

France, Italy search for missing
victims after deadly floods

PARIS — French authorities de-
ployed about 1,000 firefighters, four
military helicopters and troops to
search for at least eight people who
were missing after devastating floods
hit a mountainous border region with
Italy, where at least four people were
killed.

Emergency workers in Italy recov-
ered two corpses Sunday in northern
Liguria that they feared may have
been washed away as a result of the
storms that killed two other people on
Saturda;

Floods washed away houses and de-
stroyed roads and bridges surrounding
the city of Nice on the French Riviera
after almost a year's average rainfall
fell in less than 12 hours. Nice Mayor
Christian Estrosi said over 100 homes
or severely

were Y

U.S. push for Arab-israel ties
divides Sudanese leaders

CAIRO — Sudan’s fragile interim
government is sharply divided over

ball Hall of Fame coach Yy is
83. Rock musicizn David Bryson (Count-
ing Crows) is 66. Astrophysicist-author
NelldeGrassa Tyson is 62. Actor Dunlel
Bakiwin is 60. Hockey Hall of Famer
Marfo Lamleux is 55. Actor Guy Paarcs is
53. Actor Josie Bitsett is 50. Actor Kate
Winslet is 45. Actor Jesse Elsanbery is 37.
Actor Joshua Logan Moore is 26. Actor
Jacoh Tremblay is 14.

Herald wire reports

nor with Israel, as

it finds itself under intense pressure
from the Trump administration to
become the third Arab country to do so
in short order — after the United Arab
Emirates and Bahrain,

Washington’s push for Sudan-Israel
ties is part of a campaign to score for-
eign policy achievements ahead of the
US. presidential election in November.

Herald wire reports

Justice of thie Peace

The Clemwater Underground Water Consenvation District
TCUWODY will hold o public hearing and consider adopting
proposed update with revisions 1o the District Maragement
Plan at 1230 pam - October 14,2020 in the District Headguarters
Building located at 700 Kennedy Court. Belton, Tesas Copies
of the revised Management Plan are availuble for review at the

CEWED Headguatters Building and on the CUWCD website
at www.cuwedorg Contact

the CLUWCD
at 234-933-0120 additional im\\nnuliun(@

tor

October 13- 16

am Bam o Spm

PRECINCT 4, PLACE 1 Setursey. October 17

Nom Teemto Toen

Sunday, Octeber I8

Early Voting: Gct. 13 - 30 Wom 0o to Spm

October 19- 23

Betton - Bei County Courtnouss Anee, 550 E. 2nd Ave. s taptaten

Harker Helghts - Parks B Recreatson Cevter, 30T Malers Crossing Ssturday, Octoder 24

Killean - Bell County Annas, 304 Priest Or. e

Kitieen - Kiiean Community Center. 2201 L. Veterans Memorial Bhvd. et
Satado - Satado Church of Christ, 217 Narth Stagecoach

Oclober 26 - 30

Il tacebook e | ! com from Tam to 7pm

TV IeRIUsEO Cavie i BEC (ST




Evidence of Coordination
Surface Water Management
Entities



Glen Grandy

439 WSC 254-933-2133 (5041 West Dr Belton X 76513 |439water@439watersupply.com
Armstrong WSC Jerry Mays 254-657-2429 |P.O. Box 155 Holland Texas [76534 |gliles@embargmail.com

Bell County WCID #1 Ricky Garrett 254-501-9243 [201S. 38th Street Killeen Texas 176543 [r.garrett@wcidl.org

Bell County WCID #2 Bill Easley 254-982-4685 |P.0.Box 338 Little River Texas {76554 |belcountywater@embargmail.com
Bell County WCID #5 Robert Jekel 254-697-4016 |P. 0. Drawer 150 Cameron Texas |76520 |dIservice@farm-market.net

Bell Milam Falls WSC Robert Jekel 254-697-4016 |P. 0. Drawer 150 Cameron Texas |76520 |dIservice@farm-market.net
Central Texas WSC Lee Kelley 254-698-3583 14020 Lakecliff Drive Harker Heights Texas |76548 {ctwscgm @embargmail.com

City of Troy Michael Morgan 254-938-2505 (P.0O. Box 389 Troy Texas |76579 [mmorgan@cityoftroy.us

Dog Ridge WSC tafonda Wilsey 254-939-6533 [P.0.Box 232 Belton Texas |76513 [lafonda@dogridgewsc.com

East Bell WSC Cheryl Walden 254-985-2611 (16490 Hwy 53 Temple Texas |76501 |eastbellwsc@embarqmail.com
Elm Creek WSC Janet Witt 254-853-3838 |603 Avenue E. Moody Texas |76557 |janet@elmcreekwatersupply.com
Jarrelt Schwertner WSC Joe Simmons 903-391-2730 |P.O.Box 40 Jarrell Texas 176537 [gm @{swatersupply.com

Kempner WSC Delores Goode 512-932-3701 |PO Box 103 Kempner Texas {76539 |delores@kempnerwsc.com

Little Elm Valley WSC Robert Jekel 254-697-4016 |P. O. Drawer 150 Cameron Texas [76520 |dIservice@farm-market.net
Moffat WSC Damon Boniface 254-986-2457 [5456 Lakeaire Blvd Temple Texas {76502 |dboniface@moffatwatersupply.com
Oenavile & Belfalls WSC Randy Frei 254-985-2243 11821 State Hwy 53 Temple Texas [76501 {freienterprises@embargmail.com
Pendieton WSC Velva Moody 254-773-5876 |P.O.Box 100 Pendleton Texas |76564 |pwsc@mygrande.net

Salado WSC Ricky Preston 254-947-5425 {P.0.Box 128 Salado Texas |76571 [swscl@embargmail.com

The Grove WSC Amy Veazey 254-865-5567 |1903 Straws Milis Rd Gatesville Texas |76528 Jthegrovewsc@icloud.com

Waest Bell County WSC 8ob Whitson 254-634-1727 (4201 Chaparral Road Kitleen Texas |76542 |westbellwater@hotmail.com
Brazos River Authority David Collinsworth 254-761-3100 [4600 Cobbs Drive Waco Texas {76710 |david.collinsworth@brazos.org
City of Bartlett Sabra Davis 254-527-0196 |P.O. Drawer H Bartlett Texas |76511 [cityadmin@bartlett-tx.us

City of Belton Sam Listi 254-933-5818 (P.0.Box 120 Belton Texas {76513 [slisti@beltontexas.gov

City of Harker Heights Spencer Smith 254-953-5600 (305 Millers Crossing Harker Heights Texas |76548 [shsmith@ci.harker-heights.tx.us
City of Holland Paul Kreinheder 254-657-2460 |P.O. Box 157 Holland Texas | 76534 |pbkreinheder@cityofholland.org
City of Killeen Steve Kana 254-501-6500 skana@killeentexas gov

City of Morgan's Point Resort Andrew Bill 254-780-1334 |8 Morgan's Point Blvd. Morgan's Point Resort  |Texas |76513 [andrew bill@mprtx.us

City of Rogers Chris Hill 254-642-3312 |P.O. Box 250 Rogers Texas |76569 |cityadministrator@CityOfRogersTX.gov
City of Temple Brynn Myers 254-298-5600 |2 North Main Street Temple Texas |76501 jbmyers@templetx.gov




' Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
C learwater P.O. Box 1989, Belton, Texas 76513

Phone: 254/933-0120 Fax: 254/933-8396
www.cuwcd.org

Every drop counts! .
Leland Gersbach, President

R. David Cole, Vice President
C. Gary Young, Secretary
Scott A. Brooks

October 15, 2020 Jody Williams

David Collinsworth, General Manager david.Collinsworth@ brazos.org (via email)
Brazos River Authority

P.O. Box 7555

Waco, TX 76714-7555
Dear Mr. Collinsworth,

The Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (CUWCD) is conducting a review of its
management plan as required by Texas Water Code (TWC) Chapter 36.1072(e). Standard revisions
are proposed to update this plan. One major component of the plan is evidence of its coordination
with surface water management entities pursuant to TWC 36.1071 (a):

Evidence that following notice and hearing the Clearwater Underground
Water Conservation District coordinated in the development of its
Management plan with surface water management entities.

The draft of the revised management plan is at located at GMP public-hearing & draft plan and
notice that the District conducted an initial public hearing on the plan on October 14, 2020 at 1:30
p.m., and will hold a second public hearing on November 11, 2020 at 1:30 p.m. at our District
Headquarters located at 700 Kennedy Court in Belton. We are looking forward to your input
regarding this plan. After your review, please provide us with a letter confirming your review of
the revised plan and any comments or concerns you may have.

The District will after conducting the final public hearing of the draft plan on November 11, 2020
will deliberate the same day for final adoption of all proposed and agreed upon revisions to the plan
at our District Headquarters located at 700 Kennedy Court in Belton.

We are looking forward to your input regarding this plan. After your review, please provide us
with a letter confirming your review of the revised plan and any comments or concerns you may
have.

Sincerely,

-)_—-)L;’( (“‘B,\. -
Dirk Aaron
General Manager

Clearwater UWCD
Electronic copy to: Brad Brunett (bradb brazos.org); Stephen Allen stephen.allen/ twdb.texas.cov

Cleanvater Underground Water Conservation District (CUNWCD) is a political subdivision of the State of Texas and underground water conservation
district created and operating under and by virtue of Article XV1. Section 39. of the Texas Constitution; Texas Water Code Chapter 36: the District's
enabling act. Act of May 27. 1989. 71" Legislature. Regular Session. Chapter 324 (House Bill 3172). as amended by Act of April 25. 2001, 77"
Legislature. Regular Session. Chapter 22 (Senate Bill 404). Act of May 7. 2009. 81" Legislature. Regular Session. Chapter 64 (Senate Bill 1753).
and dct of May 27. 2015, 84" Legislature. Regular Session. Chapter 1196. Section 2 (Senate Bill 1336)(omnibus districts billj: and the applicable
general laws of the State of Texas: and confirmed by voters of Bell Counn: on August 21. 1999.



Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
C learwa ter P.O. Box 1989, Belton, Texas 76513

Phone: 254/933-0120 Fax: 254/933-8396
wia www.cuwcd,org
Every drop counts!

Leland Gersbach, President
David Cole, Vice President
C. Gary Young, Secretary
Jody Williams

Scott A. Brooks October 15, 2020
TO:  Surface Water Management Entities (via email)
RE: Revised Management Plan
Dear Manager:

The Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (CUWCD) is conducting a review of its
management plan as required by Texas Water Code (TWC) Chapter 36.1072(e). Standard revisions
are proposed to update this plan. One major component of the plan is evidence of its coordination
with surface water management entities pursuant to TWC 36.1071 (a):

Evidence that following notice and hearing the Clearwater Underground
Water Conservation District coordinated in the development of its
Management plan with surface water management entities.

The draft of the revised management plan is at located at GMP public-hearing & draft plan and
notice that the District conducted an initial public hearing on the plan on October 14, 2020 at 1:30
p.m., and will hold a second public hearing on November 11, 2020 at 1:30 p.m. at our District
Headquarters located at 700 Kennedy Court in Belton. We are looking forward to your input
regarding this plan. After your review, please provide us with a letter confirming your

review of the revised plan and any comments or concerns you may have.

The District will after conducting the final public hearing of the draft plan on November 11, 2020
will deliberate the same day for final adoption of all proposed and agreed upon revisions to the plan
at our District Headquarters located at 700 Kennedy Court in Belton.

We are looking forward to your input regarding this plan. After your review, please provide us
with a letter confirming your review of the revised plan and any comments or concerns you may
have.

Sincerely,

'g),d,’( J/{\
Dirk Aaron
General Manager
Clearwater UWCD

Electronic copy to: Stephen Allen stephen.allen‘twdb.texas.gov

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (CUWCD) is a political subdivision of the State of Texas and underground water conservation
district created and operating under and by virtue of Article X11. Section 59. of the Texas Constitution: Texas Water Code Chapter 36: the District s
enabling act. Act of May 27. 1989. 71" Legislature. Regular Session. Chapter 324 (House Bill 3172). as amended by Act of April 25. 2001, 77"
Legislature. Regular Session. Chapter 22 (Senate Bill 404). Act of May 7. 2009. 81" Legislature. Regular Session. Chaprer 64 (Senate Bill 1753).
and Act of May 27. 2015. 84" Legislature. Regular Session. Chapter 1196, Section 2 (Senate Bill 1336)(omnibus districts bill): and the applicable
general laws of the State of Texas: and confirmed by voters of Bell Counny on August 21. 1999.



TWDB
Guidelines/Instructions



TWDB
Dirk Aaron ——— June 29, 2020

From: Stephen Allen <Stephen.Allen@twdb.texas.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 5:22 PM

To: Dirk Aaron

Subject: Data and some guidelines for the Clearwater UWCD groundwater management plan

Attachments: GMPChecklist0113.pdf; Plan Preparation Guidelines 05-23-19.docx; Typical
Recommendation Report Feedback.docx; Clearwater UWCD GW Management Plan Data
06-29-20.pdf

External Email

PLEASE LET ME KNOW THAT YOU RECEIVED THIS. THANKS.

Dirk- My standard data issue letter. When you are ready, please submit to us a draft of your
revised groundwater management plan for one or more pre-reviews before submitting the
final version.

Attached is part 1 of the data packet you will need for your groundwater management plan. Your current plan
expires 02/19/21. We recommend you insert the attached “plan ready” data packet into an appendix and
then refer to it from the body of the plan instead of re-creating the tables in the plan. This will save time but,
ultimately, it is up to you how you want to present the data. | should mention that when districts re-create
the tables within their plans they nearly always introduce errors so please triple check them for accuracy if you
go this route. Four of the five data tables in this data packet present values from the 2017 Texas State Water
Plan and are required to be in your management plan. The first of five tables (TWDB estimated historical
water use) is also required unless you wish to provide at least five of the most recently available years of data
from another source that you believe to be more accurate.

Also, attached to this email are three other files (you don’t need to include any of these in the plan):

1. the checklist the TWDB reviewers use to check for the administrative completeness of the plan

2. some guidelines for plan preparation

3. a list of some typical items in our pre-review feedback to districts- They may not all apply to your district,
but if they do, then addressing as many as possible before submitting the plan for pre-review is encouraged.

In the MAG section of your plan please refer to your most recent modeled available groundwater (MAG)
report and include it in an appendix if you can: GAM Run 17-029 MAG.

In the GAM section of your plan please refer to your most recent groundwater availability (GAM) report and
include it in an appendix if you can:
GAM Run 15-003.

| am available (email is best- | monitor email continuously) to answer any other questions you may have.

The most recently adopted rules for the TWDB require that you meet the following deadlines though we are
allowed some flexibility.



IMPORTANT: MAKE SURE YOU PARTICIPATE IN ONE OR MORE PRE-REVIEWS FROM US BEFORE TRYING TO
MEET ANY OF THESE DEADLINES. ONCE WE DETERMINE THAT YOUR PLAN IS FULLY APPROVABLE WE WILL LET
YOU KNOW THAT IT IS TIME TO PRESENT THE PLAN FOR ADOPTION AT YOUR PUBLIC HEARING.

11/19/20 date required to have the final version of your plan adopted by your board (90 days ahead of
expiration of current plan).

12/19/20 date required to have the plan USPS-mailed to the Executive Director of the TWDB (60 days ahead
of expiration of current plan).

02/19/21 date your current plan expires.

Thanks,
S. Allen

Stephen Allen, P.G., Geoscientist
Groundwater Technical Assistance Team
Groundwater Resources

Texas Water Development Board
P.0.Box 13231

1700 North Congress Avenue

Austin, Texas 78711-3231
stephen.allen@twdb.texas.gov
512-463-7317




TWDB
June 29, 2020



Your GCD Groundwater Management Plan )\ 4
Pre-Review 1 Recommendation Report < ;.
03/24/2020 (SA, AJ, RB) ) Ly

This report lists the following types of feedback for your consideration:

e required changes for administrative completeness,
o suggested changes to improve readability, accuracy, or understanding

Required elements of a groundwater management plan can be found in this checklist:
www.twdb.texas.gov/groundwater/docs/GCD/GMPChecklistO1 13.pdf. If you disagree with any of the required
elements, please contact us to discuss. If you disagree with any of the suggested items, you may disregard them.

Contact information: Stephen Allen, stephen.allen @twdb.texas.gov, 512-463-7317

Required changes (listed by checklist item)

Checklist Item 1, Estimate of the modeled available groundwater

Please review your numbers in the modeled available groundwater table on page 4. First, you include the
Yegua-Jackson Aquifer, which is not included as a relevant aquifer in TWDB GAM Run 16-024. Please
remove this information from the table. Second, your modeled available groundwater numbers for the Gulf
Coast Aquifer System are different than are listed in Table lof GAM Run 16-024, which lists the values by
district, county, and aquifer. Please revise your table to reflect the correct modeled available groundwater
values that we provide.

Checklist Item 2- Is an estimate of the amount of groundwater being used within the District...

The table on page 6- Estimated Water Use, does not include the 2017 values which were recently compiled.
This email includes the latest version of the report “TWDB Estimated Historical Water Use and 2017 State
Water Plan Data” which includes the 2017 values that should be added to your table.

Checklist Item 8- Did the district consider and include the water supply needs

As stated in Texas Water Code Chapter 36(e)(4) the district is to “consider the water supply needs included
in the adopted state water plan”. The inclusion of language showing that the district considered the water
supply needs will make this a more complete plan. On page 5, in the Water Supply Needs section please
“consider” the district water supply needs by discussing the numbers presented in the 2017 Texas State
Water Plan report in Appendix A. In your district, a water supply need exists for livestock.

Checklist Item 9- Did the district consider and include the water supply strategies

As stated in Texas Water Code Chapter 36(e)(4) the district is to “consider the water supply strategies
included in the adopted state water plan”. The inclusion of language showing that the district considered the
water supply strategies will make this a more complete plan. On page 5, in the Water Supply Strategies
section please “consider” the district water supply strategies by discussing the numbers presented in the 2017
Texas State Water Plan report in Appendix A. In your district, there are water management strategies to
develop water supply from Lake Alan Henry and to conserve water for irrigation by demand reduction.

l



Checklist Items #8 and #9, consider and include the water supply needs and strategies

As stated in Texas Water Code Chapter 36(e)(4) the district is to “consider the water supply needs and water
management strategies included in the adopted state water plan.” The inclusion of language on page 7-8
demonstrating that the district considered the water supply needs and water management strategies will make
this a more complete plan. Please provide discussion on the water supply needs and water management
strategies that are supplied in the 2017 Texas State Water Plan data packet provided from the TWDB. In your
district, state that you have no water supply needs that have to be met. Also, that you have strategies for
providing more water by implementing irrigation conservation, mining conservation, municipal conservation,
and weather modification.

Checklist Item 10- Did the District include details of how it will manage groundwater supplies in the
District

On page 4 you state “Recently, many water wells drilled to supply the drilling of oil wells and the fracking
process in some areas of the District has caused older, shallower wells to run dry.” Please include in the
section on the management of groundwater how the district plans to address this dewatering issue through
the use of its rules or otherwise.

Checklist Item 11- Are the actions, procedures, performance, and avoidance...

When you mail in the final version of your plan please include a hardcopy of your rules. Either a link to the
rules on a district’s website needs to be in the plan, or the district is required to include a hardcopy of their
rules with the final groundwater management plan submittal.

Checklist Items 15-18- Providing the most efficient use of groundwater

On page 12, in section 1.2, please make this goal more clearly time-based and quantifiable by changing “its
nonexempt groundwater users’ to “all its nonexempt groundwater users.”

Checklist Items 27-30- Addressing conjunctive surface water management issues

On page 14, in section 4.2, please make this goal more clearly time-based and quantifiable by adding a
quantity. How many times will you communicate in writing to the administrator?

Checklist Items 27-30- Addressing conjunctive surface water management issues

On page 21, please remove the objective and performance standard for this goal because goals deemed not
applicable cannot have objectives and performance standards. But, remember to provide an explanation as to
why the goal is not applicable.

Checklist Items 31-34- Addressing Natural Resource Issues Affecting the Use...

On page 9, goal E, please revisit the writeup for addressing the natural resources goal. The text indicates it is
not applicable but only because there are no documented occurrences of endangered or threatened species.
From the Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 356 - Natural Resources Issues - Issues related to
environmental and other concerns that may be affected by a district's groundwater management plan and
rules, such as impacts on endangered species, soils, oil and gas production, mining, air and water quality
degradation, agriculture, and plant and animal life. In the Santa Rita UWCD there have been past oil and gas



activities that might have lead to orphaned wells that need to be plugged properly. It seems that this or a
similar issue may require attention and meet the intended purpose of this goal.

Checklist Items #23-26, Controlling and preventing subsidence

On page 12, please consider referencing the TWDB subsidence risk report, and stating that you have
reviewed it for applicability to your district: Identification of the Vulnerability of the Major and Minor
Aquifers of Texas to Subsidence with Regard to Groundwater Pumping — TWDB Contract Number
1648302062, by LRE Water: http://www.twdb.texas.gov/groundwater/models/research/subsidence/subsidence.asp

Whether you review this document or not please elaborate on why you state that the subsidence goal is not
applicable. Simply stating that the district area is characterized by a rigid geologic framework will not allow
the management plan to receive approval. This explanation was used by districts in the past but is no longer
being accepted by TWDB management. One way to address this goal is to state in your management plan
that specific risk maps in the subsidence report indicate that your district has a low, medium, or high risk for
subsidence. In addition, you might want to state that you will be alert going forward for any indication or
reports of subsidence.

Checklist Items 35-38- Addressing drought conditions

On page 15, in section 6.3, please make this goal more clearly time-based and quantifiable by changing “the
updates™ to “all of the updates.”

Checklist Items 39b-42b- Addressing recharge enhancement

On page 23, please remove the objective and performance standard for this goal because goals deemed not
applicable cannot have objectives and performance standards. But, remember to provide an explanation as to
why the goal is not applicable. For this goal you might want to say it is not applicable because “it is not cost
effective.” Cost effectiveness is recognized in statute as a valid test for deciding if a goal is not applicable.

Checklist Items 39¢c-42¢c- Rainwater Harvesting

On page 9, goal 7C.1, please make this goal more time-based by being clear about when you will “post and
maintain an article or link.”

Checklist Items 39d-42d- Addressing Precipitation Enhancement

On page 10, please revisit the writeup for this goal. In order to ensure that it meets the test of time-based and
quantifiable please 1) in the objective, provide a short translation of what is meant by “participate.” For
example, are you writing a check for a specific amount, or are you attending a certain number of meetings,
and 2) in the performance standard, please consider saying “The District will provide a report” instead of
“will report.”

Checklist Items 39d-42d- Addressing precipitation enhancement

On page 15, please reconsider whether precipitation enhancement is applicable. Usually, to be cost effective
a district would be a member of a larger number of districts who are all contributing to the high cost of
precipitation enhancement. We recommend you state, unless you have a specific approach to meeting this
goal, that it is not applicable because it is cost prohibitive.



Checklist Items 39e-42e- Addressing brush control

On page 24, please indicate more clearly if brush control is applicable or not. If it is applicable then please
provide in the objective and performance standard the time-based and quantifiable steps you will be taking to
address the goal. For example you could say “we will attend two SWCD meetings per year and provide a
summary of the meetings to our board of directors.” But, if the goal is considered not applicable, then please
remove the objective and performance standard and state why the goal is not applicable. You could state that
“The SWCD will address all brush control issues, therefore this goal is not applicable to the district.”

Checklist Items 39¢-42c- Rainwater Harvesting

On page 9, goal 7C.1, please make this goal more time-based by being clear about when you will “post and
maintain an article or link.”

Checklist Items 43-46- Addressing the Desired Future Conditions

On page 11, in the Goal 8.0 section, please propose a plan for addressing the DFCs which are changes in
water level. These DFC values are listed in Appendix A.4. Typically, to meet this goal, districts will create
and maintain a water level monitoring program using water levels measured by themselves and/or by entities
like the TWDB or USGS. Then report the results of the groundwater monitoring program to the district
board of directors. What you have in the plan now is a goal for not exceeding MAGs. This can be retained,
and often is in other district groundwater management plans, but it is used as a secondary goal behind the
monitoring of groundwater levels.

Suggested changes

Cover page
Please consider changing “MANAGEMENT PLAN” TO “GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN.”

All tables in the plan having values

Please consider right justifying all the values to make them more easily comparable in magnitude.

Pages 4

In the middle of the page please consider changing “TWDB, GAM Run Report 18-016" to
“TWDB, GAM Run 18-016” which is the common way it is expressed.

Page §

In four places, please consider changing “TWDB, GAM Run Report 17-025 to
“TWDB, GAM Run 17-025 MAG” which is the common way it is expressed.
Page 6

Please consider changing the table heading from “Historical Groundwater use in Starr County” to “Estimated
Water Use in Starr County” to more closely match the heading in the TWDB-issued water use report.

Page 8



Please consider changing the table heading from “Projected Total Demand for Water within the District” to
“Projected Water Demands Within the District” to more closely match the heading in the TWDB-issued
2017 Texas State Water Plan report.

Page 9

Please consider changing the table heading from “Water Management Strategies” to “Projected Water
Management Strategies’ to more closely match the heading in the TWDB-issued 2017 Texas State Water
Plan report.

Pages 7-8

On each of these two pages please consider using this simpler web address to access the district rules. That
way you can more easily change the name of the rules file if you have to without having to update the
groundwater management plan: http://www.rpgcd.org/rulesandmanagement.html

Pages 9-13

For each of the following goals, please consider revising their headings so that they match statutory language
(column one of the management plan approval checklist). This will help state auditors in checking your plan
in the event that you are audited:

Goal 1.0 Providing the most efficient use of groundwater

Goal 2.0 Controlling and preventing waste of groundwater

Goal 3.0 Addressing conjunctive surface water management issues
Goal 4.0 Addressing natural resource issues

Goal 5.0 Addressing drought conditions

Goal 6.0 Addressing conservation

Goal 7.0 Addressing the desired future conditions

On page 13:

Goal 1.0 Controlling and preventing subsidence

Goal 2.0 Addressing natural resource issues (but you will probably be eliminating this entry)
Goal 3.0 Addressing recharge enhancement

Goal 4.0 Addressing rainwater harvesting

Goal 5.0 Addressing precipitation enhancement

Goal 6.0 Addressing brush control

Page 9

e Please consider adding the TWDB drought link, which has much useful drought information, to section
15.6, That link is: https:/www.waterdatafortexas.org/drought




Nordstromy, RL., 1982, Cccurrence, avaliabihity, and chemncal quality of ground water i the
Cretaceous aquifers of north-central Texas: Texas Deparmment of Water Resources Report 269,
v 1, 10¢ p awd%. 20 387 pr

Cliver, W3, 1, Depositicnal svstems in the Woodbine Formation (Upper Cretaceous), north
east Texa_,. Tl;e Unpversisy of Texas at Ausan, Bureau of Economic Geology Report of Invesugauons
No: 73; 281 p.

Dlun*m:x, E2., and Sargent, =.C., 1031, Underground waters and subsurface temperatures of the

\Woodbine Sand in northeass Texas: University of Texas, Austn, Bursau of Economic Geology
Bullsun 3138, 275 p.

Reutter, D.C., 1004, Nanonal Water-Qualizv Assessment of the Trimizy River Basin, Texas: Well and
water-qualin data frem the ouscrop of the \Wocdbine Aquifer in urban Tarrant County, 19935:
U.5. Geolozical Survev Open-File Report 1907-028811, 32 p.

Ross, C.S., Misern, H.D,, Stephenson, LW, 1929, WWazer-laid volcanic rocks of early Upper
Creraceous age in southwestern Ar }\-3'15-35. southeastern Oklahonma, and northeastern Texas:
U.S. Geological Survey Professional Paper 1545 p. 175-202.

R.W Harden & Associates, 2004, Northern Trnine W oodbme Aquifer groundwvater avalabiity
model- report prepared for Texas Water Developmens Board, vanously paginarted.

. Harden & Associates, 2007, Northern Truugye Wocedbine GAN, assessment of groundsvate:
use 11 the northern Trinty Aguifer due to urban growth and Barnstz Shale development:
report prepared for Texas Water Developriens Board, 278 p.

Stephenson, LW, 1919, A conmbunon o the geology of northeastern Texas and southsm
Okl*l'-o'n'-' L.S. Geological Survey Professional Paper 120-H, p. 12¢-183.

DB (Texas Water Des elopmﬂnc Board}, 2007, Water for Texas 2007, WVolume 2: Texas WWaze:

gvelopment 3oard State \Water Plan, 3C2 p.




TWDB SEPT 29, 2020
Pre-Review
Recommendations



Clearwater UWCD Groundwater Management Plan
Pre-Review 1 Recommendation Report
09/29/2020 (SA, JP, RB)

This report lists the following types of feedback for your consideration:

e required changes for administrative completeness,
®  sugl chai to improve readability, accuracy, or understanding

Required elements of a groundwater management plan can be found in this checklist:
wwiw. twdb.texas.gov/groundwater/docs/GCD/GMPChecklistO1 1 3.pdf. If you disagree with any of the required
elements, please contact us to discuss. If you disagree with any of the suggested items, you may disregard them.

Contact information: Stephen Allen, stephen.allen/@twdb.texas.cov, 512-463-7317

This Pre-Review | Recommendation Report addresses the groundwater management plan submitted by the
Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District on July 31, 2020. The policies, plans, and opinions in the
District Groundwater Management Plan represent those of the District, not those of the Texas Water
Development Board.

Required changes (listed by checklist item)

Checklist Item 1, Is an estimate of the modeled available groundwater...

On pages 9-11, section VI, please update this section so that you only present data from the most current

MAG which is GAM Run 17-029 MAG not GAM Run 10-065 MAG. Within the section, please indicate
what decade you are referring to for the MAG values that you list because the MAG values oscillate from
one decade to another.

Checklist Items 4- Is an estimate of the annual volume of flow that discharges from the aquifer...

On page 13, section D, please change the value for the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer from 27,556 acre-feet per
year to the correct value of 27,566 acre-feet per year.

Checklist Items 6- Is an estimate of the projected surface water supply...

On page 13, section F, please rewrite this section to present the data from the 2017 State Water Plan rather
than the 2012 State Water Plan.

Checklist Item 7- Is an estimate of the projected total demand for water...

On pages 13-14, section G, please rewrite this section to present the data from the 2017 State Water Plan
rather than the 2012 State Water Plan.

Checklist Items 31-34- Addressing natural resource issues affecting the use...

On page 19, section D, please expand upon that section by discussing endangered species such as the Salado
Springs salamander that may be of concern in your district. From the Texas Administrative Code, Chapter
356 - Natural Resources Issues - Issues related to environmental and other concerns that may be affected by a



district's groundwater management plan and rules, such as impacts on endangered species, soils, oil and gas
production, mining, air and water quality degradation, agriculture, and plant and animal life.

Please consider the following-

Changing Management Plan to Groundwater Management Plan

Reviewing the table of contents to achieve consistent formatting. For example, you might want to
adjust the alignment of the page numbers.

In section Il changing PURPOSE OF THE MANAGEMENT PLAN to PURPOSE OF THE
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

Spelling out instances of Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer for clarity. Edwards Balcones Fault Zone (BFZ)
Aquifer.

Changing 356.52(c) to 356.52(a) in section VI.

Removing from the appendices section of the table of contents, and in the plan, the older modeled
available groundwater report - GAM Run 10-065 MAG. This report is superseded by TWDB GAM
Run 17-029 MAG.

Including the entire GAM Run 15-003 report in Appendix K, not just an executive summary.

Changing the title of Appendix C in the list of appendices from TWDB Estimated Historical Use
Dataset for Bell County to TWDB Estimated Historical Water Use and 2017 State Water Plan Dataset

In section D, revising 1,055 to 1,088 square miles which is the value reported by several other
sources used to verify.

In section E revising “Rivers™ to “rivers™ because lowercase is more commonly used within a list of
rivers.

Spelling out Formation in the first paragraph for the Kemp Formation, Ozan Formation, Pecan Gap
Formation, and Edwards Formation.

In paragraph 1, changing “district™ to “District™ to make it consistent with previous instances.

¢

In section A, changing “Aquifers™ to “aquifers™ because lowercase is more commonly used in a list of
aquifers.



aoe 10
In paragraph 2, changing “Aquifers™ to “aquifers™ because lowercase is more commonly used in a list of
aquifers..

In section 3, changing “the Kemp Fm., the Lake Waco Fm., the Ozan Fm., and the Pecan Gap Fm.” to “the
Kemp, Lake Waco, Ozan, and Pecan Gap formations.™
age |

In paragraph 1, clarifying what “Other Bell” means.

Adding the TWDB drought link to the drought section. That website presents useful information and links to
drought resources: https://www.waterdatafortexas.org/drought

5 )

In paragraph 1, Changing “district™ to “District™ to make it consistent with previous instances.



CUWCD Draft, October 1,2020
with Pre-Review
Recommendations



Clearwater UWCD Groundwater Management Plan
Pre-Review 2 Recommendation Report
10/13/2020 (SA, JP, RB)

This report lists the following types of feedback for your consideration:

e required changes for administrative completeness,
e suggested changes to improve readability, accuracy, or understanding

Required elements of a groundwater management plan can be found in this checklist:
www.twdb.texas.gov/groundwater/docs/GCD/GMPChecklist01 13.pdf. If you disagree with any of the required
elements, please contact us to discuss. If you disagree with any of the suggested items, you may disregard them.

Contact information: Stephen Allen, stephen.allen@twdb.texas.gov, 512-463-7317

This Pre-Review 2 Recommendation Report addresses the groundwater management plan submitted by the
Error! Reference source not found. on October 1, 2020. The policies, plans, and opinions in the District
Groundwater Management Plan represent those of the District, not those of the Texas Water Development
Board.

Required changes (listed by checklist item)

Checklist Item 1, I's an estimate of the modeled available groundwater...

' On page 10, section b, please indicate that the MAG value of 9,266 acre-feet for the Trinity Aquifer is for the
M year 2020 rather than for the 2010-2020 decade because the year 2010 and 2020 values differ.

Checklist item Sc, Estimate of the annual volume of flow between aquifers,

On page 13- The estimated net annual volume of flow between each aquifer in the district from Edwards
(Balcones Fault Zone) Aquifer to the downdip portion of the Edwards (Balcones Fault Zone) Aquifer is
missing from the water budget discussion. Please include this value of 3,957 in the writeup and include the
te from GAM Run 15-003, Table 2. Without this part, the water budget discussion is incomplete.

ested changes (not required)

Table of Contents

e Please consider double-checking the page numbers listed in the table of contents if you have, or will,
make revisions that could change the page numbers.

e Please consider reviewing the table of contents to achieve consistent formatting. For example, you
might want to adjust the alignment of the page numbers.

e In section II, please consider changing PURPOSE OF THE MANAGEMENT PLAN to PURPOSE
OF THE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

\J/ o Please consider spelling out instances of Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer for clarity. Edwards Balcones Fault
Zone (BFZ) Aquifer.

» Please consider changing the revising of “GAM Run 15-003 MAG” to the correct report name of
“GAM Run 15-003” for Appendix J, because this is not a MAG report.

~ Suggested changes continue on the next two pages
A g g pag



Table of Contents (continued)

e Please consider changing the title of Appendix C in the list of appendices from “TWDB Estimated
Historical Use and 2017 State Water Plan Dataset” to “TWDB Estimated Historical Water Use and
2017 State Water Plan Dataset.”

Page 4
In section II please consider:

e changing “Groundwater Management Area (GMA)” to “groundwater management area (GMA)” and
making this change elsewhere in the plan where you are not referring to a specific GMA.

5

* changing “executive administrator of the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB)” to “Executive
Administrator of the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB)” because you are referring to a
specific executive administrator.

e changing two instances of “managed available groundwater” to the correct term of “modeled
available groundwater.”

Page 5

In paragraph 1, please consider changing “District’s Management Plan” to “District’s groundwater
management plan” and “District’s Rules” to “District’s rules.” Please consider making these changes
elsewhere in the plan if they occur.

Page 8
In section V-A, please consider

e changing “executive administrator” to “Executive Administrator” because you are referring to a
specific executive administrator.

e changing “certified” to the correct term of “approved.”

e Changing “The Plan shall be reviewed (annually)” to “The plan shall be reviewed (annually)” for
consistency because in other places the p is not capitalized in the word plan

Page 10

In section 2, please consider changing “CUWCD subdivides the water-bearing geologic units into the three
Trinity Aquifer subdivisions as follows: the Upper Trinity Aquifer (Glen Rose Limestone); the Middle
Trinity Aquifer (Hensell Sand); and the Lower Trinity Aquifer (Hosston Conglomerate).” to:

“CUWCD subdivides the water-bearing geologic units into the three Trinity Aquifer subdivisions as follows:
the Upper Trinity (Glen Rose Limestone); Middle Trinity (Hensell Sand); and Lower Trinity (Hosston
Conglomerate) aquifers.”

o



Page 11

* In section 2, please consider changing “please refer to the MAG reports in Appendices I and J” to
“please refer to the MAG report TWDB GAM Run 17-029 MAG in Appendix I’ because there is
only one MAG report; the report in Appendix J is a GAM report.

* Insection 3, please consider changing “the Kemp, the Lake Waco, the Ozan, and the Pecan Gap
formations” to “the Kemp, Lake Waco, Ozan, and Pecan Gap formations” for brevity.

Page 13

In section F-projected surface water supply, you report a number for the year 2070, and then, in section G-
projected total demand, you report a number for the year 2020. These are both correct numbers but you might
want to consider reporting a value in each section for the same year from the 2017 state water plan tables.



Final GMP
Draft



Clearwater Underground Water
Conservation District

 Clegrwater,

AN,
Every drop counts!

District Groundwater

Management
Plan

Original Plan Adopted October 24, 2000
(Certified by TWDB February 21, 2001)

Revisions Adopted
December 13, 2005 (Approved by TWDB March 6, 2006)
February 8, 2011 (Approved by TWDB April 13,2011)
January 13, 2016 (Approved by TWDB February 19, 2016)
Round 2 DFC/MAG Revisions Adopted
January 9, 2019 (Approved by TWDB March 12, 2019)
I°" draft to TWDB Review (July 2020) (returned Sept 29, 2020)
2" Preliminary Review to TWDB (October 1, 2020)
3 Preliminary Review to TWDB (October 15, 2020)

P.O. Box 1989, Belton, TX 76513 254/933-0120 Fax: 254/933-8396




L DISTRICT MISSION . .. .t e e 3
II. PURPOSE OF THE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN.............cooiiiiiiin 3
[II.  DISTRICT INFORMATION ...ttt e, 4
A. CLRALION. .. ettt e e 5
B. DIEECIOTS . . ettt et ettt e 6
C. AUThOTITY ..o 6
D. Location and EXtent.........coooouiiiiiiii e 6
E. Topography and Drainage...........coovieiiiiiiiii i, 6
F. Groundwater Resources of Bell County............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 6
IV.  Statement of guiding prinCiples...........oviiiiiiiiii e, 8
V. CRITERIA FOR PLAN APPROVAL.. .ottt 8
A. Planning HOrizon.........oooiiiii i, 8
B. Board Resolution........coouviiiiii 8
C. Plan AdOption. ... ..o 8
D. Coordination with Surface Water Management Entities................................ 9
VL. ESTIMATES OF TECHNICAL INFORMATION REQUIRED BY
TWC § 361071/ 3TTAC 356.52(8) . cuveiniiieiie e e 9
A. Modeled Available Groundwater based on the Desired Future Condition of
Aquifers in the District........o.viiiiii i, 9
1. Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer.........cooiviiiiiii e, 9
2. Trinity AQUIFer.. ..ot 10
B. Amount of Groundwater Being Used Within the District........................ 11
C. Annual Amount of Recharge From Precipitation to the Groundwater
Resources within the District...........ooooiiiii 12
1. Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer..........cooviiiiiiii e, 12
2. Trinity AQUIfer.....oooi i 12
D. Annual Volume of Discharge from the Aquifer to springs and surface.
Water BOdIes. .....eeiiii i 12
1. Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer..........coiiiiiiiii e 12
2. Trinity AqUifer.... ..o 12
E. Annual Volume of Flow Into and Out of the District within each Aquifer
and Between Aquifers in the District............ooviiiiiiiiiii 12
1. Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer............ccooviiiiiiiie e 13
2. Trinity Aquifer..........coiiiiii 13
F. Projected Surface Water Supply in the District................ooooiiiiiiiiiiinnns, 13
G. Projected Total Demand for Water in the District..................cooviiiiiinn.. 13
CUNCD District Management Plan 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

November 11, 2020



VIIL

VIII.

IX.

XI.

XII.

WATER SUPPLY NEEDS AND WATER MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES............ 14

A. Water ShOItages. . ...vuieiit i 14
B. Waater SUIPIUS. ..ottt 15
MANAGEMENT OF GROUNDWATER SUPPLIES.........ccoooiiiiiiii 15
ACTIONS, PROCEDURES, PERFORMANCE AND AVOIDANCE
FOR PLAN IMPLEMENTATION ...t 17
METHODOLOGY FOR TRACKING DISTRICT PROGRESS IN
ACHIEVING MANAGEMENT GOALS. ... 17
GOALS. MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND PERFORMANCE STANDARDS......17
A. Providing Efficient Use of Groundwater....................ocoviiiiiiiiiinioin e, 17
B. Controlling and Preventing Waste of Groundwater......................oovvvinnn. 18
C. Addressing Conjunctive Surface Water Management Issues........................ 18
D. Addressing Natural Resource ISSUes.........c.oooviiiiiiiiiiii e, 19
E. Addressing Drought Conditions............c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 19
F. Addressing Conservation, Recharge Enhancement, Rainwater Harvesting,
Precipitation Enhancement and Brush Control.....................coo, 20
G Addressing Desired Future Conditions of the Groundwater Resources............ 20
H Controlling and preventing Subsidence................coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie . 21
MANAGEMENT GOALS DETERMINED NOT-APPLICABLE................ccoenen. 21
B.  Precipitation Enhancement.............o.oooi i, 21

APPENDICES & EXHIBITS

CUICD District Management Plan

Appendix A
Appendix B
Appendix C

Appendix D
Appendix E
Appendix F
Appendix G
Appendix H
Appendix |

Appendix J

Appendix K

Exhibit A
Exhibit B

November 11, 2020

Groundwater Resources of Bell County
CUWCD - Bell County Historical Groundwater Use (2016-2020)
TWDB Estimated Historical Water Use and 2017 State Water Plan
Dataset
TWDB Dataset Definitions
CUWCD Resolution Approving Management Plan
CUWCD Notice of Public Hearing Proposed Management Plan
CUWCD Notice to Surface Water Management Entities
TWDB Map of the GMA Boundaries
TWDB GAM Run 17-029 MAG
TWDB GAM Run 15-003
Table 3.1-1 Major Reservoirs of the Brazos River Basin

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District Boundary............ 5
Major Aquifers in Bell County...........c..oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee, 7

(U8



I DISTRICT MISSION

The mission of the Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (District) is to develop
and implement an efficient, economical and environmentally sound groundwater management
program to protect and enhance the water resources of the District.

I PURPOSE OF THE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

Senate Bill 1 (SB 1), enacted by the 75™ Texas Legislature in 1997, and Senate Bill 2 (SB 2),
enacted by the 77" Texas Legislature in 2001, established a comprehensive statewide planning
process and the actions necessary for districts to manage and conserve the groundwater resources
of the state of Texas. These bills required all underground water conservation districts to develop
a management plan which defines the water needs and supply within each district and the goals
each district will use to manage the underground water in order to meet their needs. In addition,
the 79" Texas Legislature enacted HB 1763 in 2005 that requires joint planning among districts
that are in the same groundwater management area (GMA). These districts must establish the
desired future conditions of the aquifers within their respective GMAs. Through this process, the
districts will submit the desired future conditions to the Executive Administrator of the Texas
Water Development Board (TWDB) who will provide each district with the modeled available
groundwater in the management area based on the desired future conditions of the aquifers in the
area. Technical information, such as the desired future conditions of the aquifers within the
District’s jurisdiction and the amount of modeled available groundwater from such aquifers is
required to be included in the District’s management plan and will guide the District’s regulatory
and management policies.

The District’s management plan satisfies the requirements of SB 1. SB 2, HB 1763, the statutory
requirements of Texas Water Code (TWC) Chapter 36, and the rules and requirements of the
TWDB.

III. DISTRICT INFORMATION
A. Creation

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (CUWCD) is a political subdivision
of the State of Texas and underground water conservation district created and operating
under and by virtue of Article XVI, Section 59, of the Texas Constitution; Texas Water
Code Chapter 36; the District’s enabling act, Act of May 27, 1989, 71* Legislature, Regular
Session, Chapter 524 (House Bill 3172), as amended by Act of April 25, 2001, 77t
Legislature, Regular Session, Chapter 22 (Senate Bill 404), Act of May 7, 2009, 81
Legislature, Regular Session, Chapter 64 (Senate Bill 1755), and Act of May 27, 2015, 84
Legislature, Regular Session, Chapter 1196, Section 2 (Senate Bill 1336)(omnibus districts
bill); and the applicable general laws of the State of Texas; and confirmed by voters of Bell
County on August 21, 1999,

CUNCD District Management Plan 4
November 11, 2020



The District was formed to protect the underground water resources for the citizens of Bell
County. Beyond its enabling legislation, the District is governed primarily by the
provisions of Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code, the District’s groundwater management
plan, and the District’s rules.

Exhibit A

CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOUNDARY

[EEETN
l'& M
L
L]
[ |
B
_I
Harker Heightgf Belton .

=g Prepared By: Certrd Texas Councl of Governments--Septe mber 2000



B. Directors

The Board of Directors consists of five members. These five directors are elected by the
voters of Bell County and serve a four-year term. CUWCD observes the same precincts
as the Bell County Commissioners—four precincts with one at-large position. Director
terms are staggered with a two-year interval. Directors from Precincts 1 and 3 serve the
same term while directors from Precincts 2, 4 and the at-large position serve the same term.
Elections are held in November in even numbered years.

C. Authority

CUWCD is governed by the provisions of TWC Chapter 36. CUWCD has the power and
authority to undertake various hydrogeological studies, to adopt a management plan, to
establish a program for the permitting of certain water wells, and to implement programs
to achieve its statutory mandates. CUWCD has rule-making authority to implement its
policies and procedures and to help ensure the management of the groundwater resources
of Bell County.

D. Location and Extent

The jurisdiction of CUWCD includes all territory located within Bell County (Exhibit A).
This area encompasses approximately 1,088 square miles. CUWCD is bounded by
McLennan County to the north; Falls and Milam Counties to the east; Williamson County
to the south; and Burnet. Lampasas, and Coryell Counties to the west. Bell County has a
vibrant economy dominated by the military, medical, manufacturing, and agricultural
communities. Based on the 2012 Census of Agriculture, approximately 421,362 of Bell
County’s 675,200 acres, or 62.4% of this area, is farmland.

E. Topography and Drainage

Bell County is divided into two separate ecological regions by the Balcones Escarpment,
which runs from the southeast part of the county to the northwest. The region east of the
Balcones Escarpment is the Blackland Prairie while the Grand Prairie is located to the west.

In the Grand Prairie area drainage flows to the Little River and its tributaries. The Leon
and Lampasas rivers and Salado Creek converge at Three Forks.

F. Groundwater Resources of Bell County

Bell County enjoys a variety of groundwater resources. The two primary sources of
groundwater in Bell County are the Edwards Balcones Fault Zone (BFZ) Aquifer and the
Trinity Aquifer. These aquifers are recognized as major aquifers by the TWDB. The
Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer is the source of Salado Springs and is the primary source of water
supply for the City of Salado. The Trinity Aquifer consists of three distinct subdivisions.
It is the primary source of groundwater in much of western Bell County. The deepest
subdivision of the Trinity Aquifer also serves or has served the Cities of Rogers, Holland,

CUNCD District Management Plan 6
November 11, 2020



and Bartlett in eastern Bell County. The portion of Bell County east of IH-35 also has a
number of groundwater sources that are not widely recognized as aquifers outside of the
County but are of vital importance. Approximately 40 percent of the wells registered with
the District are located in eastern Bell County and produce water from alluvium, the Lake
Waco Formation (Fm), the Kemp Formation, the Ozan Formation, the Pecan Gap
Formation, the Austin Chalk. or the Buda Limestone. Additionally, there are wells which
produce water from the Edwards Formation and associated limestones outside of the
recognized limits of the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer which are recognized by CUWCD as
producing water from the Edwards Equivalent Aquifer.

See Appendix A: Groundwater Resources of Bell County

See Appendix B: CUWCD - Bell County Historical Groundwater use (2011-20135).
See Appendix C: TWDB Estimated Historical Water Use for Bell County.

See Appendix D: TWDB Data Definitions

Exhibit B -- Major Aquifers in Bell County

Fort Hood

Killeen

Hotland
Aquifers
I Edwards BFZ (outcrop)
Edwards BFZ (downdip

Trinity (outcrop)

Trinity (downdip)

CUNCD District Management Plan 7
November 11, 2020



IV.  STATEMENT OF GUIDING PRINCIPLES

CUWCD recognizes that the groundwater resources of Bell County and the Central Texas region
are of vital importance and that local management provides essential localized leadership, local
discernment, local accountability, based on local oversite, and local expert understanding of the
resource. Preservation of this most valuable resource can be managed in a prudent and cost-
effective manner through education, cooperation, and developing a comprehensive understanding
of the aquifers. The greatest threat to CUWCD in achieving its stated mission is the
misunderstanding of the resource by elected officials, property owners, and water users. Scientific
understanding can support localized management of the groundwater resources if the District
continues to invest in science-based research to bolster understanding of local conditions.
CUWCD'’s management plan is intended to serve as a tool to focus the thoughts and actions of
those given the responsibility for the execution of the District’s activities.

V. CRITERIA FOR PLAN APPROVAL
A. Planning Horizon

The time period for this plan is five years from the date of approval by the Executive
Administrator or, if appealed. on approval by the TWDB. The original management plan
was approved by the TWDB in February 2001. The District’s Board of Directors adopted
a revised groundwater management plan on December 13, 2005 and approved by TWDB
in March 2006. This plan was revised and amended by the Board of Directors on February
8,2011 and approved by TWDB April 13,2011, will expire on April 13, 2016. The current
plan was revised and amended by the Board of Directors on January 13, 2016 and approved
by TWDB February 19, 2016 and will expire on February 19, 2021. The previous plan was
amended for the sole purpose of incorporating the language of the second round of joint
planning by GMA 8, effective December 12, 2018. This plan is being submitted as part of
the next five-year review for final approval by TWDB Executive Administrator 60 days
and re-adoption process as required by TWC 36.1072(e). This management plan will
remain in effect until a revised management plan is approved by the Executive
Administrator of the TWDB. The plan shall be reviewed (annually) and updated and
readopted in accordance with the requirements of the Texas Water Code and remain
effective for five years from the approval date by the Executive Administrator.

B. Board Resolution

Copy of the Clearvater Underground Water Conservation District resolution adopting the
plan.

A copy of the Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District resolution adopting
the plan is located. See Appendix E: CUWCD Resolution

C. Plan Adoption

Evidence that the plan was adopted after notice and hearing.

CUWCD District Management Plan 8
November 11, 2020



VI

Public notices documenting that the plan was adopted following appropriate public
meetings and hearings are located. See Appendix F: CUWCD Notice of Public Hearing

D. Coordination with Surface Water Management Entities

Evidence that following notice and hearing the District coordinated in the development of
its management plan with surface vwater management entities.

CUWCD reference letter documenting transmitting a copy of this plan to surface water
management entities after adoption of the plan. See Appendix G: Notice to Surface Water
Management Entities.

ESTIMATES OF TECHNICAL INFORMATION REQUIRED BY TEXAS WATER
CODE CHAPTER 36.

A. Modeled available groundwater in the district based on the desired future
condition established

Modeled available groundwater is defined in TWC §36.001 as the amount of water the
Executive Administrator determines may be produced on an average annual basis to
achieve a desired future condition established under section 36.108. The desired future
condition of the aquifer may only be determined through joint planning with other
groundwater conservation districts (GCDs) in the same groundwater management area
(GMA) as required by the 79" Legislature with the passage of HB 1763 into law. The
District is in GMA 8. The GCDs of GMA 8 have completed the joint planning process to
determine the desired future condition of the aquifers in the GMA.

To determine the desired future conditions, the District conducted a series of simulations
using the TWDB’s Groundwater Availability Models (GAMs) for the Northern Edwards
(BFZ) and the Northern Trinity/Woodbine aquifers. Each series of GAM simulations was
conducted by iteratively applying varying amounts of simulated groundwater pumping
from the aquifer over a predictive period that included a simulated repeat of the drought of
record. Pumping was increased until the amount of pumping that could be sustained by
the aquifer without impairing the aquifer conditions selected for consideration as the
indicator of the aquifer desired future condition was identified.

See Appendix H: TWDB Map of the GMA boundaries
1. Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer

a. Desired Future Conditions

The desired future condition of the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer is based on maintaining
Salado Spring discharge into Salado Creek during a repeat of conditions like those
in the 1950°s drought of record. Under the drought of record conditions, a spring
discharge of 200 acre-feet per month is preferred and 100 acre-feet per month is the
minimum acceptable spring flow.

CUWCD District Management Plan 9
November 11, 2020



b. Modeled Available Groundwater

The modeled available groundwater value for the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer in Bell
County, as given in TWDB GAM Run 17-029 MAG for the current decade 2010-
2020, is 6,469 acre-feet per year, and is based on the desired future condition
discussed above. CUWCD estimates that by year 2070, exempt use of the Edwards
(BFZ) Aquifer may reach approximately 825 acre-feet per year and that volume of
water is allocated for exempt well users on an annual basis. This leaves
approximately 5,644 acre-feet per year as the volume of groundwater available for
permitting in the Edwards (BFZ) aquifer.

See Appendix I: TWDB GAM Run 17-029 MAG

o

. Trinity Aquifer

a. Desired Future Conditions

There are three recognized subdivisions in the Trinity Aquifer: the Upper, Middle
and Lower Trinity aquifers. In Bell County the three subdivisions of the Trinity
Aquifer are made up of several geologic units. The geologic units are: the Paluxy
Sand; the Glen Rose Limestone and; the Hensell Sand and Hosston Conglomerate
of the Travis Peak Formation. GMA 8 developed a desired future condition for each
of the water-bearing geologic units which make up the Trinity Aquifer in Bell
County. The desired future conditions for the several water-bearing units describe
the amount of water-tevel draw down which may occur after 60 years when the
draw down is averaged across the area of occurrence of the water bearing unit in
the District. The amount of draw down described in the desired future conditions is
indexed to year 2010 water levels.

e From estimated year 2010 conditions, the average draw down of the Paluxy Aquifer
should not exceed approximately 19 feet after 60 years.

¢ From estimated year 2010 conditions, the average draw down of the Glen Rose
Aquifer should not exceed approximately 83 feet after 60 years.

e From estimated year 2010 conditions, the average draw down of the Hensell Aquifer
should not exceed approximately 137 feet after 60 years.

e From estimated year 2010 conditions, the average draw down of the Hosston Aquifer
should not exceed approximately 330 feet after 60 years.

For the purpose of managing groundwater in the District, CUWCD subdivides the
water-bearing geologic units into the three Trinity Aquifer subdivisions as follows:
the Upper Trinity (Glen Rose Limestone); the Middle Trinity (Hensell Sand); and
the Lower Trinity (Hosston Conglomerate) aquifers.

b. Modeled Available Groundwater 2020

The total of modeled available groundwater values for the Trinity Aquifer in Bell
County, as given in GAM Run 17-029 MAG for the current decade 2010-2020, is
9,266 acre-feet per year which is based on the amounts of groundwater that could
be pumped while maintaining the desired future conditions in each water-bearing
geologic unit discussed above. CUWCD estimates that by year 2070, exempt use
of the Trinity Aquifer may reach approximately 1,419 acre-feet per year and that
volume of water is allocated for exempt well users on an annual basis. The

CUNCD District Management Plan 10
November 11. 2020



subdivision allocation is currently at 400 acre feet for the Glen Rose Limestone,
650 acre feet for the Hensell Sand and 369 acre feet for the Hosston Conglomerate.
This leaves approximately 7,847 acre-feet per year as the volume of groundwater
available for permitting in the Trinity Aquifer.

The modeled available groundwater values of the several water-bearing geologic
units of the Trinity Aquifer in Bell County, as given in TWDB GAM Run 17-029
MAG, are as follows:

Paluxy — 0 ac-ft per year

Glen Rose — 974 ac-ft per year
Hensell — 1,099 ac-ft per year
Hosston — 7,193 ac-ft per year

o o

The modeled available groundwater values are for 2020, for a full listing of values
for every year, please refer to the MAG report TWDB GAM Run 17-029 MAG in
Appendix I. CUWCD intends through its rules to regulate the Trinity Aquifer
within the District by aquifer subdivision. While management is by subdivision
the district reserves the right to implement management areas and management
zones by geologic unit through the District’s rules. The modeled available
groundwater values for each Trinity Aquifer subdivision and management areas
within the water-bearing unit that has a required separate allocation of water for
exempt well use.

See Appendix I: TWDB GAM Run 17-029 MAG

. Other Water Bearing Formations

('S

Other groundwater sources in Bell County include Alluvium, the Austin Chalk, the
Buda Limestone, the Edwards Group and equivalent rocks outside the recognized
bounds of the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer (Edwards Equivalent Aquifer), the Kemp,
Lake Waco, Ozan, and Pecan Gap formations. These sources of groundwater
produce limited water supply in limited areas in the District. GMA 8 did not find
these aquifers relevant for planning purposes at the present time or develop desired
future conditions for them; as a result, there are no modeled available groundwater
values for these sources of groundwater. See Appendix A for a more detailed
discussion of these water bearing formations.

B. Amount of groundwater being used within the district on an annual basis.

The amount of groundwater used in Bell County from 2016 to 2020 is shown in the
Appendix B. Data from 2002-2017 is provided by the Texas Water Development Board
from their Water Use Survey database, Appendix C. The CUWCD data, Appendix B, does
distinguish between exempt and non-exempt wells. Exempt wells are wells that are used
for domestic use or livestock watering (including certain additional uses defined in State
law) and not capable of producing more than approximately 17 gallons per minute.
Groundwater use data for 2016 through 2020 is provided from the District’s records. The
District began registering wells in February 2002 and began recording production from

CUNTCD District Management Plan 11
November 11. 2020



non-exempt wells during 2003. At the end of September 2019, approximately 5,794 wells
were registered. Although CUWCD has made considerable progress in registering wells,
it is likely there are still 1-2% of wells in Bell County that are not registered, and are
therefore not considered in Appendix B. The District requires monthly production reports
for all Classification 2 non-exempt wells (commercial). Classification 1 non-exempt wells
are wells that would otherwise be considered exempt but are located on a tract of land of
less than 10 acres and greater than 2 acres subdivided after March 1, 2004. Production
reports are not required for Classification 1 wells; however, production cannot exceed
25.000 gallons per day. In 2004, the District began estimating production from exempt
wells. See Appendix B: CUWCD - Bell County Historical Groundwater Use (2015-2019)

C. Annual amount of recharge from precipitation to the groundwater resources
within the district.

The estimates of the annual amount of recharge to the groundwater resources of the District
that are recognized as Major Aquifers by TWDB are based on the GAM simulations
provided by TWDB to the District for use in this plan. The District has made no estimate
of the amount of annual recharge to the local sources of groundwater in the District.

1. Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer Recharge 27,565 acre-feet per year

2. Trinity Aquifer Recharge 2,816 acre-feet per year

See Appendix J: Estimate source: TWDB GAM Run 15-003; November 24, 2015

D. For each aquifer, annual volume of water that discharges from the aquifer to
springs and any surface water bodies, including lakes, streams, and rivers.

The estimates of the annual amount of water discharged to surface water systems by the
groundwater resources of the District recognized as Major Aquifers by TWDB are based
the GAM simulations provided by TWDB to the District for use in this plan. The District
has made no estimate of the amount of the annual discharge to surface water systems by
the minor sources of groundwater in the District.

1. Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer 27,566 acre-feet per year

2. Trinity Aquifer 11,131 acre-feet per year

See Appendix J: Estimate source: TWDB GAM Run 15-003; November 24, 2015

E. Annual volume of flow into and out of the district within each aquifer and between
aquifers in the district, if a groundwater availability model is available

There are two aquifers in the District for which a TWDB GAM is available; the Trinity
and the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifers. The estimates of the amount of water flowing into and

CUNCD District Management Plan 12
November 11. 2020



out of the District within each aquifer and between aquifers in the District are based on the
GAM simulations provided by TWDB to the District for use in this plan.

1. Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer

Flow into the aquifer within the District: 5,853 acre-feet/year

Flow out of the aquifer in the District: 1,090 acre-feet/year

Net flow out of the aquifer to overlying units in the District: 121 acre-feet/year

Net flow to downdip* Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer: 3.957 acre-feet/vear

2. Trinity Aquifer

Flow into the aquifer within the District: 7,230 acre-feet/year

Flow out of the aquifer within the District: 5,659 acre-feet/year

Net flow into the aguifer from the overlying Washita-Fredericksburg
Confining Unit in the District: 5,587 acre-feet/year

Estimate source: TWDB GAM Run 13-003; November 24, 2015

*¥The model extends bevond the TWDB official Edvvards (Bualcones Fault Zone) Aquifer boundary.
This is the amount of saline groundwater (greater than 1.000 total dissolved solid) that exits the
dovendip boundary limit of the [official] aquifer within the district boundaries and inio deeper
portions of the Edvwards Group formations.

F. Projected surface water supply in the district, according to the most recently
adopted state water plan.

The most recently adopted state water plan is the 2017 State Water Plan. The 2017 State
Water Plan indicates a projected surface water supply for Bell County of 93,515 acre-
feet/year for year 2070.

Two major water reservoirs located in Bell County are Lake Belton and Lake Stillhouse
Hollow. The 2016 Brazos G Initially Prepared Regional Water Plan (dppendix L: Table
3.1-1, Major Reservoirs of the Brazos River Basin) identifies 100,257 acre-feet/year as the
authorized diversion, or permitted yield, from Lake Belton, and 67,768 acre-feet/year for
Lake Stillhouse Hollow. This provides a total yield of 168,025 acre-feet/year for the two
lakes. Currently, the Brazos River Authority has under contract approximately 113,906
acre-feet/year to Bell County entities. The US Corps of Engineers is the owner and operator
of Lakes Belton and Stillhouse Hollow. The Brazos River Authority manages water rights
in both lakes. The Department of the Army (Fort Hood) also manages the water rights
from Lake Belton.

CUICD District Management Plan 13
November 11. 2020



Source Appendix C: TWDB 2017 State Water Plan Datasets for Bell County

G. Projected total demand for water in the district according to the most recently
adopted state water plan.

The most recently adopted state water plan is the 2017 State Water Plan. The 2017 State
Water Plan indicates a projected total water demand for Bell County of 134,411 acre-
feet/year for year 2070. The projections are from year 2020 to 2070 and include demands
that may be met by water from either or both surface water and groundwater. District
records indicate that actual groundwater usage in Bell County during year 2019 by the
Water Utility Groups totaled 2,417 acre-feet or approximately 3.18% of the County’s
projected 2020 total demand for water in the 2017 State Water Plan.

Source Appendix C: TWDB 2017 State Water Plan Datasets for Bell County

VII. CONSIDER THE WATER SUPPLY NEEDS AND WATER MANAGEMENT
STRATEGIES INCLUDED IN THE ADOPTED STATE WATER PLAN.

The most recently adopted state water plan is the 2017 State Water Plan. In the 2017 State
Water Plan, water needs were identified for sixteen Water User Groups (WUGs) in Bell
County. Water needs are identified when the projected water demand of a WUG exceeds
the projected water supplies of the WUG, Appendix C. Positive values given in the tables
indicate a water surplus and negative values (expressed as values with a = — ** symbol)
indicate a water need.

In the 2017 State Water Plan twenty water management strategies (WMSs) were
recommended for the sixteen Bell County WUGs with identified water needs. Seven of the
WMSs involved conservation of existing water supplies. Four have recommended WMSs
involve the redistribution and/or increase of surface water supplies of the respective
WUGs. There is the conjunctive use strategy for Chisholm Trail SUD, to increase
groundwater with surface water based on the WMS, yet Chisholm Trail SUD has no
groundwater wells in Bell County with no delivery of public water supply to the 65,000
acres of their respective CCN that lies in Bell County. This strategy is recommended in the
2012 and is stated as the WTP expansion in the 2017State Water plan may enhance the
WUGs in Bell County who serve in other counties with conjunctive use of groundwater
and surface water from Bell County. The desired future conditions and amounts of
groundwater available for annual use in modeled available groundwater values for the
Edwards (BFZ) and Trinity Aquifers in the District will not prevent the implementation of
any recommended WMS or restrict the amount of groundwater considered available in the
2017 State Water Plan.

Source Appendix C: TWDB 2017 State Water Plan Datasets for Bell County

A. Water Shortages

CUWCD District Management Plan 14
November 11, 2020



VIIIL.

Of the 30 Bell County WUGs identified in the 2017 State Water Plan, sixteen were
projected to have water shortages by the year 2070. The projected shortage of water for
these sixteen users ranges from approximately 10,026 acre-feet/year in 2020 to
approximately 43,762 acre-feet/year in 2070. Nine of these users use only surface water
(439 WSC, City of Belton, Kempner WSC, City of Nolanville, City of Temple; , County-
Other Bell, Steam Electric Power). Four of these WUGs use a mixture of groundwater and
surface water (City of Little River-Academy, Chisholm Trail SUD, Elm Creek WSC.
Salado WSC, Manufacturing), and three use only groundwater (City of Bartlett, Mining.
Agriculture Irrigation). The source of groundwater for these users is identified as the Other
Alluvial groundwater formation, Trinity Aquifer and the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer. Some of
the management strategies involve purchasing additional surface water, implementing
conservation measures. Trinity ASR. direct reuse and groundwater from the Carrizo-
Wilcox Aquifer in both Burleson and Milam Counties. Additional use of groundwater from
the Trinity and Edwards BFZ Aquifers within CUWCD’s jurisdiction been identified as
strategies for the named as County-Other (identified as Edwards Aquifer Development,
small Municipal Water Conservation, purchases from Central Texas WSC and Williamson
County ASR).

Jarrell-Schwertner WSC’s service area includes southern Bell County and northern
Williamson County and is in the State Water Plan identified as a water user in Williamson
County. Their primary water supply is both surface and groundwater in Bell County from
the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer. Their recommended management strategies include
implementing conservation measures and purchasing surface water. Additional use of
groundwater in Bell County is not identified as part of the management strategies. Through
participation in a local water supply planning initiative, Jarrell-Schwertner WSC is
participating in the Lake Granger Conjunctive Use Project.

Source Appendix C: TWDB 2017 State Water Plan Datasets for Bell County
B. Water Surplus

Fourteen of the Water User Groups identified in the Brazos G Regional Water Plan are
projected to have surplus water through the year 2070. Eight of these are identified as
using both surface water and groundwater (Armstrong WSC, Bell-Milam-Falls WSC, City
of Holland, East Bell WSC, Morgan’s Point Resort, Pendleton WSC, City of Rogers Moffat
WSC; City of Troy). The source of groundwater is identified as the Hensell Layer of the
Trinity Aquifer. Since these users are projected to have a surplus of water or no projected
needs, no changes in water supply are recommended.

Source Appendix C: TWDB 2017 State Water Plan Datasets for Bell County

MANAGEMENT OF GROUNDWATER SUPPLIES

TWC Section 36.0015 states that groundwater conservation districts (GCDs) are the state’s
preferred method of groundwater management and establishes that GCDs will manage
groundwater resources through rules developed and implemented in accordance with TWC
Chapter 36. Chapter 36 gives directives to GCDs and the statutory authority to carry out such

CUNCD District Management Plan 15
November 11, 2020



directives, so that GCDs are provided the proper tools to protect and manage the groundwater
resources within their boundaries.

CUWCD will manage the supply of groundwater within the District in order to conserve the
groundwater resources while seeking to maintain the economic viability of all groundwater user
groups - public and private. In consideration of the economic and cultural activities occurring
within the District, CUWCD will identify and engage in such activities and practices which, if
implemented. would result in a reduction of groundwater use. The existing observation network
of groundwater wells will be used to monitor the changing conditions of the groundwater resources
within the District. The observation network has been expanded on an annual basis as
opportunities for the District to fund new wells and include permitted wells on the network.

The regulatory tools granted to GCDs by TWC Chapter 36 enable GCD’s to preserve historic and
existing users of groundwater. CUWCD protects historic and existing users by granting such
groundwater users historic and existing use permits that have priority over operating permits.
TWC Chapter 36 also allows GCDs to establish management zones within an aquifer or aquifer
subdivision. The District’s rules provide for the designation of management areas as needed to
better manage and regulate the groundwater resources of Bell County.

CUWCD may deny a water well drilling permit or limit groundwater withdrawals in accordance
with the requirements stated in the rules of the District. In making a determination to deny a permit
or limit groundwater withdrawals, the District will consider criteria identified in TWC Section
36.113.

In accordance with CUWCD’s mission of protecting the groundwater resources of Bell County,
the District may require reduction of groundwater withdrawals to amounts that will not cause harm
to the aquifer when considering the desired future condition of the District’s aquifers and the
amount of modeled available groundwater within the District. To achieve this purpose, the District
may, at the discretion of the Board. amend or revoke any permits after notice and hearing. The
determination to seek the amendment or revocation of a permit by the District will be based on
aquifer conditions as observed by the District. The District will enforce the terms and conditions
of permits and the rules of the District by injunction or other appropriate relief in a court of
competent jurisdiction as provided for in TWC §36.102.

A contingency plan to cope with the effects of water supply deficits due to climatic or other
conditions has been developed by CUWCD and adopted by the Board after notice and hearing. In
developing the contingency plan, CUWCD considered the economic effect of conservation
measures upon all water resource user groups. the local implications of the extent and effect of
changes in water storage conditions, the unique hydrogeologic conditions of the aquifers within
the District, and the appropriate conditions under which the voluntary drought contingency plan is
implemented. CUWCD evaluates the groundwater resources available within the District and
determines the effectiveness of regulatory or conservation measures.

A public or private user may appeal to the Board for discretion in enforcement of the provisions
of the water supply deficit contingency plan on grounds of adverse economic hardship or unique

CUNCD District Management Plan 16
November 11, 2020



local conditions. The exercise of said discretion by the Board shall not be construed as limiting the
power of the Board.

IX. ACTIONS, PROCEDURES, PERFORMANCE AND AVOIDANCE FOR PLAN
IMPLEMENTATION

CUWCD will implement the provisions of this plan and will utilize the provisions of this plan as
a guidepost for determining the direction or priority for all District activities. All operations of the
District, and all agreements entered into by the District, and any additional planning efforts in
which the District may participate will be consistent with the provisions of this plan.

Rules adopted by the District for the permitting of wells and the production of groundwater shall
comply with TWC Chapter 36, including §36.113, and the provisions of this management plan.
All rules will be adhered to and enforced. The promulgation and enforcement of the rules will be
based on the best technical evidence available to the District. District Rules are available on the
District website at http://www.cuwcd.org/regulatory-program/district-rules/.

X. METHODOLOGY FOR TRACKING DISTRICT PROGRESS IN ACHIEVING
MANAGEMENT GOALS.

CUWCD general manager will prepare a draft Annual Report to the Board of Directors on District
performance in regard to achieving management goals and objectives in each fiscal year for
consideration for adoption by the Board of Directors. The report is to be presented within 180 days
following the completion of each fiscal year of the District. The Board will maintain the report on
file for public inspection at the District's offices and on the District Website upon adoption.

Link to CUWCD-annual-reports

XI.  GOALS, MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES and PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

The management goals, objectives, and performance standards of the District in the areas specified
in 31TAC§356.5 are addressed below.

Management Goals

A. Providing the Most Efficient Use of Groundwater —-31TAC 356.52(a)(1)(A)
(Implementing TWC §36.1071(a)(1))

1. Objective: Each year, CUWCD will require the registration of all wells within
the District’s jurisdiction.

Performance Standard: Each year, the number of new and existing wells

registered with CUWCD will be presented in the District’s Annual Report located
or public viewing on the district’s website http://www.cuwed.org/ and maintained
data base webpage https://clearwaterdistrict.halff.com/Map/Public.

CUNCD District Management Plan 17
November 11, 2020



o

. Objective: Each year, CUWCD will require permits for all non-exempt use of
groundwater in the District as defined in the District rules, in accordance with
adopted procedures.

Performance Standard: Each year. CUWCD will prepare a summary of the number
of applications for the drilling of non-exempt wells, the number of applications for
the permitted use of groundwater and the disposition of the applications will be will
be presented in the District’s annual report.

. Objective: Each year, CUWCD will maintain a groundwater database to include
information relating to well location, production volume, and other pertinent
information deemed necessary by the District to enable effective monitoring of
groundwater in Bell County.

(V'S

Performance Standard:

a. Eachyear, CUWCD’s annual report will include a status report of the database
repository and enhancements to the platform.

b. Each year, CUWCD's annual report will include a summary of changes in
the water-level condition of the aquifers included in the district water-level
monitoring program.

4. Objective: Each year, CUWCD will disseminate educational information on
groundwater through publication of a District newsletter, Quarterly Webnews, and
website.

Performance Standard: The CUWCD annual report will include a copy of the
District newsletter published each year, with select examples of the Quarterly
Webnews on Mailchimp/Twitter/Facebook

B. Controlling and Preventing Waste of Groundwater -31TAC 356.52(a)(1)(B)
((Implementing TWC §36.1071(a)(2))

Objective: Each year, CUWCD will disseminate educational information on
controlling and preventing the waste of groundwater focusing on water quality
protection through at least one classroom or public presentations to civic organizations
and invited opportunities to speak

Performance Standard: The CUWCD annual report will include a summary of the
District presentations to disseminate educational information on controlling and
preventing the waste of groundwater focusing on water quality protection.

C. Addressing Conjunctive Surface Water Management Issues-31TAC356.52
(a)(1)(D) ((Implementing TWC §36.1071(a)(4))

Objective: Each year, CUWCD will participate in the regional planning process by

CUNCD District Management Plan 18
November 11, 2020



attending a minimum of two meetings of the Brazos G Regional Water Planning Group
per fiscal year.

Performance Standard: Each year, CUWCD will report attendance at Region G
meetings by a representative of the District will be reflected in the District’s annual
report and will include the number of meetings attended and the dates.

D. Addressing Natural Resource Issues that Impact the Use and Availability of
Groundwater, and which are Impacted by the Use of Groundwater -
31TAC§356.52 (a)(1)(E) (Implementing TWC §36.1071(a)(5))

1) Objective: Each year CUWCD will monitor water quality within the District by
obtaining water samples from all newly constructed wells and testing the water
quality of a minimum 90% of newly constructed wells.

Performance Standard: Each year, CUWCD’s Annual Report will provide a status
report on the number of wells tested, by aquifers, aquifer subdivisions and the
testing results. District will document the results and make them publicly available
on the district web-maps for each well tested.

2) Objective: Each quarter of the year, CUWCD will monitor the water quality and
spring-flow of the Salado Springs Complex and the Robertson springs of Salado
in accordance with the necessary agreements under the Endanger Species Act
(ESA) and a proposed. soon to be negotiated 4(d)rule with United States Fish and
Wildlife Service (USFWS) and such. per Chapter 36.108 GMAS Joint Planning, to
manage to the Edwards BFZ Aquifer DFC.

Performance Standard: Each year, CUWCD’s Annual Report will provide a status
summary report of the quarterly water quality assessments for nitrate, nitrite and
dissolved oxygen of the both Salado Spring Complex and groundwater flow from
all seven of the downtown springs collectively known as the Salado Spring
Complex.

3) Objective: Each year CUWCD, in accordance with the an agreed upon five year
reimbursable-task-order with Texas Fish and Wildlife Conservation Office
(TXFWCO), will fund and support the efforts of the assigned research biologist, to
assess the status the Threatened Salado Salamander by systematically monitoring
under the federal permit TE676811-9 and state permit SPR-0111-03.

Performance Standard: Each year, CUWCD’s Annual Report will provide a
summary of the formal findings of the assigned research biologist and accordingly
maintain such findings and formal report from TXFWCO on the district website in
a defined location assessable to all parties.

CUNCD District Management Plan 19
November 11. 2020



E. Addressing Drought Conditions — 31TAC356.52 (a)(1)(F) ((Implementing TWC
§36.1071(a)(6))

1. Objective: Each month, CUWCD will monitor drought conditions in the
Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer through the process established in the drought management
plan for the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer adopted by the Board of Directors.
Performance Standard: Each year, a summary of CUWCD’s monthly monitoring
of drought conditions in the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer and the implementation of any
conservation measures will be provided in the annual report, on the District website
http://cuwed.org as  well as the TWDB  drought resources
https://www.waterdatafortexas.org/drought . The Salado Salamander is protected
by the District per the drought contingency plan in accordance with agreements
with all non-exempt permit holders producing from the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer
and in accordance with elements of the pending 4(d)rule under the Endangered
Species Act.

2. Objective: Each month, CUWCD will monitor drought conditions in the Trinity
Aquifer through the process established in the drought management plan for the
Trinity Aquifer adopted by the Board of Directors.

Performance Standard: Each year. a summary of CUWCD’s monthly monitoring
of drought conditions in the Trinity Aquifer and the implementation of any
conservation measures will be provided in the annual report.

F. Addressing Conservation, Recharge Enhancement, Rainwater Harvesting,
Precipitation Enhancement, and Brush Control, Where Appropriate and Cost-
Effective - 31TAC356.52 (a)(1)(G) (Implementing TWC §36.1071(a)(7))

Conservation
Objective: Each year, CUWCD will promote conservation by conducting and
hosting educational events with Agrilife Extension Service and Texas 4-H20
Ambassadors on water conservation and by distributing conservation brochures and
literature to the public at a minimum two educational events attended by district
staff and directors (ex. Bell County Annual Water Symposium, Bell County Annual
Grounds Conference and Bell County Annual Crops Conference)

Performance Standard: Each year, CUWCD’s annual report will include a summary
of the District activity during the year to promote conservation.

Rainwater Harvesting
Objective: Each year, CUWCD will promote rainwater harvesting by posting

information on rainwater harvesting on the District website.

Performance Standard: Each year, CUWCD’s annual report will include a copy of

CUNCD District Management Plan 20
November 11, 2020



the information on rainwater harvesting that is provided on the District website.

Brush Control
Objective: Each year, the District will provide information relating to brush
control on the District website.

Performance Standard: Each year, the District annual report will include a copy of
the information that has been provided on the District website relating to brush
control.

Recharge Enhancement
Objective: Each year, CUWCD will provide information relating to recharge
enhancement on the District website.

Performance Standard: Each year, CUWCD’s annual report will include a copy
of the information that has been provided on the District website relating to
recharge enhancement.

G. Addressing in a Quantitative Manner the Desired Future Conditions of the
Groundwater Resources — TWC §36.108, 31TAC 356.52(a)(1)(H), (Implementing
TWC §36.1071(a)(8))

1. Objective — Each month, CUWCD will operate a gauge system on Salado Creek by
contract with USGS Water Science Team in Austin Texas, to accurately record the
estimates of the discharge from the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer at the Salado Springs
Complex, Robertson, Big Boiling, Little Bubbly, Side Spring, Critchfield, Benedict
and Anderson Springs.

Performance Standard — Each month, CUWCD will include a summary of the
monthly average discharge rate of Salado Springs and a discussion of the
conservation measures implemented (if any are necessary) to avoid impairment of
the Desired Future Conditions for the Edwards (BFZ) Aquifer established by GMA
8, and documented in the Annual Report to the Board of Directors.

2. Objective ~ Each month, CUWCD will collect at least 15 water-level measurements
from the Trinity Aquifer monitor wells located in the District.
Performance Standard
a. Each year, the CUWCD Annual Report to the Board of Directors will post the
water-level measurements collected from the Trinity Aquifer by each confining
layer and identify the aquifer subdivision from which the measurement is taken.

b. Each year, the CUWCD Annual Report to the Board of Directors will include
a discussion of the change in water-levels in each Trinity Aquifer subdivision
for which a Desired Future Condition is stablished by GMA 8.

CUNCD District Management Plan 21
November 11, 2020



b. Every year, the CUWCD Annual Report to the Board of Directors will include
a discussion of the trends and changes of water-levels in each Trinity Aquifer
subdivision for which a Desired Future Condition is established by GMA 8
comparing the change to the incremental time-appropriate change in water-
levels indicated by the established Desired Future Condition of the aquifer.

H. Controlling and Preventing Subsidence 31TAC§356.52(a)(1)(C), TWC
§36.1071(a)(6)

This category of management goal is now applicable to the District even though the major
water producing formations in the District are composed primarily of competent limestone
are thought to be very low risk because the structural competency of the aquifer materials
significantly limits the potential for the occurrence of land surface subsidence in the
District. In 2016 the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) Contract Number
1648302062) contracted with LRE Water, LLC to identify and characterize areas within
Texas' major and minor aquifers that are susceptible to land subsidence related to
groundwater pumping.

https:/www.twdb.texas.cov/eroundwater/models/research/subsidence/subsidence.asp

1) Objective — Each year the district will apply the subsidence prediction tool for the
purpose of identifying and characterizing the areas of the district that might be
experiencing land subsidence

Performance Standard — Each year the district with the assistance of TWDB and
LRE will deploy the tool and results after calculating subsidence predictions based
on the results generated from the subsidence prediction tool and report the findings
in the annual report.

XII. MANAGEMENT GOALS DETERMINED NOT-APPLICABLE TO THE
DISTRICT

B. Precipitation Enhancement — 31TAC§356.52(a)(1)(G), TWC §36.107(a)(7)

Precipitation enhancement is not an appropriate or cost-effective program for the District at this
time because there is not an existing precipitation enhancement program operating in nearby
counties in which the District could participate and share costs. The cost of operating a single-
county precipitation enhancement program is prohibitive and would require the District to increase
taxes in Bell County.

CUWCD District Management Plan 22
November 11, 2020



Groundwater Management Plan
Resolution
ltem #11




RESOLUTION
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING HELD November 11, 2020

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AMENDED MANAGEMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District is a political subdivision
of the State of Texas and underground water conservation district created and operating under and by
virtue of Article XVI, Section 59, of the Texas Constitution; Texas Water Code Chapter 36; the
District’s enabling act, Act of May 27, 1989, 71*' Legislature, Regular Session, Chapter 524 (House
Bill 3172), as amended by Act of April 25, 2001, 77™ Legislature, Regular Session, Chapter 22
(Senate Bill 404), Act of May 7, 2009, 81* Legislature, Regular Session, Chapter 64 (Senate Bill
1755), and Act of May 27, 2015, 84" Legislature, Regular Session, Chapter 1196, Section 2
(Senate Bill 1336)(omnibus districts bill); and the applicable general laws of the State of Texas;
and confirmed by voters of Bell County in 1999.

WHEREAS, under the direction of the Board of Directors, and in accordance with Texas
Water Code §§ 36.1071 and 36.1072, Title 31, Chapter 356 of the Texas Administrative Code, and
the District’s rules, the District has timely undertaken the requisite five-year review of its existing
Groundwater Management Plan, initially adopted by the District’s Board on October 24, 2000, and
certified by the Texas Water Development Board (the “TWDB”) on February 21, 2001, and revised
and readopted by the District’s Board on December 13, 2005, and certified by TWDB on March 6,
2006; and revised and readopted by the District’s Board on February 8, 2011 and certified by TWDB
on April 13,2011, and revised and readopted by the Districts Board on January 13, 2016 and certified
by TWDB on February 19, 2016, and revised and readopted by the Districts Board on January 9, 2019
and certified by TWDB on March 12, 2019.

WHEREAS, in conducting a the requisite five-year review of its existing Groundwater
Management Plan, the District and its consultants reviewed, analyzed, and factored in the District’s
best available data, the groundwater availability modeling information provided by the TWDB,
the technical information and estimates required by the TWDB, the Second Round of Desired Future
Conditions GMAS of the aquifers within the District, and the available site-specific information that
has previously been provided by the District to the TWDB for review and comment;

WHEREAS, the District issued the appropriate notices and held two public hearings to
receive public comments on the proposed amendments to the Groundwater Management Plan at the
District’s office located at 700 Kennedy Court, Belton, Texas, on October 14, 2020 and November
11, 2020;

WHEREAS, the District obtained comments from the TWDB through a preliminary review
process the District’s Groundwater Management Plan conducted by TWDB staff, and the District
has considered and addressed all such comments in the development of its Management Plan;

WHEREAS, the District requested, received, reviewed, and took into consideration
comments from the Brazos River Authority and all other Surface Water Management Entities during
preparation of its Groundwater Management Plan;



WHEREAS, the Board of Directors finds that the Groundwater Management Plan meets all
of the requirements of Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code, the District’s enabling act, Chapter 356,
Title 31, Texas Administrative Code, and the District’s rules; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors, upon proper notice and in an open meeting, seeks to
readopt its amended Groundwater Management Plan pursuant to Texas Water Code § 36.1072(e).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:
The above recitals are true and correct;

The Groundwater Management Plan is hereby readopted with those changes reflected in the
proposed, draft Groundwater Management Plan before the District’s Board of Directors on this date,
along with those changes agreed upon during deliberation and after formal action on this date by the
District’s Board of Directors;

The Board of Directors further instructs the General Manager to compile a final, readopted
Groundwater Management Plan, and file it with the TWDB’s Executive Director within 60 calendar
days from the date of re-adoption, pursuant to Texas Water Code § 36.1072(e); and

The Board of Directors and General Manager are further authorized to take any and all
action necessary to coordinate with the TWDB as may be required in furtherance of TWDB'’s
approval pursuant to the provisions of § 36.1072 of the Texas Water Code.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

Upon motion duly made by , and seconded by Director , and
upon discussion, the Board of Directors voted __ in favor and __opposed, __ abstained, and __
absent, and the motion thereby PASSED on this 1 Ith day of November 2020.

CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

By:

Leland Gersbach, Board President

ATTEST:

C. Gary Young, Board Secretary

[N



